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TOLEDO ECISCiI CCMPANY and : 50-34¢A
CLEVELAND . ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. @ 50-585CA
‘ : S0-301a
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Powar :
Station, Uaits 1, 2 and 3) : "
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H 50-441A

CLZVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING <O. :
CO., et al. :
(Perry Nuclear Power Plant, Units s
1 & 2) :
...... -------—----——"

Wednesday, June
The hearing in the above-entitlad mattcr was
reconvened pursuant to adjournment ¢

at 9:30 a. m.,

BEFORE:
Douglas Rigler, Chairman
John Frysiak, Member (Absent)
Ivan Smith, Member
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(As heretofore noted.)
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LAK k) PROGCEEZpPzIusE |
s1
2 MR, STCVIL HuRGnE:  Ohie Zdizon oalls en :
|
3 its nexe witness, Mr., J-eas he30n. i
< Whereupoen, f
5 JAMMES D, WILSON 1
6 was called as a witness cn behalf of ohis Edison Comp iny ang, ;
7 having been firse duly swern, was examined and tostiiied E
8 as followsg ;
S DIRLCT EXAMINATION ]
10 BY MR, STEVEH BERGER: j
j
11 Q Would you state your name, residence ard tha i
12 presant position vou occury with Chio Edizca Compaay, g
13 A My name is Jamas D, Wilson, g
14 I live at 1507 3Iriarvwacd Circle, Cuviioga Fzlls, :
is Caio, 44221. Ang Ty prosent position with Ckio Ediéou is i
) i
16 Chief Rate and Valuation Ingineer, :
17 Q Alter your qrac.ation from high scheel, what is !
8 your educational background?
9 A I attended the University of South
20 Carolina and received a bachelor of science degrae in
21 | electrica) enginecring in 1243,
22 ' I then moved to Washingtoen and wogrsadg fop
P the goveramens oo dur i, I teat ties went tu ‘ue e, k.
EL] and gradusiei From Geoe e e “iFoan LL.B. 1 1954,
5 [ § What was the rnature 7€ your enployment with
i
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A I woriel for the fRaral Elecirificzticon
Administration feor a tima, and then with the Mawvy Deparirsit,

o After your qgraduation from law achool, 4id vou «2

dir--+ly to Ohio Ndison?

A Yes, I did.

n Have vou remained with Chie Edizea sinc: that
time?

A Yes, I have.

Q From the tim= that you first went with Chio

Edizcn until the present time, can you outlinc Zor us the
varying positions you have held, ‘and the paricd of tin~

which you held these positions?

A I went directly into the rate departmzat. I
went with Ohio Edisen in Octobar cf 1954, As I szv, I

went directly to the rate department, and mv title wee “has

of rate enginzer,

Fa

Later, I believe it was in the latter nart o

the 60s that I became senior rate engineer,and than on

Octcber 1, 1973, I became chief rate and valuation encinzer,
Q What are your presant responsibilitics with ¢ha
- company?
A As chief rate znd ‘wvaluation engincar, I an in

charge of the rate department. It is cur function tc cssi-n,;

administer, and do all necsssary work relaced to fiving
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ratas poth retail ané wholssale for Chio Ediszeon Compaay.

o} To whon 4c you ra2port st the compeuyi

3 Mr, Wwhita, the presicant of 4he cormssal,
Q ArX2 you a mamocr cf the Bar?

A Yes; I am.

Q 0f the State of Chio?
A Of the State of Crnio, and Y alzo pazsed tho
bar exam in the District of Colurbia.. I suppose I'm

not in gocod standing at the momeni.

Q Are the rates charged by Caic Edisen regulated?
A Yes,

Q At both the retaii and the wholesale lavel?

A | Yes, sir.

1 lev:l by the

f=r

They are regulated zt the reta
Public Utilitlies Commigsion of Chic and at the wholesala
level by the FPC.

Q Are ali of the rates at the ratsil leval
regulated by the Public Utilities Commission of Chio?

A No. We have a homa rule stattuve, and it zlioa
public municipais to £ix the rates that eleciric
utilities charge in those municipaliiies, %e have a'aunier

.
of commenities who do that.

Q Are the sgtandards that are vzed at the Pub¥ic

Utilities Commission of Ohic for the purposs of establishing

retail rates and 2t the Federal Power Commission for

———-
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purpcses of establishing wholesale rates similar in any
sfespect?

A They zare similar in this respect: that whea we
apply to each of the bodies to fix the ratzss, there is
develcped a rate base,

There are revenue requiremants. There is a rate
of retwrn that is applied to the rate Sase to indicate what
the conpany should be earning on that particular pizce of
business.

However, they are different in that the statutes
have a different standard for measuring the fixing c the

rates, the point at which tiie rates should Ltz fixed.

Q When you say they are similar zs far as lLoth having

a rate base, they are both based on cost?
A Yes, sir, that's correct. The rates instances
are based on your costs to serve the particular customars

that are included in the case.
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Q The standard for determining that rate base and
2 the cost of Ohio Edison fer serving are different at %.e
3RH retail and at éhe federal level?
) 4 A Yes, sir, that is true.
5 Q What are the differences.in thecce standards? |
6 A At the PUCO level, at the Public Utilities
7 Commigssion of Ohio our present statute -- at least I think
8 it is still our present statute -- indicates we should
9 use in determining the value of the property a reconstructicn
10 cost new of the property less existing depraciaticn plus
11 working capital. That establishes the rate basa.
12 Q And at the Federal Power Commission?
13 A At the Federal Power Commission?
14 At the Federal Power Commission we have a —-—
15 the rate Sasé is developed on a depreciated originzl cost
6 basis,
17 Suppose you had a test year of 1974 you would %aka
18 an average of your property at the beginning of tha year,
19 your book aécounts gs of the beginning of the year and the
) 20 end of the year, and average those two figures to g2t an
21 average plant in-service during the test period.
. 22 That less book depreciation plus working capital
»f 23 would establish the rate base for Federal Power Commission
;- 2‘ purposes,
25 Q How about for purposes'of the rate cf recturn
n deternmined by the PUCO and the Federal Power Commission? Aré
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standards the same?

A Well, our evidence usually is along the samé
lines in both cases. However, for instance, both the Puklic
Utilities Commission of Ohio and the Federal Power Commicsion
tend to use the embedded cost of debt and praferred stock.

However, they do generally assign a differentc
return on equity.

Q You alluded before to the fact that the prescnt
state of ﬁhe law in Ohio is I believe about to change. Can
you tell us in what sense it is going to change and vhat
the status of this new law is?

A Yes. The legislature of Chio has passed a
bill under which in developing the rate base we will be
required to use the.original cost of the property
less depreciation, bock depreciation, very much similar to
the FPC regulations.

However, rather than using an averaging process
for the beginning and =nding of the test period, we will
still have a date certain, fixed on which Qe will value ouxr
property as of thaﬁ date certain.

I;: addition, the law is or the bill as prascnitly
constituted permts us to include comstruction work in
progress up to 20 percent of the amount of the rate base
other than construction work in progress.

That part is discretionary on the part of the
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1 n Commission as to whether they will permit us to do that or

2 not.
3 Q You say that the legislature has passed this
‘) 4 most recent law?
S A Yes.
6 Q I; it awaiting signature bv the Governor at the
7 present time?
8 A As I understand it, at *he moment it is avaiting
9 the signature of the Govarnor. .
10 Q Is it expected that the Governor will sign the
1 bill?
12 A It is my understanding he expects to sign it,
13 yes, sir,
14 Q After he signs it, what ig the effect of the bill

15 in terms of the rate filings it will be appliéable to?

16 A The bill when it becomes law wil. apply to
17 any rate cases that have been filed subsequent to January 1,
18 1976.
;9 Q At both the retail and the wholesale lavel, could
20 you explain to us what differences, if any, there are in

] 21 terms of the time that a rate is bfiled and whether

{ 22 or not it goes into effect subject to refund or Foes not Go

:) 23 into effect subject to refund?
24 A Yes. Under the existing law in the State of

} 28 Ohio we do not have a suspension statute. We file a case

-
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for increased rates. We must await the final decisicn of

the Commrission before we can put those rates into éffect.
Whereas with the Federal Power Commission, there is a
suspension statute and when we file a case we ask for an
effective date for the rates. And if the Federal Power
Comnission did not &ng else, why, the rates.would ge in
effect on that date.

However, they do-have the right to suspend
the applicatica of those rates for a period of time, after
which time they go into effect subject to refund oa the

final conclusion of the case.
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Qo Now, focusing on retail, !r. Wilsen, what are the
various classes of custcmers that Chio Edison serves at the
retail level?

A We have residential custcners, commercial
customers, industrial customexs, and other which, essentially,
is street and traffic lighting.

Q Are thers various levels of wates within each

class?
A Yes. Because of th2 home rule law in Ohio

wgich permits a municipality to fix the rates in that
particular community, we have to be able to prove at any
time that the level of those rates are proper from the
standpoint of cost within a particular commnity.

This has led us to several levesl of residential
rates and comrercial rates.
= However, for industrial rates, we have one
group 6! industrial rates, two rates that apply thrcuchout
the territory and those rates are set, fixed by the PUCO.

4} Can you give us some idea as to the levelz of
rates within classes?’ That is, numbers of leovels and how
it is determined that a particular rate applies to a
particular group »f customers?

A Yes. We know that the cost to serve a particular

community is genarally related to the density of the copulati

within that community. So that one would expect that a big




10

11

12

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

11,004

city would have a == there would be a lesser cost to serve
the customers located in that city, because of the
concentration around lecad centers.

So that in our case, rasidential -ates, we have

four.

For our lowest residential rate, the City of
Akron and other cities of similar size, is the lowest,
Using, generally, population-as a guide, over 100,000
population is our lowest level of residential rates.

From 20,000 to 10G,000 is our second level, which
is a little higher.

Then there is a third level from 1,000 to
20,000, and then our fourth level is our nonordiance area
which includes all of the rural territory, end the smaller
incorporated communities of less than 1,000 populaticn.,

Along with that we have companion secondary
light and power, or as most pecple refer to theum,
*commercial rates,® that follow along with the residential
rates, except that we have combined 2 couple of the levels
of commercial rates.

Q After a determination is made by Ohio Edison

that there is a need for greater revenus2, unless an increase
in its rates is indicated, at the retail level, can you

tell us what steps were taken by the conpany inorder to

bring about an increase in retail rate=s? I would like if you

i
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11,005
would break it up by describing what takes place in tha
ordinance situation, and what takes place in the
nonordinance situation.

A All right, Taking first the ncnordinance,
which rates are fixed by the Public Utilities Commissicn,
there, once we have decided that we need' additional revanuaz,
using the regqulations of the Commission, we kncw that the tast
yeax will be the prior calendar year, unlass otherwise
ordered by the Commission.

Our last cases have been filed on the pricr
calendar year.

Then that fixes the test pericd for testing the
rates. Then the date certain whiéh is the -date for the
valuation cf the progerty, it is fixed as the mid—-point
of that test pericd. Having determined the calendar
yea; that will be used to test the rates and date certain,

we set about developing the -rate case to present to the

. Commission.

One of my first acts would be to get in touch with
our consultants, consulting engineers, to ask them to verform
for us a valuation on a reconstruction cost new basig

and at the same time determine existing depreciation.

Sy |
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Q These are independa2nt ccnsultants?

A Yes. 2And they would get started immadiately‘:o
determine thesé valuves,

Those studies take a considerable nariod of iime
because they are done by sampling the property and %hen
inspecting that sample of the propezty'and taen increasing
the size of the sampls to fit the whele.

Generally, we would expect that that would take
or has taken in times past approximataly seven months to
determine these figures.

At the same time, we in the rate cepartment
would be collecting billing data for the test period,
making bill distributions to use in testing the =- whatevcf
changes in rates tchat we are proposing.

In other words, we would take a bill
distributinn and apply the present rate. Then using the
same bill distribution, apply the propcseed rata and
develop a percentage change in revenue which would then
be applied to the book revenue to show what™ the increase
would amcunt to. |

And at th: same time we are deternining what
we feel the total revenue recuirement would be, I wouvld ke
advised by our financial people what rate of return we
felt we could justify on the busiress and in using that rate

of return I wouwld dsvelop ths: revenue requirerent anrd

-~
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design proposed rates to produce that revenue.
Having goctten all of this datca together, we would
then file the case with the Commission.

Q After the filing of the case with the

Commission, what happens next?

A The Commission begins its own inderendent stucy
of the property of the company and its books to determine
for themselves what they feel our rate base should be.

I should have menticned as a part of preparation
for a particular case, in our cémpany, since when we go to
the Commission we would not have all of the‘ccmpany property
involved, there is a2 cost allocation that we file along with
the caée which indicates the allocation of total company
costs to the particular classes that we are studying.

The Commission does precisely th; same thing
we do. They develop a rate base on their own. <“heir
auditors come in and examine our books, to lock at our
expenses, to see whether or not the cpxenses we have
included in the case are proper, whether some arce unusual
and should be annualized over scme period.

Eventually they would develop their own rate
of return test also.

The first thing that happens after they complaet
their independent study, there is a secretary's repcrt issuzd

by the Comm-ssion. It includes the varicus investigations
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jon3 :
! made by the Staff, the encineers with referencz to rate
S base and depr=ciaticn, the accountants with respeét <0
. expenses and the applicati.n of the rates.
;) 4 CHARIMAN RIGIER: This is a good prasentation.
5 I hesitate to interrupt.
6 Can we develop more how the co%t allocation
7 is made to which you just referred?
8 TEE WITNESS: In making an allocation of cost to
9 a particular class of customzrs that is includad in a rate
10 case, we first bave to determine ;he characteristics, load
1 chiracteristics of the classes under study.
12 In our most recent cases we have gone to a peak
} 13 responsibility ocost alleocation. So what we will determine
i 14 is the contribution of those particular customers ©o the
s 15 company's  system peak.
16
17 .
1€
19
20
21
1 22
23
24
25
e ¢ W ]
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S6 L CHAIRVMAN RIGLER: Is this a daily peak or =2
bwl 2 seascnal peak? ‘ihat kind of peak?
3 THE WITNESS: With our PUCO customers ve
3 are using a summer and winter p=ar with a weighted
‘ 5 sumer peak for seasonzl derating ¢f our units,
6 The summer peak gets a little more weicgnting
7 than the winter peak. It ig an averaging process with
8 this weighting factor Zor the summer and winter peaks.
e If we were talking about thie Fedaral Power
10 Commission, for instanc:, we would be using an average
1" of the 12 months, rather than just a summer and winter.
12 We feel that the summer and winter provide a
j 13 good method for allocating, so that the demand responsibility
14 1| of those custowmers is determined on that basis., 1In
15 allocating cests to a particular class of businsss, thare are
16 actually three types of costs that are used.
17 | We use a custeomar cost which is celated tc
18 metering that is required for the custcmers, the accounting
19 | functicns that are related solely to the number of
i 20 customers, such as rendering a bill,
21 Then, in addition, we have energy costs which are
; 22 simply related to the number of kilcwatt hours that that
r 23 customar uses,
24 The basis for that cost would be primarily fuel
25 and water and whatever cother costs that are dependent cntirelﬂ
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on the number of kilowatt hours that the custcmer uses.
Theh the third cet of costs are the capacity
related ccsts which are the fixed charges cn ocur invesctment
that needs to be assigned to those custowcrs.,
And.it is those demand rzlated cosits that we
assigyn on this peak responsibility method.
BY MR. STEVEN EBERGER:
Q If the cocmpany seeks an increase and, agein,
we are talking in the nonordinanca area, in its retail

rates, must there be a hearing at thz PUCO?

A Yes.

Q Why is that?

A . Well the ~- as I started to explain a little
earlier, after the staff revort cores out, wh’ ‘s

essentially the Commission'$ evidence irn the cese, we have
the oppertunity for 30 days following the issuanca of the
report t» file cbjections to it,
We do in all instances that I can remember
file cbjections to the report.
Having received those objections, the macter is
scheduled feorhearing and dces, in fact, go to hearing.
Q Let's sec if we can take the same kind of ==
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minute. If you filed
no objections, would a hearing still be mandatory?

THE WIINESS: Yes, it would.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: There is a hearing whether
or not cbjections are filed by you oxr anycne elsc?.
THE WITNESS: Yes, I suppcse it would be fairly
perfunctory if all there was was a staff respeort, and we,
in effect, stipulated the staff report, but thare would
be a hearing to make that stipulation?
BY MR. ?_’I‘.EVEN BERGERN:
Q Let's see if we can go through the same kind
of anclysis, if you would, with regard to the ordinance
cases, once 2 determination is made that it is necessary
to have an increase in those areas involving an ordinance.
What are the steps taiien by the conpany to bring
about ar inIrsase in the rates in those comnunities?
A Assuming we have a valid ordinance,in effact,
all of the crdinances provide for 'scme pericd of t;me
for notice of canéellation for both the city cnd the compary.
In our case it has generally been gix months. So the firet
think we would do if we were to decide we needaed additicnal
mon ey from that particular community, we would cancel zhe
existing ordinance, give them a notice of cancellation.
Moct of our ordinan.z:s have a fixed paricd
of time in which the rates' are fixed, but +hen after that
time they continue from year to year, until notice is

given, usually for a maximum of a ten-year pericd. We would

giv e notice that we wanted tou cancel the rates. At the samne




time inorder to protect curselves in case the

community chose not to negotiate rates ard which they have
a perfect richt to do == as soon as the crdinance is cancollad
and those rates go out of existence, so toc speak,
thecretically the jurisdiction over the raies ia that

comnuni ty would go back to thie :Public Utilities Commissioa.

S0 what we have been doing within the last five years

or so, we have been filing with the Commission a
commission cage in exactly the same fachion as I described
earlier:

Q In the nonordinance area?

A In the noncrdinance area.

Q With the same kind of preparaticn you went
through, and as you'described befcre in the nonordinance
area?

: A Pracisely the same kind of preparation. W2 have
been filing these cases and, of course, it provides a
very good baszis for the negotiations, kLecause yeou have a
rate basis. You have expenses. You have the rate of returr
we are asking for, and what usually happens is the cities,
if they choose to conti-.ue to negotiate, will hire

themselves ar expert and using the study that we filed,

come up with some recommendations as to what they feel the

rate should be.
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A (Continuing) Having gone through negotiations,
if we can agree upon a rate which seens fair to the
communities, they will pass an ordinarnce including those
rates which will be accepted by the compaay.

And, of course, conce this is done, the public
utilities coinission is automatically divested of jurisdiction
over the rates.

Q I don't want to confuse the record between the
existing law and the contemplated new law, but as to
what you just described, is the procedure for obtaining
increases in the ordinance area, is that going to change in
any respect upon the signing of the naw law by the Governor?

A It will not. The communities will still have the
same right they have now to fix rates.

I should point cut I think that if a commvnity
were to pass an ordinance that we couldn't acree with, what
we would do is appeal that ordinancz to the public utilitiea
commission. Then the rate would be fixed in the zame
fashion that it is fixed for rates that are under tha
primary jurisdiction of the public utilities comrmigsion.

Q The PUCO has appellate jurisdictisn from che
ordinance decisions of the various communitics?

A Yes. If we do not accept th2 ordinance it wruld
be appealed to the public utilities commission and i* would

be handled in the same manner as the rate case.

-




10

1

12

13

14

iS

17

18

19

-

4

b Bl
L TS

may

Q One wore quasiis

Qi3 apreal to &h2 conmiuseion

-l -, -~ P P 4 - o
jusisdiction ovar che ordlaznos

have gottea thare, would the staff ihoa go

through

the

sam2 kind of proc2dure as vou descrilizd ia the aon=-o - Cinzica
area?
.
A Undar the ordinanca arpoel statute oz it is rigac
ot o Lo\

now there is no requircment for a axy's report un an

- -
appeal.

However, thce staff in those ordinance

I have bean asscciated with, the gtafsf wiil put ¢
80 it doos require an investigaticn Ly
not the gstatute calls

for an acutzl iscuance of a segretary’s

recort.
Q Under the new statuis:
A Undef the new statute, quite franklv, I “oa‘t
recall. I believe the procedure iz axactly the samc.
The only di“fercnce is the determiration of i
valuation.

My recollectica iz that undar the now statuce
the staff will operate in preci selj the same procz2dure
ae they do now.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are yoau ccing to ctouch ca v

amount of varizace in crdinance ‘e3xnunitiss in thair

neos e
-na s

structures?

L E——




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

B

22

Lo

THE WITNZES: 7There has haexn anywharre {r
S percant To 10 percent diifercnce heuwesn the lavel: of

the various races.

.

CBAIRMAN RIGLER: For coeparshle sized coi mmitier

in the sizes you outlined carlier?

TEE WITNESS: Starting with ZLkyon bazing tro
largest we serve and haviag the least raie. thea there
would ke 5 to 7 percent diffcrencs batiween ¢zt lava)l of
ratecs and the next leval of rates.

CEATRMAN RIGLER: I am thiniiny say vou
servz five commuaities of 25,000,

Would thz2ir rateg be uniicra or would whey
by 'a few parcentage paints?

THE WITNESS: Those rates would he unifozi.

of the comaunitiss that fzll inetn the pooulation levels

11 ir
- A
2 et mm
-l e rmd

{=

2)

I mentioned, all of the rates would be unilfayrm withia thooos

levels.

BY MR. STEVLN LERG:R:

Q Is this vhat we call a pectage stanm kind of
rate?

A Parhapzs.

Q It i5 a torn thet has bzon used in ehils procoudin

———— . ————

o L U——

.

—
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thac 7 you estziclislh: rates in a given clazss rmoeraver Chooe
CUoTomeIs may .2 located to Ll partieular lo2d gentig ot
withatarding difforune~s i3 locctieca io curnvatlon and what
have you, that the ratss are vniform. 7o that -t yon oxa

driving at?

céAIRMAN RIGLER: You are tzliiar abou: tha PUoo
tazriff., low I am locking to the ecommmitiag where thire is
an oxdinance and the PUCO tariff is not in gperatica vnls:s:
there has besn an appeal as hz describzai.

I am wenderinge if there i3 & vasiz=ion in
rates axeng communizies vhera veu Bave 21 ordin-nce vhere
you are serving under the nunicipal ordinanc: rathsr than
the PUCO established rate.

TIE WITHESE: Thera is a varianez, Lut only by
virtue of the fact that, as I nentioned, the écpulaticn
densities cscablish the lzvel of tha races.

All communities over 100,029 would havs che
geme rates. All communities that have a popala:ion from

20,000 to 100,000 would have the same rates.

are haviag.
8Y MR, STEVEN BCIRSLR:
Q If you are dozling with ordinancs cor auwitics
znd yon ars at the point where You haven't reachzd the PULs

level, are you negotiating with all of tlLz communities at oo

. S ———— . — ——— | S ———— A — - e

T —

B e s o ———
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caRe Timn OF 4re you nugoitlatiang with Chon iAndividially?
- . 2 i P ae o 2 L a9 2 e e
A FOr b :' s ma b a.i-:" Rreioc by & abaus A - e e i

particular laval of populacion levai 1 mentioned, all of
those over 100,000, for instanca, w2 tould Lry ¢c nayociausz
with all of thosae communitiza at cnea so +4Lhat vaztevar ra+-ss
are fized would ke tii2 same for 2ll of thas? corrunitias,

Q Has there ever boen & situation to vour
krowledge where ccmnunities wizhin tha ez Jevael have aad
differant rates in existencz at the particular woint i:
tima, ordinance coimunities?

A Yas, that happans because, well, for instinace,
in our next elvel of rates, aftar zhe non~ordinancs arec,

this would ba the third hizhzot rates we have, Sherc is

&f roximacaely 70 communitizs iavolved in thal clessificsiion.

During somz of our past inerzasgez, all‘of vlio
commmnities would nct pags the particular ozdirangs thac 2
had hoped that they would. So that what haprened was thosa
that pasgsed, we put the ratz intc effact, those ratas into

effect; for those that did not pass, we had the optiocn of

leaving the rate as is and continuing ¢o try to coavincs iz

that this was a proper rate for their cermmmity, or file an
arpeal with tha public uwtilities ccrmiszion, z2d w2 hava ésan

both.

-

8o there would bc a peried ef tize and, of courq«,

thoce ordinances, conc2 we got them ¢o the point wiece chey

R ST CEENy——.

- —— ———————
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Thig is done by our Jdivisisa meaagers. by
contact ths coomunisias perToerally aad t2ll thea tilis ig
the rate wa think is progpor.

We present to thew ccst evidance €¢ show 1ha§

it is proper and then ask then o pass an cxdicanes for

?(J

choz2 rates.

Now, it movas in both directions. If thav elon::

not to agree with our presentation, then wve find ous

vhat == how they feel it should b2 revized -1.d avaatunlly
try €0 reach aa undarrianding with thom 23 o %he lovel of
the rates.

Than we Qould hops that they would bagis o puus
erdincnces thaz would include thosce ratas.

- If they do nct and we fe2l w2 can dusztify the
level of rates before ¢ho public uiilitics commission, ue
will appeal to the public utilities conwission.

MR. SMITE: What gize esunmunity bave yon
just referred to?

THS WITIDSS: Thos: wore in the grouping from --
we have had thom in all levels, £2ankly, eussnt the lovess
level of rates.

In our Level 2 aréa wa pave nod o arnaal

ordinances therz, which is the reopulation

e —— . " t——.

- ——— —— ————— - S— 5 ] g g — .

N —— ——— e « 4
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roeuping from 20,000 to 100,03
We have clso hud ¢ ppeal ordinencas
groupire frem 10600 te 29,000,
MR. SMITH: So th=
uniform ra%tes?

THE WITNESS

that I menticned, ves, sir.

-

MR. SMITH: Seo th2 lzgislativa awehority of i

. — ——— ++ Y 0 i —— A 0 * e

) comnunity ultimately has had no offict, tien; unoin tis

“

1C rates?

.+ (- ——— . o

11 TEE WITNESS: Czrtairvly yec, it has. I% has k»d
12 consicdarable effect becauzz these raies are negatiarsd. 3
!
13 Chviously we would preaiaem not Lo hawve, say, 70 Aifi.zoul rate:s,
14 to try to administar. So we try very hard to convincs ?
15 these communities that whatever cost: :#id:ncc.th:: va huve i
{
16 prasented represents the cost of serving 21l of {hocs §
17 comnmunities, 2
18 But, rcally, kay have a2 zonsiderabls efisce on

B R —

19 the rates.
20 ' CHAIRMAN RICLER: Wall, you just told xr. Cniil

that rates were unifora. You didn't rzally wrzza =zhav. Yoo
1

n

neant thay taend towvard unifommity bzzauvce o

£

ability to go to the PUCCO, but im fzet I thoushi vou Suoe =oid

N

a minute ago therz were slichi wariszces

N
.

et . .- 2e % w
THE WITHLESS Theve are slight variznces cily




L]

L)

10

11

12

13

i4

16

17

18

D e I I i P oo g o

Ezzause perhuns soia of Lhar wonld ol

- - P cned q v wme . L P
fafoigduiar ovdinance w2 fzlt wae coul

CHARIFAN RIGLIR: IZ tha

- -~ . (. - s
uelss o st prs3 ke
& justiss.
T N L c'[,- - e ,,._l-'.
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cecide whathzr or not to appeal it or live with it for =

lictie while while you continued to necoizizte?

THZ WITKNESS: That is ecrua.:

MR. S!ITd: In each iast
variance or you persuadad the coraw:
recoumendad rate or you have haen su

uniform rate upon clascesg?

ance it is 2 tewgoxzr:
unity %o acuept your

- . . s
Scessiul in impoasiae che

MR. STCVEN BERCSR: I take erea3tion to tha usa

of the word "imposing."”

MR, SMITH: Having impos

£
.

———— . ———— . o ———————— ] &

o empee - wn®

N Ve e
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< 3 ‘ the closcaes, bacousa we fecl that 2ac) of e cornumicd ss '
3| thats fall within that parﬁicular laval oughi ¢ havs Ghe
- same rate, }
5 We try very hard o conviance them tha: the |
6 rate shzuld be the samn2.
7 MR. 3MITH: Ultinmuately you eithar ‘
8 succeed 1n convineing them or you prevail is getting a ;
9 uniform rate established? :
10 THE WITHESS: As o matter of facz, in our Lasi - ‘
1t not our last, our next to the .laat ound of negstiations :

12 with the group of communities franm 1,200 o 20,009 {

13 populaticn, thers were £ix commumnitics thais refusced to pase ¢h
14 crdinance. We didn't epoeal 2ny of thesae. We 1ot shon sLay

15 cn that rate until the next round of negotiacicns.

16 We elways have that chcice of whether or no: wo ‘

17 can go througih the Commiscion and get the rate caanged, ‘
18 or whether we can convince them that they should paszs the
19 ord!nance, i

20 : BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

21 Q Vhich communitiss are ordiaancs comrunitine :
22 i @and which communitics a»e norordinzace coronuni sies? f
23 A When I rafer to ordinens: coumuaity,I wcnm ‘: ‘
S ;
&7 24 referring to thcse which astcblich ordinaences, establishinc :
l
| 25 the rates.
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rw2 1 0 Doss ewary cosmimiity have a right tc do 207 '
2! A Bvery incorporated eomsmzrity desa,
!
!
‘»" 2 5 o 3 33 s R e S E T . o O o
-~ Q We are talliing zbout wialt wwils pLiea #wiZa 2

-

conpany determincs there is a need for incrensod re.nalds

bz taken to incvesiz thelr

§ | xd, the.efore, steps should
€ rates, And theose are times, of course, cof incicasing
7 rates, What woulchapron, thouzi, if the company datemaincd

thers should ba a é2crease in ratas?

—

[ Kell == . Az= You tilliang abouwt <he Fuwdlle

10 Utility Commiszion fixed rates?

S — e e — —— ——— ——— — ———
S i 4§ et < & Wy

it ! Q Yes.

12 A The present statute indicates that if the ?
13 company chcoses to rsduc:z rates, these rates oy bﬁ £iied %
14 | with the Cormiasion, znd they gc into eilisct &t whatavar :
15: tine the compeny indiczataes they shiculd go into aficcot,

15' Qe Since 1565, hava there Laen dacraeazzes?

17 A Yes, we have had scme decrzases in rzies. :

18 We have had decre=ases in the latter part of the 60z,

19 around '65, '67, 6%. Thoreckouis. ;

20 I believe if I remember corrzactly, wa nave :

i
21 had three general decrcases in rates durxiang that poir f
22 period of time. ?
23 Q Loe's cae 1if we can focuz in on indGuziial i
24 rates, Mr, Wilson. How, if at 2li, are the increazzo |
25 that are sought by the company for ratzss to their !
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induztrial cusinmars trzaitad

- o ) G crpany 44 s aede e . A, |
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and necnordinance cases?
b The communities na

v2 the richt to =z

-~

industrial ratess the same as residenitial and ¢

rages.
‘However, they hava
industraial ratec have tradit

fized by the Publir Utilities

chesen .ot

tionally at &

Comrd.esion.

o

Q Since 190:, Mr, tiilson, waat increcas

Chio Edison sought in i#s re

A We have had cwe gensxre
from 1955 to date., We actually havs

‘filed. Dut the rates have bzen

1565, to the best cof ny recol

Q And the case yecu jus

tall ratzcs?

increzsed ¢

laceie

—-—\' -

'3

gaditiena

ﬂ‘_
-

rost raecanely

even if the new law is passed, will be gove

old statute, present stacute,

excusze me?
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= T - T . Ry =sponst Koo dod .
A ¥ie hawre : case f£ijcd ¢ 3 Sk lad S Safiunsid
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Semmelelrl, moa=cirdinonte and lndustrial @, vhiszh

8

ua2d in determining the luovel of 4hose racas.
We have 2 case filedfcr the A leval
cemmunities, which is the lowast level I have £a'%al abou:

d with vhich we are prosently negotiszting as to mates

It will ko dotexiiined: i€ .n fast the Cavaissica
does datermine, f£ix thz rates, it willi ba daterminel undar La-
old statute.

However, we do have anothar zaze filed thac
was filed in March of this year with referenes o anatiz:
group of coimunities that will e fizod undary tho new iz,

HR. STEVIN BERGER: I would like te havs marke s
for identificaticn as 2opliscais Exhibhis 183; 16: and 153
opinicns and orders of the Public Utiiitiss Comniusion of
Ohio.

163 would b2 Docket Number 71-~233-T.

Applicgnts 154 would k2 Cace Number 3€C:30.

Applicants 165 would be Concolidséad Cosa

tiumbers 73-509-Y, 73-510-Y and 73~847-Y.

|

|
f

|
.
|
!

i
E
!
i

{(The documants reforrad o trora =l o

Appliconts Bilhibics (G2 183, 15w an

- ™ - o 3 .. wside 2 = .
135 respactivzly for idantiSootion.
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57 MR. STEVEL ZDREIR:
Q ioe Wilcou, do thez2 repuesant the Gruwiis awd
orinion of the public utility commiczsics siace 11355 iuvol

increases in retail rates by Chic 2Zdisoa Company?
A Yog, s3ir.
Q Ceould you dasribe stasting wviich Zpplicant's

Exhibit 163 which is Case Mimbar 71-233-%7

A Yes, sir, Caose Number 71-233-Y was a caoe Filad

with reference to fixing the residential zad eosnarzinl
rates ia our non~ordizance arca.

As I racall the test pericd in the caze vus
twelve months endiag June 20 of 1870.

It would have beoaon £ilsd probebly ia cariy

or parhkapa nid-ysar 1971,

This decisinon was rondaered and tha resns kaorgs

eficctive in I believe it was Hay oL 1973, .

Q Rearinge were held/

A Yes, sir.

Q Was the increase gought by the cowmany grauta
all respects?

A Yes, sxd. Iz this particular cass ve wers able

to justify tha 1lz2.al of th2 propnsed racoo shat wa £L7ad.

Q Turning zow to Case No. 36202, ccueld vou Loll

vhat ratag ware invelirod hare?
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B tha Commizsira?
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A o, it was net.

We ho?, as I racall, in thiz cn3z for an
increoese of about 9 percent, znd the incriase ths ot in
2alf. We really caly ot 4.5 morcsnt.

Q Lastly, which is Applicants 133, Consslideed
Cazz2 Nos. 73-5092~Y, 73-31C~Y¥ and 73~847-Y, would youa irll
us about that order and what it roflects in torme ef
chang2s in OZ2 rotas?

A Yes, sir. lase Number 73-503~Y invels=d our

industrial cuztomers. It would ks tho

P Py, -~ L Rt et 11
S8 SUsSTCROrs

[47]

involved in th2 orior case tha: I rancicaad.
Q Was the incroase you sought thare granzod ia

- e

all respaecte?
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B As a natteyr ¢f fact, vaceuse cf Ui: pracaaura
- 2 J— 2 B 22 ool o x Sesgre ~1 "
used by the Compission in fixing ¢ie rates ¢l raturn, o1l

of these cases wars heard at ouce, and they iixed a rate ox

eval o

b-'

return vhich reguired us to reduec: the

the prouecsed industrial rzces.

L,

! ‘J
(I "
‘—‘
g:b

With weferenoz to 72« that paxticnlar case
invelvad the re-xdﬂutﬁal and corrrareisl cuscorers in the
ncnordinance area and, because of thiz levelizing of the
rate of rstumm, again, we a2ctually reccived nmore zevelle
than we aosked for in chat particular cose.

There was a slicht increese in thz pxeposec
ratogs., Case Numbey 73~84/-Y¥ involved cnmmunizies in tie
peoulation level f£rocm 1,000 to 20,000 waich chcce not
to fix the rates by oxdinance.

So ve simply filed a cese with the Cormissicon
and the Cormmiszzicn treated the czre €ho sara asz any other
cuse,

This was the order that was izsued ia thui caos:s.
Tha rates to these communities were reducsd, begauce of
this levelizing of the rat2 of return in the thrze
cases.

I should pcint out thut suboccqguant to the #iling

of thcse cases, it becama necassary for e compouy oo

Az I menkicned sairlisr we den’t have a suznonzing

———— g e+ | SN PO p——
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So that ocur revcnu wera such that wz had
@ problem with gelling IZirst wortoage honds co Zinarces
our consiructicnprogram. e had e aslt oo an wusrsonoy

incrzase in the rziss thak waro incivdod in whosa thioso
cases.

We had chat hozs ing i chbout Dozcloe of L3
as I recall it.

And the Commission agrzced with ug that (hers was
an emexgsncy and they permitted us ©o put in zifsct
approximately 61 pzarcent of the awownt of adiiticnal
revenue that we were zcking for in these tizee caues and
t'hcse. emergency and temporary ratas keceme effaciive in
Pebruary of 1975.

Then thase three casecs vwere finzlliy doeidz in

year.
By the way, I juct zecall that in taiking

about the new law, that is epparenilyv coing to boogn:

effective in Ohio with reference to rate baaz dsterminaticn,

there is a suspensiocn statute in that . now law,

and we will be ablz or any company reguectino new ronos

will be able to put these rates into affec. nine moniis

after the filing date, if thcrahes beza no actioca or

decision by the Ccoixzission withia hai povied af ~ima.

. —————
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Q- How doas that compars, again, with the

suspension statute in the IPC?

Y, o -~y e oy - e 3 Q.- 3 e ? = ve
K In FPC, the suspenzicn paried Lo fixia &0O¥
th - 1t crem T W~Ti ser= L . Ty SIS . o B | -t .

e Lomaassion. & RDGLS3VYY ST i TAAVAN [MuTav e dw Leds

months., But, as I waderziand iz, hers Love paes L8NS

put in within a day or so after the prIncsaac

effective date through the Federcl Povr=r Copodsnion.
In Chio we will have to _ wa'lt nlas montho.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: !liay I ask a guoa2tion on

Exhibit 1632

It i8 case nunbor 71i-232-Y,

}.

If you tura o page 2 uader LovIanzs and

expenses, and £ind tiie net inccmz avsilebla fren Zired

r

charges, we start with the crerating reveauszz aand azlie

certain decuctions whica inclucde omszatica ~nd maintenanen,

Ho'r does the PUCO take into aciovnt Las nmina

efficiency of the company? 1Is there a way for thea to
evaluate whether the ccmpany is being beryibly managzl

or the company is nct being an aggrescive con

Qo

is not picking up all of the changces to pick up incom:

could?

THE WITNZSS: Under the old or presont statu!

I don't believe thers is any specific langcunge that xela

P : . .
coxpany efiiciency. Th2re are provizsicus in the ney
- - -

. - % iR ¥ el

law which relate directly Co oo

do ) &
RO =N

Pie

ey

|

to

|
!
i
!

!
'



1 The Cozmicaien is cuthorized 2 eraniaz “he :

. 2 { coupany from an e2fficiancr standosint in “ha news law, }

. t

3 Under tha old law there is ao mcasen T iis ol
bwd

4 why the Corcissicn could not have m-de the sane detexrriacition

' ‘

S It is their prerogative to fix rates.

ES1l %

6 I world certainly feel that within this ;

-

- ——

7 juvisdiction, they would have hag the zight to examine

8 the company from an efficiency standpoini even undar the
S old law.
10
"

12

14
15
16
17
18

19

[ ]
-

B 8 B B




10

1

12

15

1C

17

& B B B

T L L pe— - e L = $is ovmoenT % e 2 - J— sy oy
CHAIZIIY RICLER: You d=a‘t zcuall ¢hair havrii g
£ vy sa?
s - Dol D i
4 I8 priload sl s T3 san a0y P T - §
|@a VITITESSs I doa't reozll any spoeliic uommans

in any of our stafif repozts rzonzding conpany efiiciinav,
I would cxpect maybe that any examination thaz w:

-

that light would rrobably have zelatad meoze to the chi.-astzs

"
4
v
K
“a
1
6]
3
)
o
o
; ]
e S ———

of the scrvice wa wera providing.
If we were previding poor service, for inshanc:,
and we were to go in for a race incroase, I uwovld thin': Lunt
that would cGafinitoly b2 taken into eccnoidzration.
However, I don't feally, in 2a3¢alliing the cezos

that we have had ducided, I don't have any rcealloc:ion that

S — - —— —" . ¥ ———" - ———. -

the Cormission specifically manticned cffinicncy.

. 2 b sl ¥ - -~ T - e . - T enpre -~
ALPMAN RICIZER: How akout lack of usae of

— o

competitive opportunities? In othar words, eunncca o cooza:
had a chance to maie more incema on its prasent nlont Ly
competing for additional custcnars or offering ncw sarvices,

gomathing of that paturc, and it bypassed or neglectcd thoza

———— " ———— - S~ i r— - >

cprportunities?

THE WITNESS: I cdon't recall in timas past thus ’
the Commissicn has ever cozmzatsé on thzt aspect of thz
company's businecgsa.

Bowever, I think it i3 cartuialy geacrally
that vp uatil ¢he last o ox thres yeavs ha conoanios

wore trying as beet thoy could to make use, malz moxiraam !
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use of the facilitizs that w2 have ipashall

PR -8 Se
l.'-\"-&' e - @ iceens’

-\np‘

- & a3 Batn an  Shpps ghen 3 @ - ene L e ted .
last few years tie tide hos Sumed cud wo ar: looliny

more toward coaservatica of onz2rgy now than wa wuire,

trying to 3ell encrgy befora =-

MR, SILITH: extent has the Commdusion

TC uaat

looled o i p~~formanc:e ol other viilities in davernvizniig
vhethar vou ~ 3d rate is - reasonzbla?

TE2 WITHLSS well, it is vy difficult uo
compara rates of uvitilitizs and so far 2 I imow thars is ro
direct comparicon madzs by the Coxmission when they cis
fixing ratss for a particular utilisv,

Rates shovid b bavcd upenr cost of sazrvice.

So that they look to.yc:r cost of gcrvice.
Rowever, I have no doudt that in ex~uiniag zl

of thc other uvtilities rtainly have in mind «hn

thoy e
gencral level of rates in the State of Shio.

MR. STEVEN BERCZ Just so that it is cloar,

you stazted thig digcussicn with Mz, Wilzen |

into management af icioncy, I think was the phrase Lhot

you usad, and Mr, Wilcon accepted that and I have ac prrablon

Yyroew < e
WU 4'.: - -

with Mr. Wilcon accapting that, buat I would 1likz o

to waat ycu rcaat wiisn you szaid managontnt el

cleax aa

pr—
 Setaepl g0

and that !ir., Wilson widéarctood Mment

uaat you meanct by

efficieacy.

-,

- e -~
PadleS
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CEAIRINT RICIT™: I wac talliag Sensral
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2T QL INCPL managomani orotasines thn an 17 &8 0
» -~ . - . - iy - sy o e % N T Y= - PN
oR2ratica and maimtancacs lovel £hsa wowll ki =azsoa

incvrring e:

computer3 instecd of cne, for
&n axtra compuier they dicda‘t na

on the vayrell

of

expenees the company incurs and the

thing.

Q

MR. ETEVEN EBERCI 123

-

PR POUES DI S+

s
rou specking

il tem

S 2

expaasss that Qo Comaission mighit daierning -
-
CEZAIRMAN RIGLEN: That's rigat. Having to
exarpla, Loo3nee thay boughs

e
(a5
-

who are git

BY !IR. STEVICY BERGER:

The Commizsion avalua

expenses; is that corrsct?

A

that's corrcot.

ting aroun2

22 thz ind o7

-

reagoncizleonses of

R LT & = S N N
AULEC ana C.ie

; ™ -
i

e o s
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that in Applicantes Pxhibitc 185, if w2 turn %o nuga'$, a%
Lo eode £3 > \ o — : % mdranel Loby e T O .
tha rottom of tha £firet paracrarp, i akad ¢he: tha Cormviasi ~

cannot, ccns*sta nt with 4209.23, fovisced Code, arxbitvarilss

ra2duce Applicant's ra:te base xzrely because 2onlicanigd i
property is not as useful as it mignt ba,
Deces that iadicat2 that £ha Ceormiszicn is rnoc

empowered to lcoik into managament cfficicncies?

THES WITNESS: Mo, I don't thinl: it dsss.

That particular ctatemsnt refers to som: of cur la:gor
units which were not percting as suscesafuily cr ss often
as wa would lile them %o, and the Cowmission folié thoe +he

ocught to. i

should have been scme adjustment in.cur eimzises, bhoauce
 $ - 7

o the relatively poor operation of thoss uwnito.

CHAIFMAN RIGLER: It geews to we =har. <3

overridan intervencrs' cbjections that +hat should aum

been a fuctor. They said they did not have thz authoriiy
'z 1nok into that,
TEEY WITNDSS: In this. pazticular coze Hhay
were talking sbout rate base, which ig Wiz valuns of =he
uniis. They have the rigat to adjust expezaves sah Hhay

-

did edjust expenses. Az far as the valus of tha proserty .,

vaat he is saying herc is gimply if wa own tha prepecty, ’

i .
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 3wvea thougy it ig sicsiars
idle or not being utilized =-- even though you ara ourmning
oil, let's say, inztead of coal or cpersting your nucicoy

plant?

TBE WITNZS3: Yes. The propzrty iz valuzd at its

going value, regaxdlzas of hcw it is boing used.
However, in this particular case, whaaevar the

was not operating, we hed to purcacse pover, for instines

that would replace the powaer that couid hava beon ceneabad
gs

by thatunit.

They felt that therc should hava been uor:
adjustment in those exp2anses ©o raiza the laval of e nae
in the Cigy.

We did malke an adiusinent to do that.

But there wa. no adjustment in the value of

the preparty, which is the rate base espect of the prrrmzriyv.

Qur Intervenors in that case indicazed here
should be adjustment in this value, but thz Ceomlssisn
felt they could not do so in this case.

MKe PEYHOLDS: It wdicht help you ¢o put it

sentence in context, if you road page ¢ under tas hezwing

race base, specifically with refarencs to tha scceord porecs:

of the unit to what ot er unit:s of similar sizs hzd evyaricns

-
\#))

———— - ———— .
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verr the bottom of the page.

tlie boticm of the pagz.

If you read thac, ca iag over to pags

maybe in the cortauxt, it would ke a little ecoier to

stand what r, Wilasom i:=
iR, SMITH: I : read it that

a2 base

efficiency cf the use of ic.

MR, STEVEN BIZRZEER:

MR, SMiTB: Exc:ept as to axpencas.

~hat is his answer, I 2nk.

BY MR, STEVZL BERZSR:

T a Mr. Wilson, the presently pending

the PUCQO asking for increaca in the company’s
includes what in the way of a raguest ofa? inczeaus
industrial rates?

When T say, "what,”™ I msan what ic the oxder of
£he magnitude sougnt in industrial races?

A The present increase in industrial rates

is presently pending is zbout 30 peresnt.

MR. STEVE!! LIRGER: I would like o rove o
adnicsicn of Applicants 163, 164 and 155,

MR. HJELMIELT: I object: to kprlicant 1635, ia

it is not =~ I doa't believe it caan be fully undoeniosl

.
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of Invesedgcotion siich
a Zrejusut places ia the cpinlen,rzia:auces cre made ‘
to discussicns, natters contzined in “he Sagratarcis

report and they ars not surma
opinicn itself.

For exarnle on page 10 they 'talk abous i

he first paragraph staff's alloca’fon  allocaricn

-

calculation as being discusged in tho Sacreia: sy's rercrt.

y
i2 don’t know what thoze are. ' s

F P

I find the same thing, I beliava, in ths sczon

full paragraph on that page,

We have raferenced not to
Feport, but reforzaczs to olusr methodslosics which ars

noct set forth hers; so we don’t razlly hncw what e

Commisuicn is considering.

That refers to Seczetary's Repoxrt,page 6.
Secretary's Report, page 42,
it <CHAIRUAN RIGLER: Are we baing asked to accast

the exhibit £fur the truth of the matter conteined

MR, STEVEN BERGER: Yes., It iz also a vepecrt of

the opinion that the Board ceon take judicizl nsowice of.

In not of a mind o keep from the Board

anything that they are desirois of havine for Tuasther

undsrstanding in this area.

If the Poaxd doternines lecessary eo
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SIATITTINT TR
SAEVEN DIZRCCSZA:

r. Wilzcn, how

L=
"
ISy

Report?
A One of the Sacretary®s Reporis is guite
thick, bacause it also includas orxdinanca zppzals that
were psnding at the sama tire theca

decidad,

However, they will ac

decizieon in thcae ordinancs appails.
It is about, I would gueas, alvest = Lalf inch

thick.

The other two reports ar

o
'
4
8]
W
¥e
f-a
]

pages long.

CIAIRIAN RIGLER: Do you hav: those vauorcs
available?

THE WITNESS: Thay are available at my offizu,
I don't have them with me,
.  CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Make ccpics avzilablie %o
Mr, Hjclmfalt.

In the interval, however, I will ovar.ula

the ckjecticn.,

We will rocsive iato evidenon Imelicants
Exiiblits 163, 164, 16S5.
And lat’s take a ten mirute brezk.

PR ——
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BY MR, STOVII SERGER:
Q Mr. Wilscn, if the compan:” daternines o
&n iacraacz in ite wholeszile ntas, could you ovilins

-

us in a similar facshicon as you &id with reos-rd 2o reu.il

at2s ths steps that tha coopany takes in ordex 4o %:ing
such an iaerszasas inte efficct az tho wholozale level?
A Yes, sir.

Whan wa decids that we neod an irgrzese in
menicipal rates, municipal +holosals rates, ve asain laok
o the ragulaticns of FIPC to datarmine the poriods thai will
2 Involved in tha test noricd.

As a matter of fzcoit, thore ares twe
periods involved in Fedarizl Power Comaission cazes, a
period ona, wiich rezlates to actwval data and a 3eriod o
which reiazes to a future t2gt period.

The sevund pericd is the Peried usad in toubing
the rates.

So, having dJdotermined vhat we will u=z Zox
period one, the actual data pexiod, and poeried ¢wo, zho Fiiux

test pericd, and I migat add that that futures pariod can bo

-

no latar than the proposed effective Qate ¢f the rai:ig, asz

recall the regulations == Laving determinced thonc

perioda, we set about putting teyeibher tha varicvs e:lilbiLs

that are called for in tha F2C regulctions winh rafooc..co

£iling a casa.

0
R —

o ST e iy IS o
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Thare iz a ~oct o©f zexrvica otu maenirr 4 S
82 to s clage of busiaags vadse study nd 2loo o Gasi o3
gozvice == a compariica uith ehe cost of saxvie: for tha 454
of the company cor tlh2 total commany,

Thera are rany and varied e:hiibite tlac ana
prepared, a balauce sheet, tares, denreziacion, plant
investaent.

A3 I menticazsd, the cost allocation, a &at@r.dl e
tion of the fuzl adjagsecrsni baszo.

These mattars talke many moniis -- o, =Gt many
months == I would gvoss it poobably takas us i monitls &«
nut *ogeuber an FPC casa.

Having put together the varicus eniirits 4t axe

refoored 40 in the reguleaticns, wr thon £1lle thr cnus.

Q Is there & reguirenmcat for z hearire ac b

w

Faderal Powor Coxmigsicn whon an incercacs ie ecugat oy Ll
conpany?

A Well, I ta

~t

Ik there would e a hearing.

think ther2 is a requirement for a bheazing If tho case wai-

to proceed entirely through the Federal Power Coindc iom.

e
o
0
D
~

-
e
v
“1

Bowever, as with cur last municica

axe timos when th2 partices enter into uzgotlizeions éng if
thay can agree upoa cettlouint rated veich are Linanly

approved by the Comniission, thvam thore would bke 2o hanzine,

Testirony irould be guk ed. In P2C grzes 2l
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e - 5 ] salantn ik dadowm & b I T F2% 2N
of the teztvimoay is subnmiticd in advanez so tihat ¢ha
. 3 ] 3 onre > PR erageT S %ham exeels oy om PP &
C\- = —-j : u:h—\.c.‘- c'w.ad Wil e ] l.- .‘»':_ rale sen - ®
. e o s nsde £ wes de . - e S it 5 ) = .
Q Thatis 22rxC Of What you Prelavs =200 ¢ @ -rndis

yot 2actually make your filing with tiie Tedoxsl Pouers
Comnicsion?

A Yes.

Q Since 1965, what changes Loave €ho. o fgen (ilinow

in incrcases or dscrcases ia-your wholgsale ratag

A As I racall, ve had a daczeace in moniinel whola
gale ratezs in 1963, I beliceve it bscam2 effective in .aboii

October of '65. 7That was a nacgotiatad iunczezce ox Juuranci,

As a mattior of fact, I bhalieve it was Suvst
pricr tc that that th2 Fedoral Power Coraission woslh:
juraisdiccion over municipal rasale rates. Than oz azd an
increace in municinal rates in 1872. It kascar: CEE i
in Septenber of '72.

Then we have a case curmiently pending ol zheo
rates bocome effsctive in Septeaber of '75. Thay arz novw
b2ing ccllected subjeci to rzfund uoon  £inal
cenclucion of theat casa.

Q By the way, Mr. Wilsoa, in conncoiticon wicl ¢ho

st recant filing that yvou muda with tha Falaznl Zoumar

Cermigsion for an inercacs in vonr wholusala xulizz, Gid you

at 138 kv?

P pE—————
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k4 e 1 SaVrs Sy myod in i Loan S det e one

es 2 mentioned ecarilup, “he ¢ash.mavicd fox Besting

Al o YAy f B foaner TS ecay s ey ety ekt X S
e LEYESL O =22 A8 Ll Wasa Lo Tao bati: QNGNS

- » -, B N - s s m Yoomds = s Vewgpe
Ceraaiscion is on advanced ezt perizd. So that ws hsé

1976¢.

At the tine wo were cCV“l“p ing thi

n
[ 8
o
'.‘-
‘

»
‘e

v

felt that the City of Wiles woulé k- taking sexvice at

133 kv cduring that period. Ind. in fact, w2 have ipeingass

then in the case as 138 kv for ths first siz‘ﬁonths 3
cf 19768.

So wa did file -+~ w2 re2¢ad s file =23
£zt of thinze rates an adjustuent, a rigar, whotover TR
want to call it, wizh referonse ¢o 132 v seuvi

A8 a mattoer of faet, vhat it is
fron the rata.

Q What iz the mamitude cf that dicesvni?

A Five percent.

Q What is thero now in che way of wunic izal
customers presently raceiving zarvice et 139 kv?

A There are 220 custcnars presently recalivire

gervica. I beliuve we have gigned or ar2 in th: preoiis oF

cigning a letter of inteas wish Niles %0 2ahn gorviz: At

138 kv.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Whon you Say a 5 parcarc

- ———— - ————
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tag rate. 2 would calculazc tho a nunis vhdsr #la ool

L

exgluding the full adjustmont and giva then o 5 parcan
diccount from that amount foo taking survica at 133 k.

b tag) AT YT eIy
¥ MR. STEVEN LINGDR:

W

Q dre the rates thit ars charged to wiolennl

cuctomars ideatical in the senge that the charxils rellecko.

in the rate zchedules are &he same for all munieigalicics?

A Depending upon the service lavel. e hawvs tus

rnunicipal resale raotos. Ona ot Sha primary lovel and anotler

ac the transmiszion licvel.

Q Is there a demend char 1 and an onergy

A Yeg, sir.
Q Both at the zotail and wholocale lotval?
A Yeg, sir.

Well, with respzct to retail rates, in onr

particular case we do have o demand relationsthin avos im o

residentizl ratez.

Fovever, in many cas2s the demand conmmiore of
cest is prorated over the snorgy blociie co that if a rarse
cces throush the cnorgy blachas ha 13 pot only naying ais

er2rgy and customar chaiges, k2 i3 olso paying hic droand

related charges. Not 25 a scrnarate COVITUCS,
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level or the whelesale level, does tha ccipony in ouy vay
compare or lock to the = if we ara talkirg about matilil, Lz
level of tiis wholesal: rote in éstermining 42 (psroooiatc
level of the retail rate?

A No, sir.

Q If vou arc at th*t point tvhzia you azxg
Geteruining what zaterizl zhould be preparad aal yen e in

- 2 - 2 . V. &5 - »
iing wish s Zedor

the procesz of praoaring a case 1o

2}
§
| A
{
&

Pewer Comnicsion, dces the cerpany in aay way 120k ©o ke
leval of retail ratas, mozre ruarcicularly iadustrial. ia

determining tha apprepriate lzvel of th: whalecals

e
')
2
P
“)

A No, sir. Our rates; insefar as we cun nio thei,
arc based on coat of cgervice.
Obviously there would Le no voint in mallino

such a compariscn.

Q Mr. Wileon, 1i£f cither the Fedexz) Touzy rolzilicr’

or Fublic Utilitiea Comnicsion of Ohio !z

s

’
i
15

\
F
-
}

Un

responsibility ovaer both whalocale zatas cnd indvoislic

would you expact the wiicleaale rate to bz higlxar or loivzxw

than the industrial rata?

b~ ——— {——— ——— v — | —— - —
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A I wevld expact it t9 2 hughker for 472 c=a 1o

Q Why i ¢hat?
A Becauge using a peak rozpomsibilizy coni of
gervicae allocaticn, the waolesale cusicacrs Fod = higoer

peak reaponsibility th' . cur indusirisl ousiozors,

Thorzs 18 zbout 2 99 pascant contribusicn Lo i

company's systim peak by nunicipal custoncrs.

tenare?

v

Q And by iadustrizl cu

A About 75 parcaat.

Q Could you explaia that for ue, plaziz, in oms

of ==

A I zm talikirng olout tho selaticnzhip of hr non-

coincident domand and by noncolaciton: T nern £as
cuztcm2ar3' maxinur dana izl i3 wveed in Hillin

month == the relatiensiip of the sum of &l

("
(%)
L8]
3
O
s
¢
O
!

‘

~

demands to the ceantributicn to the gystan paak.

I am saying that for the wernicipal cusions:
there would be approxin-toly a 99 parcent contriliviion
to the company's gystam seak,. '

Ths munleipals tend to follew almost exasily
our load pattern so that tihay contribut: alozse ¢l ey
to ti.z coopany's pank. |

wa2reas tha inlus
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32 apout 75 parecas.
T o 4 @an 4 s von. arz allocatis Soramye Ao
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related cosis which may represzat == it eszcd 2o baral s Xogd 1 &1 78 Yo

aboul &0 perceat of  your total cost =9 garva a clags, bueo

bacause of tha fact that cozl has besa golng vo 0 much,
the casrgy compozeat kas talmn on a morm signilicant paxt
ef the cost cf service, so that I ould cunact ok cha
demand compoanznt of cost now would represant opproriznisaly
5C perceat of the total cost to semve = cuatomar,

So that what I am saying is bacauvse of chis
demand relationship, neccessarily, the muniedipal rate somid
be highar,

MR. SMITH: iir, Wilaoocu, o Lhe arteas % a

wholezale customer were to reczell 0 an industyvizl Clotom

won't that wholesale custoxsr's uze of Boway approaci: or

be the sare as the indusctrial wse?

TEE WIMICSS: Well, the impast of any indroatricl

cuzvorsy that a municipal may serva would Gapand upon tho

impacting of that cusiomer's lozd upon tle maieipalis lood

ac billed to it by the utilit

Now, thore nay ke varnyiag dicroos o
contributien to thatpoiak load chae thow érc ballt o by
the indusirial customar depending unon ais oreraticn. DPut

it would impact vpon that bill.
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Boweva¥, 21¢ vould inpact at a poins 30 iz b

taat wherz the charges would proLzbiy be

lad

be neczssary for the munisipal to charcs tha inductri-i
custoner.,

It @2pexds upom what rets they zdghi:
choosa to charse the industrigl custemcr,

» - - » o 3 p—_
MR. SHITH: I m=an o8 far us uge off enarsy,
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The extent that a municinal rec
account,dc2an’t that use Fall into the sanse pattamn
direct purchasezs of indusirial pever have?

THE WITHESS: Ii wouli Love on effeet on

L 3
-
A\

municipal's load, but it Jdanends on &h:

\)
"
,*
L3
&

3]

1

‘l

o

industrial cugtomer as ccapared to thic mualcipal lecd
CHAIRMAN RTCLIR: BAssuning +hig were “he

average custemar, wouldn’t it take it frem the 59 peocine

cantributien to pesr you mentioned for nunicipals, 2o

closer to the 75 percent for industrials?

THE WITNESS: It would ¢snd in that dircesi -

B

Practically all of our municipals have a certain nu = o

industrial customars alrecdy.

So there are a gouod many iaductrial

. ¥ s as ks
€83 thant 1t ol

—— SR

B ———— - —— . — - — — - —— | U~
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cuzlomers and coumereial cusicusrs, Thelir lowd prites ol
very closaly to cur lcad rnatizra. |

!
5 {Re SMITH: To he extent a rite zahedul SXmTiuEs
6 a municipal from cerving iaduscriael lomds, then. thoga

7 inductrial loads canns: ba teflected ia o

& mnicipals® use?

S THE WITNZSS: I con't agres chat ohe

s
‘.\

N
(P}
i
L) ]

.- B
42T

g
0

s
(>

10 any restricticns in our municipal rcts ¢

1 prchidbit a municipal Zrom s2lling to an incustrial cuztom: e

S O v —— s —"

12 MR, STEVEN BIZRCIR: e Smdiiha, I chink: you haovz

i3 an exhibit in front of vou thet w

(6]
"I
P.
r.i
[
| 50
(2
L]
0
1
£
(U |
=
t

14 in taima of ¢he ability of a sunicipal custcany o -

1% with Chio Edizen at eillzting rate lovai

D]

1

16 CALIRIMIZ! RICLER: tThich clas: of yeur:

t

“17 customers operates at greatar than -~ 120 parcent cf rauvr

18 peak load on this coincidont basiz?

19 THE WITNESS: The maximum contribution dizy
20 could have would be 100 percant, if they wera Araciis

21 on p2ak,

22 CEAIRIIN RIGLEDR: Thzre is sorething Z%:a ant |

.

wncarstanding, becauze Yo €eld va the nenicivals

8

24 opcrate at 92 percant. You hava industriala crareiing at t

25 75 psreent, Scimething has %o bring it bac: ud, 80 you i

i
f
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THE WITNESS: "hat I'm talking zscut ig = tlat
I'm saviag is that the industrial ravimun éomanis
that are used in billing, if we take that indugirial ==
thoze Iindustrial custcmars and detsrmize whal Cielr contlilise
tion iz to the system pec: at the time of e syetem poal,

what I'm gaying is the impzet L3n's 100 parecat of

.
&~
- -e

1

that maasured load. It is only 75 porcont o

CEATRIAN RIGLIR: Can you skotch that out ea o

(4

blaciboard behind you? Do wa have no caclli, cuzr uwins’

prcblem?

i

_ o
[ s 2 S e - ~ - -
v's had gora ehnlk.

Fa

TE8 WITNISS: I could, i

CEAIRNCM RIGLIR: We will give vou five ninunce
Lo perheps make a chart, so that wa can all foiles vou,

We will rwa it nff and pass it arcuid 3L an
exhibit,

(Recess.)
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{(The <dacutcng Tafaryed %o was nuzied

2 s N s s Pt 3o s fmes ~
Appllezontas Bxhibit (03) 1358

-

a for Lifaaeificztiom.)

BY MR. STEVII DINCIR

Q Mr. Wilson, will you céocoride uwhat iz reflaety

c: /pplicants 16567

L 3 v - R | . - . -y b Naie e -
A What 4 hava tricd to reprasant oa tils 4osiing

is the conczpt of contrzibnticn to the compunv?s systau nedl

by the various clascaes of cuaxviece ané ths corzespoading

r‘

allocaticn of coet to thal clazz

f

contriuiicn o the cystam psak.

In thig pazticulcr chart I ove indienized dhac

the compziy paak is akout 7:00 p.xu, i ez eveningy. ‘fais
an ev2aning psaking pevicd.

What I am saving -is ‘at that tima, ot ¢ha 4ima

(8

that company peak, the contribution ¢f all of cur indusermin

cuctomars ag represented by the indusirial liro iz ol

75 percent of tha total ccabined peaks of all el tha

indestrial custonay

For tiio mumicipals, I indicated that sings thov

. . . .
e Te ey ardrer s b Al et TR %y smey Moo
F3&:i approiusscely at Sat cane Tane oo the coopany doos,

that the relaticnchip betwcoen thailr contributica o i

system peak and tke sum of thoir manirmm domends during tha

- » PR - —— - I
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billiug peried vould b wixy mach ths goma.  IE <9u?d oa 2
pereont of the sua of zhoge Lndividuidl dainnis goatml- -t

——

L e

X
tae corxpany

. -~ -
-

So the contribsu+tica ¢!

as related to their billing dimands or their resiya: dama- I3
during the zonth, 99 percent of thoso naximm ceriones sel
.

ba rapreseated % the tine of ¢ha gvstsa paal:,

| ¥Whereas for our industrial cusioners,
this little chart I am indiczting the sum o7 211 cf
indsutrial customars by thic ome line == if WE W2z
sum all of the indivi‘ual QCmands ¢ tha incdustriz
eustorars, only 75 percent of that cancmd wvoeuld apraas at
the tizz of thz coxpany's grstem peak.

R L e e
R

So that the allocation to

iz baced wpon peak responsibility, vhich is vhot e
the Federal Power Commissicn, then i¢ho cantribution =
systcn peak would be g=zater for tlac municipaicustor s as
compared with an industrial customcr.

CIAIRMAN PICLER: With rocpect o 4h: 0o
I understand this is 2 rough handravn grarh, kvt voild tho
induztrial load be gubstantially grecater &t znv pericd of
day as compared to the mmicipal load o8 indicated on =hic
chaxrt or giaph?

TIE WITNDSS: ‘GHell, indessrict ustessre

peak during tha day, arouwnd ~-

ayetzn,
¥,

ha

———— -~

T . ot e A———— — —"
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3 thoz the mundei; 2l load line a2t aay point on ey oo Lj
4 TEE WITNESS: Yes, it is. %o have maay ncia

3 industrial custcmers than we do aenlielpal eumomaszs e in

6 fact ths municipals go for a3 kilewatit houwr =2alis ars

7 cuncerned Ouly ropresent akoui 5 parecnt of ocur tomul calos

4

€ | - vheraas industrial raprczent akout 40 pareani.

0

I doa't praeiscly know the == I couid tell v
10 if I had all ny records hore == progisely :the d:pand copesisu

11 tior.

12 Eut, yes, the industrials ¢9 conirinnute r—-ch
13 Eora €0 tac sysczm p2ak on a =otal kosis,

12 Of course, thai ould Le reflectzd n #b 7.

15 coct of servicoe.

* e

16 You s39, our system, i I can c:iplain o i
17 bit about how tha peak responsibility methed works, ot c;::;,-;E
18 the total dollars we have invasted in our syoten would ko
19 related to th: company system poalk.

20 So that the relationship of the runicisal

21 contribution at the timo of the gystem poalk ¢ sz

22 Ohio Edicon gystom pack tiwcls our Jnvestnens, total conmeny

B
]

cemsat, wordd then bo the porticon thet wauld ba zlioguisc
24 |I' to those runieipals.

25 Similswrly, e saud thing with tha izduusiriale.

- o a————— L ——— ———— . ———— —— —— . T~ " ——" " ———-
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canls to the syscem pock, thiet wowlé be the adlocatian ol

thoce faciiiticz to th: industrial clacs.

"

10

1"

12

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

- —— ——




n

10

1

12

i3

14

—
(84}

16

17

18

20

21

22

&

Houevay, vhenaver yoar ta2itz thoso Jo
gprind tasn to the customars ™ & rate 2 845
w2 ar2 not télking about the @ima of e sysuc
\ia are then talling sbout their wasdmom DLIlln
curing the mcath,

So zhat wo would thwcn diwvida ticse

dollars related to demand by the svm o their
demanda duxing the mocath, in order tec figu

we should charce them psr Rva

MR, STIZVEN BERCZR: DMr, Rigler,

thing I want, it ia certainly
his coacecpt, beccuse if
nibits which wa will

cenespt, then the rext ex

wich we bzlieve to be critical o thae unconow
price squeaze allegaticon will not have the

the compaay beliesves is necaasary
should have,

If tha Bsard has any more gusas
tand

with regard tc this, in crdzr to uncars

really where wa are going, certainly, I invite

I'm gure tha Becard wmderstinds fioom wh

L.
lir. Wilson has said earlizrc ¢hat rat2s at the yehail
lovel and rates at the wvihclesale lovel sxz estaviicshiod

- -

2 basis of cc3t to serve. The csot Lo Zerva

on the bosis of customerc®duwznd upon tha
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mosd e

L

11 Sy -
3
¢ -
- P P
et ll ol Feod
e
(S
.
i | IS —am g
=
-
Lo o
R S
:.;a‘.r 3% s s b

Ry .
ba nutiing

tiorns of Mx,

s

Y

= s b St

i oo nuch

....ll -

-

— —

B eSS ——




10

11

12

-—
(A

4

ie

17

18

19

20

2i

22

23

_ i
R i S e T . APl S P Ton, U S R (o= AT P

e > -de - R S - oy T e o Se . o o avah
Lli2 OL PC2l, AOWIVRT, £33k A5 ceizzminod uf the fnizocel

lavel and a2t the retail leval.
Now, I startad this lire z:ud sitarted fhias
iscusgion with asking lr. Wilson whether, i: hiz wvies

if the Pecdezzl Powar Ccumission or e PU30 hal che rigial

292 < o - 2%. 3 e : W
razponsibility ever both whelesale and  ihdusiizial, haslh.

in his view, the rates chargadé o penicipalitice worls
be higher .~ lower than industrial cuctcuars.,
Your answer, Mr., itilson, was?
THZ WITHNES5: Yes. The municipal vases
would bz higher,
BY IR, STEVIM CIRCER:
0 Cnca again, could you explain to us way 4 is
that the rates,in vour viow,weuld b2 hicher?
I8 Because c¢f the relationshié'of the zua ¢l {he
custousrs’ billing denends during the month wiic: i-
their maxircum demand during the month %o +hair contid

at the timz of the systcm poak.

I'm saying that for municipal custarars,

practically all of thc sum of thecse dmands weuld contzily

directly to the systen poak., And they would correomen Tiuo.

receira an allccaticn to that exience.
Whereces, for induatrial custorzia, the oiam of
individual daopands would not contrilute as dnreeciy o

the syatem paak.

—— i ——

o s e S
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there are facilatcies Loing used &t the tims 7 Caww v 2873
4 paak?
A As related to the maxipun 0illing cdomand: of

6 custeomers,

.
7 Q pid you, in faect, do a study ol waat twhe T dazes
Porer Comnaicsicen would establich 28 & raze Zor iacostial

o

custoners, if they hzd jurisdiction over ifadustrial

(o]
P

10 custoners?

1" A Yes, I did.

12 Using data that we +il) ba €iling ac of Jvuia 8,

actually, in ocur FPC cace, I made =2n allocatica to 4>

-
t)

12 industrial class vhich are cenuidizad ia thaz oo ‘o ko

determining the cantribution to the systan peah ¢ <h>

16

7 of the industrials in ordar to determirsin the f£irzt >laszu
~ )
18 what the agystem peak is. But I mads the szme kind ci

19 ' allocation for the industrial customzys, tcking scrize
20 ' st the same voltage level as I did for the pwmicinulis

v and the result  was that the municipal rois wes hic er

- then the fnvstrial rate.

= Qo By wnat migaituda?

23

B i Approdmatoly five porzcent in that eoie.
et

Q My, Wilsen, if vo to looik gt the

[~

=

:
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u .
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viclesale rate and campared thal
sne snaescy chargz in your —aiepi) industriol xati2, coutd
you detsrminz fIom the face of thesa ratis Lhetasy OT nct
¢ auld be possible for 2 ma:ieipality te coboete witk
ohio Ediscnrcn the bosis of p;ica for n given industzinl
custcrer?

A 1 dcn'% belicve you cal.

Q Even if the fac2 of thak rate rafiects higrexr
damand ond energy Slarass SoF he municipality than 85 En

industrial custcnzr

i

absut the icst three cuesilons now W nove gotien Lo L0
£iald of cupert tocstiamy o ratss Cﬂd_this wasu't
£iled in advance in writing.
CEAIRMAN RICLER: varruled.
MR, STSVEE BERCER: Will you rozd the gues:ien?
(Vhercupen, the roporidx r2ad
the pending questic. - as roquaated.)
TEE WIT:ZSS: I thinkvit iz very difficulz
to to, ~ad, in fect, I would ot do it locking at Jurt &he

face of two rotas €Iy to Gscila vhaghor cx not It woald

be pessibla for the mmicipal to gall enszgy tu on adastd

custamer and still hove a revenus mergin in excese ct

¢ —
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J 2 Q taet other £ ghnzs would vou hagv: €t Jlesh <a? !
I
- o N sapmn. a3 A gt moat vl mremiE amn. s WIS o
3 & You would have €0 s38 bow [ak par¥iawicr ¢ast .

4 impacted unen the municipels? lcad %0 sen 2t w

e,

5 ! in the rate acheduls thei the nuadeipal ic Lelnyg DLll:3 on, £
‘ i

I o :.

‘6 éditional demand created by the indusirial custonor, tthers |
|

7 it would fall iato the rate with pefeicnce to charjis. damiagd

g charges and also vhore the auzigy cadrces would fzll,

9 For instance, if dhc industrial custoaer had &
10 better load factor than the municipal custemer, whidh ig
11 quite passible, many ¢f these kilewats hours would ia .

tail 12 billed &t the tail block cf the municipal'c ratn, ;

13 i

14
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actual pumbe:r of kilowatyr hours

It has to do wish the
erctorsr's moxirman d-uond.

IZ ha had 100 puvecal
ucing his masdnmum @enan

hzs a2 90 parcon

- - . 4 j’_ s
mascinum éxmand tizas ¢

demand 90 percont of the tims.

It is ¢ha relat?

by maximm dcmand tires cime,

Q Thas hicheyr thz load factor,

tpen ther rata?

A Tha hichzr tha lozd factor.,

chaxrgas would b2 beecavce a BY

It would éccrzase the averags ¢
bour for tho custonar.

Q Have you rade studies at my Tzque

could cocmpate wiih Chio EEi
based upea tha ratos

with tha Fedoral Pouny Comm

A Yas, I did.

faa (_‘-;'.

- -~
ol

ads

tiak tho custonay

s »
23300

a

kip of kilowc:z

minaica’

would be gold in the tz2il bilcolk 0% the ra:

wehther or not the monicipalitics sarved o
Sei for induc

¢ A
gantly

ey

and with thay-rpeo

s .
-« =" -9
rc-‘-. E. .

M

t load Zactar, ho wauid "= using his

-

e

== tho prrpose of

2
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Sor varigus degrces of coniuributlon by e indus—=ri .l
custenars to the municipal custexers' bililing daieni.

Mit, STEVEN BIRCER: Iet mc at this poin: . ik

.
.

for identificaticn as Applicaonts 167 (02) a dscunens
entitled Ohio Zdizoa Compaay Lffoet cn Cuvaicca Falin -aid

Galion's Wholesale Power Dille Uroa Picking Up An RAddiciona

Inductrial Custornzx.

s in
-bJ-’L
- >3 po- =2 e —~ - 2 - = o -
was to sirDly Inciccia == firct I 21 3 ypehnLt %
- | O RpeR——. . = - - -
wWies ¥ bl e Ries aldr Hs e - : s E

("ha decunant refer:scd to was naried

Applicants Bxhibitc (O=) 1357
for Llontificarion.)

MR, SKITd: L2 w2 have that ono?

MR, SITVENR BERCLR: Yes, sir, T <¢iink vou do.

BY MR. STEVCI 2'iGRRAe
Q Mr. Wilson, czn veu descrilz fox uz ¢hz
cclumns that aro rellected con Applicant‘s Eihibis 157%
A Yes. The purpose of this exhibit was sluyly
to show that there iz varying dogross of revonuz massin,

is the additional ravanue over the cost to tl=2 sunieiral

in its power bill by varying dagrecs of eontribuiten 9 €hz

eenicipal's peak load.

So I first starstul ou

i

B served at €9 kv versus sarvad ot 23 kv,

The A customar that I azscunaed was 5000 kva

——— A — " S——  ——— . -

—— L ——————— —— . ——— - 5 s
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CUSTORas wilh a lead Zactor of 230 hzuns® uza wiles is
2d2ly, 22 I moatisnced sarlics, o aotaat oL ot of i
DLliing deound and tlat in elfzct datoraivss what his
Kilowatt hcur ecousumpeion is.
His kilciratt coraumntion Qividad by hia oi

domand equals 359 hours uza.

In any particular month as an averazge enicnlas.

w2 e a razimmwa nuthor of hours of 73C in a moath.

I o saying that he wsed his woodevs Suvad

250 of thocze hours. So that hoe ha= a billing dyrznd e

5000 and congvmpticn of 1,756,000 kilcwati hours.

Q I3 that a proity typiecd induz=vial crsiszos

A Ye3, I would say thai wenld ba a tvaiscl

E Vg medensd -~y -
incdustrial cucionar.

industrial cuctomers, but I folt it woris ha tvoiaal,

then I have cshown tho biiling of that incustrial curisr oy

Ohio Edicon's propesed r.te 3] which is our curoenily File

cave as ccoparsad with -- and thon over con tha lafs-bom

- et

8lda of the page I hosw ths curreat auniecipal woezals hill.

Looking acreos frem the lettoar 4, whe B471 ano- -

Ohio Edison'z proposed rate wovld be $47,16C,30.
Sinilarly, for Custoirey B ==
Q That is & wmwonthly bLI11?

A Custonar ¥, I have ascunsd a hilliag &amen’

RS, ‘

S — - ——————— . S —— . 1
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L.v30,000, That billcd on Cids Bd.izn's

$29,275.50.

Then th2 lazct cuuotoidr is cha

custeornar but served at a diflzocat zoovis

LR

on tha Chio Ddicon rate tkhe cnly difinreonec betwce:

bililing at i lowar voltace would 2o Llhe

(o5 s -t
. - —— [ e - - . — agde 2 ’ -
the discount for 65 kve %o giva @ 2.5 percount digzo

trhe cusotnmar takes servi=se ok 62 kv, Tal
rate I &= talking arout.

: -ede STU . gon. T .
Thea the noxt figuras X 3how

Suyahoga F2lls and I picked their A-rild bi

particulor reasoa othar than thint iz eh»

s i

QX3

8 Cur €

tha Civ, ¢

wvaz foing thic calcul,t.on. I bslicve it was tlzi-~

blll &t the tirmz.

Cuyalhega Pzlls is served et 23 kve Thalx

billing ceomand in April of 1976 waz 36,662 kva. Tho

kilowatt hour consumptizn was 135,464,000,

% 4
e Billa

the municipal resale rote under which ¢hoy are drese

Zng billed 4s $3,797,321.89

To éotecrmine what the iopost would 22 cu
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tha Cuyahnga Falles b2

-

Cuseseyr 2, I figarad w
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acne of the S0C0 kva veould show uwp in tlhe Tuvabue:n

It would ko the samz2 Acoand as is wne Lelsa.
The only diffzrensa would ba that thze kilowozie nenr .
would bz inereased by the Filowaitt boaurs used hr Lhoe
custemar, ’ _ .
I figured.th, total bill vndar thozae
cirucmstances and it ¢z cut to La $409,7:9.14.

This is an izecrcaza ever tha priov bHill of

Q Increzaca in the bill fro:x Cuio Zdic nt
a

-
[
g
($)
re
£

That is thaincroaze in xa Hi
Falls {rca Onio Edisnn.

<£ Ca"tomar A war2 billeda by Caralicoa ol

cn Chio Ddison's vrerosad rate 31, thay woald Lave ricedves

fror that customor 847,160.50.,
This means that ¢hors would have bose -
revenug margin. That ic revonue in encass of ¢he cost Lo

Cuyzhoga Fallg inthair power b1l of $17,033.25.

Then I sizply ucced other pesk contributiors Lo

sce in similar facshion vhat wowld heoron,

X used tha next figurs which ves 25 pore . —o~

contribution., Thora cho now Cuyahoga Folls il vouls ko

$612,299.14, or ez incrcase in Ghois currcat bill of

$33,177.25.
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< i gdigonts prorosed rate wowid Lo i sava, so %.anrs &

: 3

!' !

- pon ’ 3 - 20N & 2D #He :

3 ravears marsgin venld ko §13,622.23.

4 X 4id the same thing foxr 50. I ¢id gha o2

thiag for 7S. 2and th:z saes thine for 1006,

23
-

(&2}

6 So that when we are figusing tha 100 soiant |
_ ) ;
7 contributicn linz, ticro would be a diraes: addfivie: 3 i |

e Coyalicga Falls 2April bill stortiag wich o d2nand ef 30.55-.
9 | adding th2 5000, ve gt 41,669 wouvld he cha rew Lilil. -

10 denand.

11 The kilowatt bhour comsumniion would |

12 indircctly.

- —_—— < ———— Y . o |

’

13 Thelr pew Bill weuld be 42 60 I am serry. It }

-

14 {! would b2 $422,102.14 which iz an incraszz> of $¢2,4877.75.

15 Th: Pill wedor Chiio Bdicon's preopcsad ran

- . -

~ I “would b» $47,160.50. é

17 ‘ For a revenus morgio even at 103 porcuns

-

—

18 contribution of §4,632.25,
19 Q dow is that poscibla if they ars centziin ng

20 to the mmicipality's peak on thz basis of 109 purooni,

A e m e —  ————p. -

21 that they would still) have a rovoans margin?

-

22 That io still mcking it profitadie fer «is.y 2g

A~ II  takae en thac indvcirial ceuctaner if chere waz 120 paT.nt

SO ———

contribution to th2 municipul's pouak.

— . ——

A Primacily thoe resascn is that tha billin

tog
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S0 tuth Jer the noik S00. So mach Zor the azie 21090,

Sjinc2 Cuycshcra Fells is alizady in Slo &

L )

blecchk £ thoge capaeity chargas,

-

tail block. So that th

revent? margin,

- - PR -~ B 2y prms 3 - -
e All of waat is raflectzd upen haxa in tao

the industerial cwstomers that you havae Lypothzatica21ilr

lugsed into the mmieipality's load arse lopothatdicen’
-
A Yes, sir, cth 'z right.
I will say this: i ezlecting 4hss: o

cenmuiities to add tha custarsys t3, Cuvaloga _Talis e

Golion, I pzrhaps ¢a ny cun iattiniive £21t it

were culking about customars that chsy michz bz

corcerned about compating for, that we uculd nproloble

talking about tha largar type customer recszvcs & Tool

that mast of the municinals alwcady huva o geadly &y
enaliz2z industrial customars.
I Imow for a face in Cuyahoyo T2lls thaax

pray, rany caall machine ghods ¢hot do Lale zrrvic:

W

Cuyahoga Falis. I would progusy on ooos Riag of foo.

race.

So that I folt that prcbably wa are tallii«g aboor:

1.8 AL N e .
t.ia8 acdibsica wsula L
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1 : would iiocct on tha sxzlliew ersiitar. I vonld guissi.n '
?|
! whether or not a custoeasr who, s2y, uig oaximnrs
3 |
’ deagnd is 5,°00, weuld be interesizd in sarwving .
4 |
| cuztoner of 5,000, He michat ba., I don®t knuwre Dot I dun’i
S |

.

All I waos t:ying to do wos pick sousthlin

(O]

quite frankly, I know, for instance, that eone of he

cuctonera thot we gerve in Cuyahoga Fallis is srnprmouinoizls

- —

5,000 kVA, o
8o that that is the zaasca I pickzd this,

=T %
smallier, o

'
v
-

| 5
9
o
o
<
0
‘
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33

- Bat there would be zson2

smallsr vvholeosele custemer, 4if the load was geszed 3 ho

12
| industrial ~~ the industrial customer ver guazcd teo €92 :
ta | i
] . N "
| type of industrial custemer t(hey wichi b2
15 1) :

interected in serving.

I am sure there may Lo wvsual caseg, buht 1. i

10}
b2
=
%
mw
“e
.
Y
i’
ol

talking atout the type of cuctcwer that may b
in locating in tuct area.

MR, STEVEN BERCER: Wore you suogeotiag in rhag
quastion that on a small municipalliv thars wonldn?t o 4 |

ravenue margin, if & similar stvay would bz Comeabon: ohy

-
-
s

taking en of ean induserial custoemy by a swlicy
cudeipality.

TB RITREES: I dicda®e make a study e a zrailer

custeomor, but I'm surc there wounla ba & zintlar inmag..
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8 you have a price equaare. As yoaur mundeolrzoiity e plliae,

S i the Toveaus margln orciss cmaller, Af “he cize ¢of ehe
10 industrinl ccunt remains constont.
t Aszuning ycur USe patilrrs remain esrmost .

12 THEZ WITNESS. Tha main purpoze in wiing <his A

.l!
»
r
“
P
fost
<

13 exaiple is to show the varving digrces of

-

14 won ¢he peresat ccntributien Lo tha moni sipnlrtpeei,

i5 Norr, 12 the ilupact weg ouly == 37 o $r -~
16 was 100 perecent, it would tend, I'm svre, tetrsnrd ok

17 you are saying, that there would be lass of 2 waver -

ic margzine I'm net sure thevs wouldn's be a revonos wor ir s
19 but thzra would tend «= the effact vould L3 lors &m -

20 it 1s hera.

21 But if thers was only & 75 sozeznn coatsiy tde "

22 to the municipal peak, there would ka on f-gre sine ;
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4 THE WITHE3S: Detitote 2 gooallar e

-

S | MR, SIXTH: Ve ca2n cousars Sellca, BUi on

8 Galion your have not 26czd i o sizo,
.
7 THE WITNESS: I &dfcd 5,080 vh trgiz o

8 5,000 in the first onc. Rgain, X wae ololy Laying

T TER NI T

gaay == no particulaewr zeascn Iox soleculng thal

<

10 particular kVA, other than £iic fool Lthorxs oujhi Lo
11 kind of rclaticnchip batireon the gizs s

12 and the size ¢of the lood. But yeu oo wia that i

{ - - - -
13 i effagct on Galion, thexe I addad oustorarn

Again lockiog at tha poall conteibutica of

o,
e e e——

by %5 3 Fed o 4 - ae » .-y - {
18 particular customar to the Cliy of Selisats wpeiond
$3% - P ~ ~ o i o] - ~e” e ot .
!G b.‘. ..’-" ‘:e again hf:.‘ﬁa :c’.’cnt-" 1»4‘.-'-';’-5313 3§ Ssilds o 's‘-.;-.a.e ale

the base rowvenue margin ia actuslly groatzs ox .

o ————. . —————

18 & hundrad percent contribution than it was ud unar
19 Cuychoga Fallsz, Again, there ius an incxoosing

20 ravanue mergin dopending cn the verzent egntrilutiu,
21 | the municipal peck.

iR, RBYROLIS: e Suilth. wad wou 2vcon
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e2 =%
- - " - - LR R —— Y deten i s .

2 if you toaolh custezar ™17 ond apslied ¢ oy i G
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axarple that that world predusae smeller revaaus Ll ~pIo
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szn3 billing es <ba muendoipal a2
are going o have a2 price couzess.

You eznt: 4o it.

.

T

THE WITU. :‘.‘:3. I pm cOozzy. I don't undews

MR. STEVZD 2uDZ3R: Shoe wee tha ¢gun

put to Mr, VWilaon befora ard thefh ig <hpt 12 vaile

tha Exhibit 167 ulhare it 48 clown Do, oo w2

end Galion thzra 4is 100 porccas ceatrinviicen €o oo

renicipality's peak and 3¢ o ¢:3d) oflentsive of

mergin of tha study whst vas rvn.
Your guastion wan vyou gail cLvis oy
a prica squaazs 18 thrhs indogestal oustcenan ua

10.0 parcant to €39 rmualicip:l rorit.

MR, S¥I¥d:s That is ot wan: ¥ said.

I sald evaexythizng zemal

’)
i3
4

gice of tha induatriald ensiciar revains cgoastans

giza of the muniecipul ecustomsr dimidnlclas, elan

margins will clso diminich ¢oun to ths reint whoaw

¢

don't hava any ond he trios Geo mehe 2ha ialeogsyi:

$ b}

prororticnate to the rmuniecipsl accowat Mish oow e

ba tha realicy of tha locd.
T don't k=ew, That 13 whos T an Lxel

eataklish,
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£3 the currcat awnigirel lcad, whoe fadrodeial lood Lot W

- P P, - et < » & . N
txving to pick uwp 1 eraeildy 02 zang alot Al L onliang

cunicipal load, T would epmot Sivnt of that e ladiaexial |

., -~ . 1] -

vould not coatzibuts 100 percsad of tuaclry Cimiw €O Lad '
nunicipalta domand. }
Just beenug:
Okio Eéisoa Cooppany L wovli cuopsot thag thers woivld sy
probobly bHe no woYe LhAan a 75 puneal oorezibaticrn,
So thara woculd bo Shinr 28 poreant @iifuva nlald
to start with. :
And I would zay thet Lhave probaciy w1 atlill |
ke a revenu: marein.
‘ I didn't flcure tha: porticriazr cuss.
BY MR, ST2UVRN BELRGES:

Q Mr, Wilcon, did I alsgo acxk that vou paloaia o
s*'.dg{ on an actuwal cituation, Lhat is thn City of Uadimmarh
picking up an industrial customar prascetly seuved Dy il
Bdison, namoly ¢he Chio Bracs Ceipnny?

A Yos.

MRe STRVIS BEDCRL: X wovld Yilm o bowva tagia s

for ildentificntica ao Apoligaats Exifhit 183 (032} o dravm..al

entitled Ohio Bélsoxa Company., Sity of Toadowartl, B&%no: o
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Q Nr, Wilgoa, would vour aeplidy the colwng

— Ty Oe festgd W 30, "0 -~ ey "y
reflocted on Applicanis HMuhibit 1€0, nlzzen!

e s Iy Iad 2. ew - ooy e 2 o~ moet pyr *s -
With this exhibit wo -—ranstad o AAVESULGL L T

diffarert ceots of cirerzutuncas. Firct v o ool Y S

company'e induetrial rates ia 1972 vorsus ol corres 331Gl
timc-wise wanicipal ratvac.

. - THML o oy vaen ® - . -~ 4
Alse for oxx 1975 rates ca 2 pyonoin) Bisls O
-

Yeu had sueogcstad &hat 2wz the it ¢

Wadsworth and aszk what would happen to chaiy B71%5 107 -

:
\

werz able to serve 0Lio 2rags.

So what we did waz we toolz =ho Jity of Tl

billing from Cutoker of 1975 through April o 21578 suu

again my only rearoa for using those ronths iz 2hni «

e

mnicipal ratas bocams offoctive in = actuclly tiev aca:
-~ - .

-~

eifective in Sanicaber of '75.

Hovever, tha fizct full mosch of Billing ima i

Octcber.
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their kilw.a*t nous uga vas

Leoking at €ho tiaoo of s of vy o

manimua load, wa fornd thoy
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of 53 percant of thelr masisvn hbilling dx
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load would zhuve
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beca 128
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1 va

Do il bala,

—-lamlen

We kaow thare, the billiag for Cotohaw

ovm coupany to Chio Brasz was,

$1,202.22.

3
bagad u

Coing dowm to the nestt ot

balela
. Wre

=
-

to the City of Wadstuorkh Cetnbor bill #ha

Chio Bracs poak=uica.
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smbh. i we s LENT 3l s ol.
$76,771.80.
Tais iz aa sdditicn o Yadousreh?s vl
bill and it ig the lact st of Jlcupes ez - e
.
moath of Ogtober. Thas edditiczal 2ozt vouall heua

$77°.
MR, SMITH: %Ghzie i Sl at
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$779, approzimataly,

Ecwaver, had dadswsrel Lecn Ladline fhe
on our industrizl zata, they would haw
$1,203,22.

ind I have dono tul:s &l) the

L T

for Novenber, Decenber, Januery, Fobruzsy, Maozey, oo

back and looking == vo hoyns raecording mivsra A

.
ea Al

custouors, so v kaoy QL2CtLY what iz

3 - r :
SR AQmUnd warl.

the tine of the Vadzwarth peak,

’

Doing thic a1l £io way dova tha para von ¢

by comparing tha miarls cot of Tigurus o

Pills ag comvarod vith tooa additiora” CoskE 9 Tade:

that thore vould k- approximataly a $400 reviaa maygis

a
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oF 00 of tha total ¢d2¥s 50 Sorve Sh CLhiormiy.

and tha powar peol transmiceion costs wiich would Lo

raprasanted Ly his pever bill.

80 that we A4 thnt 211 the uayr 43a Laras

and ve found a $400 ravonue noargin wolen woaid . Lot
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say, about a 30 porcant zivears norncin avar the gro

(e
-
2
5
ke
r‘l
(N
-

their incrccazsd powvoer bi
likewise wada the cam study oo

proposed ratas and there we stavre out == Lot’s tilie

of Octoboer again,
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daa WITVUZIS: 30 again a..8 1
-- -l SOon - Ae - b |
aporosiinataly $S00 por menth thaz would be

gerving the cpstoxer and provide tuzn a

investnant, if they, in fooli, Jdasize <o n

N
MR, STEVEM BERGDR:s I would 11k

Applicants 16€, 187 and 169 into evidonco,

MR, CHIRRIO: Departseat hoes no

wve have requsted leclble copies cf 137 and

CAAIRMAN RIGLIR: liesring no ¢l

admit exhibits of Zpplicants 165, 157 cxad

vere racgived

MR, STEVEN BERCER: Mr, Chairman, I’m abs

move on to another lina, My last line with

Mr, Wilson.

If there are any quesitions that
has at this peoini, in thic erca, I cevaain]

CHAIRIAN IIGLER: I think we arxe Lrrol’nc

pretty well,

MR. STEVEN DERCGER: Fina,

13
-
.
] K. .
Ve e Ao
-
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-V . -~
o on in Ao
vt ' ve e
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Approximately wien was thai?
A CGee, I thiik it wes sout Au. i of 3057
(v I know you con't civa w2 on centioa 1

all of the pecple wh

&)
(8
|
W
3
{.
5
\"4
-+
1)
-
o
™
<
4
9
.
|}
3
1

who was represented at that mociing?
A Ch, 23 I recall o CholiCinan wae thaers
L He is from Beck Aurmczistes vz
in the engirvzering firm thaz sipraszents tha ¥OO2 Lo

Ee had ancther young angincer wiich liim, T fonts i 3.4 B

4lde

was there for a pericd of tina. :
Represeating the company war Iy, iliic.. e
Firestone, and I beliucve Me, Cacalia, VYerhaps 4 el

Mr. Ratspoty, reprzsonting the lagal degaris

company, Ohio Edizon, and My, Havvhe and

G, of coures 7Ee

St Gt o =% - - B - 3 .
I thiak ot is all I con rerenbor ot 4

Qe Do you know lir., Lyves?

I I recognize hinm on cight oad T eulnk he vos ab
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Q Can you genaralliy ¢2ll e vhag weg loce s 3
6 macting?
A Yag, as I undsxgtood, ke nuipcsy of

Wwas that the WCCE pecple wanzed to zal: shoul Lha = risve

-

Froposals that their engine.zs had voried ca uiah s’ wane

to participating in a =~ the pouar supnly facirindi v 1o
serve them,
Would you caze to have 2 ¢o c3 end Qzpl. 4. 3

Q Just evplain ginurally wviaat wzs discuse: 7. 730,

8 The WCCE pzapla, thedr engincars had wusor: an
hat the option,which I belicwre was siroraces au-be Cna,
referred to by many of us, as tha prep:ay.ant plan, I
recompendaed that pariisuiazr spéicn, ord ey g0 inlicitad

- de A, o) - Iy 3 &= 4 - . - > o -
at this mesting, and Mr. Uhitc, as 7 rocall, i 0l

¥ A R -

3

that we hod no basic ebi2sticns co thae pasticulay

O

option aud, if thet was, in fact, their reccmniailc i
they felt that was whai they wanted to go witly, wvheaf 2 w
be better satisficd thto have fronm then some mora foer:al
documant: {ncica*ing that zaloctisn.

I believe it was leit that !r. Duncan wevule
prepare a latter of inient indicaiting vheir selechcn of

particular proposal and that thab would boe dens suLoc-uayn .

Lo the weaating,.
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A (Centinuing) Llco ag this aontiag o 1238 ¢
ILSMTa ourasel | te that pliasscle Wwler 1, 18 ket %
fact what ‘% was, or cha prezayrant vl an qev.lesa: in
accordance with standard IPC zliceation mroosiuss

So that I was asrigned the ool a2t fhas
mezating to tzake a look aé what the W2C2 p a:lu, Qaginanzs,
had doae and decidad whather or not i was in Soo ir
acccrdanc2 with FPC procedure ond g2¢ L. couzl -4
My, Cheeseman as I recall.

Q Was it leift with an uacerstanding «loe yoa
would be coing to Indiznapolis in any avare?

A No, 2As I reczll, vhen tha wacsing tas kbraokin
up, lMr. Cheeseman invi:zd na %o Iandiapsonlic anc
ihdicatcd if I felt it wis neccscary to coie <o 'th S 2En
to discuss any of these mattaers that T wopld ha ) :t; 9 7

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Of7F the ‘r2cord fo- - 3

(Discussicn off the

MR, STEVEN BERCER:

Mr, Rigl

e

er,

Applicants Exhibit 162 (OB) a two-page e

lr. Cheeseman to Mr. Wilsoa.

e

e

-

t

-

-

ar

- -
“aC. V2
-

Term
-

(The document weferrad ic van

pplicants Exhibi

=

[N
1

oz

(A

Db 3 oangs T
o lINSIe NS

BY :':A -

STEVEN

I will ask wyou iI youn ecan i

-

ALy

St g € e S
- Y SRR
ENCLLLCRTL0N o !

170
e o
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SRR
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atter recaivzd by voursli?
A Yus, sir.
Q Nr, Wilson, vare you svroriced mhizn vou :zecaiv

Mr, Cheeseman's letter of It rarher 14, 18757
A To the extent I guass in two rasjachs. [irss

2l) we had bzen expecting for scme tina shis leztar «

that it was indicated T kelieve Iy, Duncan would ripszcs o

send to us.

I was waiting until we receivad tha: ser.y bei:

centacting Mr. Cheesenian.
I might sav that shiortly after the neatirg
I had nmy people do the work necessary to alack -his
particular alterrative and quite frankl: we dida't zce any

pParticular reasen ©c digagrae witgh iz,

Q Disavrae with the procedures?
A Mr. Cheeseman’s oproccdure.
There were mincr diffzrences, bui antli:g

that were completely out of the order

)

We chechd his expenses, alloczacion o
epxenses, and also the allocation of plant.

There would have been scne 4ifference irn =2
allocation of plant simply b2cavse My. Chegsemas ha? iooan
pProiceting figures from 1970, oan old case we had, o» bo &

current date in gezting his investmont figurec.

Perhaps the conpany furaishzd him scas i “noo..

—
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11,083
figuras.

Bvt ir projagting I:rward, be eams cuns niis a
certiin amountw 65 dollars whieh didn': nasssrazily zon-a
with what w2 were detesmining in <ho time at =hoe 730 o a2
that 2 had just £ilad.

I didn't eonsidsr that ©o ba 2 siecnificz:s
pceint beczuse the invastmont xoﬁld Lo waatever wEs 32ia

It was a matter of procedure nor: thaa o1

elsec that I was looking at.

I didn't see anything particulariy wr

his proceduca.

I gquite frunkly was more cr isss walt.

we heard from them with this letitor of intor: bafor

cntacting Mr. Cheesaman,

- MR. STEVEN BERGER: I wvould aark fauv

as Applicants Zxhibit 170 (OE) a twe-paca la

letter attached. The let:er is dated January 7

-

yourself to lr. Cheeseman and the letier attachma

letter ic a letter from Mr. Duncan to M-, Karaha

Octcler 31, 1975,

e

MS. UR3ZN: Mr. Baergar, is that a2 tirza-:

letter?
MR. STEVEN ECRGZR: I aa sorirv. I

Page letter with a one-~page lettor atiachrou=,

oy Be'%
WAl
o By ot
LIS % e B
"
L -
-
L2700
-
<& i
a
~
258
Sk

o g
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{The S~gunente rafauras ¢ 3 ol
Roplicoars Bxhinits (0?) 17
-~

= PP i.e 28 o Ks 03
=OT LCeALLIITEES0n.)
"R AT L - A% . i &
TES WITITES: .5 paxiticulazr copy 2 hav: ls

incorrict in that it has the Baek Azzociains laiir ¢o i
attached. It was not purs of the originnl at=uziran Lhat
I sent b._cl. to Mz, Chzaascman
I sont 2 copy ~=.as8 Y r2c0ll; T <-ni a2 ¢tpy of
Mr. Duncen's letter to Mr. Hsevaha indicating == o
apolcgizing for not having dzafied the latoer ol iz an-,
BWith that coryvesticn, +thisz i3 <La l:bhux
that I wrote to lir. Cacecomaa.
BY MR, STEVEYN 3ERGID:
Q Wky 493 it that it took you Tron 4an.ramsrnt
of Mz. Choecczan's letter on Wovemba:r 13, '7
1976, to rszpcnd to Mr. Chzasuwmmn's leczar?
A Quite fraakly, as I Ladicated in trz ladien,
were waiting on this letter of iatong
I had done the work shor:zly afier the - tiasg,

I don't reeall exnactly ucw long it was, “uve Y vould 2 ¥

couple of months afteor the m'o..\.."xg oR Adurueat L. I Giesa i
was.
My pcoplds and dore the work aud I was e o

ccumant oa 1t, commant to-€he sitent thitd I hod noa

particular objececiion €5 his px TiS S
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allocation prnczdure 2nd thot excapt for samz Si%Tarsoes

nunbars, that it was all rich,
Q Mr, Wilson, let ms talk2 vew bachk to tha

August 13975 meeting for a momaat.

'

Co you recall aiter the ns2zting Zrealkin;

a converszation taking place batween Chusk Stons

and Mr. White at the brezlup roint of the mastiac:

Can you give us your best rocollegtirn ~-

what waz said by Mr, White and Mr., Sccoun?

MR, LESSY: Obiection en tha grcrad cf

and that he wesa't a paxticipent to thc coaver. alien

CHAIRMA RIGLIR: that was the cranzicn®

MR, STEVE2N EERCER: My, Tilzc2's Lozt

regollection of what wa

wu
2]
4]
.
[a N
b‘.
k'
G
.

E -
...
‘A
W
fa
H

e
L
.

9
y

A e

in the conversaticn to which Lo has just ~oceil:

privy to.

(!

i
<une BEED

MR, LESSY: If thz reporteor rocds Laek 4r

question and answer and foilow=-up, the Chairmzn wiil

the basis for my objection.
(The record was rzad by the vepores:.)
zacnll

MR. L3S57: Ue has a vagus

convercation he didn't participate in. I ciize: 2a -

that that iz hearsuy.

CHAIXNIINT RICLER: Overruicd.

gy
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THE WITIZESSs iy erly zacollosiirn of &5 se

2xcinang2 becween lir. Sitcut and Mr. liniie vas tiac it ia sc.z

way involved in arrengesent chct ralabtad o vheaelln: and
as mentioned by Mr. Stev:z and that Mr. iira's il v
scmathing to “Lhe effcct that we will consids= & hatey -

Prososal you wmake at the appronviais tims,

MR. STEVEN BERGIR: VYour Yoner, = ravws 13
further quasticns of . Wilzon

I would like to mova in Zpplicanis 100 : 13 170
into evidenca zt this tinma,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Heariny ro obicctiea, ro witi

admit 169 and 170 into cvidercs.

praviously marked for ideniificviicn:.
ware rececivad in evidaace.)
CEAIRMZN RIGIZR: ILoat's go off gLz veoorl.

(Discussion ofi the record.)
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bul 1 MR, REYUOQLLDR: In B A8L-2" sminoar
d' AR ~ 3+3y 4 s R . oy W | - R 5 - . S | ‘7 ¢ -

J—-‘\o!—-)u...&-l’ WALl W O Clie etens et e g . Stk wintes 4

s o dad 1 Son ol ok Vv B e i i - B bl P - 8 > ot
an indication that I'r. Hjclwizlt, for tha Ciyy, intuszas

(%)

to cress=exanine first.

&

3
N
O
\
=L
k

]
-
i
C
v
[ 44
151

I would ohject to that pu
don’t see anyciing in thiz teetinony thai has way ivpzes
whatsczaver ca tho City of Cleveclaud?s case ia Lhis

proceeding cr any allegation :that the Cliy of Clavelznd

i B L TR T TG
—-L v e v s L = ANl - -

has mace in this prcozeding “ha: oti
allaegation vis~a=7is the City of Cl.veland aad %h3 oihes
Applicants.

3 ” - T . - % < —_— . Iy Satn -
. The Board has alraady ruled it v21) givwe 2ouisols
=

on crosc-examdnation tc tho Cliy. I apsrociatce thuno aeli: o
but it would scen to m2 {hat the a-proorinte couvis fo &0
ceataxt of that ruling aonz consizczauat wich iz vousl’ L.
ESrTthe City to have an oppertunity following tha =i~

1€ !

¥ examination of the other 'two parties, if thews is <oz 2 i-c

i to clear up to cross=examine.

.
S
-

I object and scricvsly questicn e proon

'

19
, 20 of the City commencing cross examinailon ior whaz i: —ov
- an estimata of over ou2 hour of &his witness wio hoo

L)

- given a¢ testimony tiat weulsd Lnpast on iy Cliy '

caoe vhautsosver.

” CEAIRMAN RICIER: o will raflact on “hat. sud 9.
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. Morsocvar, wa era anticipatins thot Cuvin

P : } Jola A - - ve 1 . T - 4 3 . s ol M e
this hour other ecomsgel will confoer with My, Fia.

e -

3 . -de 5. 2 am asn e «deow ps o 47« . - . B
3,. 3 | \::l'.._); \—'J G..b 3L G _u'...'-‘«r:'." T ld S L Gise ve bis -~

]

'a~

covaered by !r, ljeluifeli.

There is a cartzin ecoasrna or efficieior o
be achievad by havine a f:i1:;pgl crescexaniner, I oan
see sorm2 btauias for rétating that raspansihility,

MR, REYIIOLDS: Y can sez2 that.

I thing the fumnel is coling in the wreno

ractlon with reszpect to this particular tevtincny and
Witrecs,
CHAIRMAN RICLER: Ckav.

Unless we chanca ocur mind during the Iumz:

Lheur, we will procacad ca the ascwnncion that ohe G 4 EEt

ig overrulcd.,

(Wherevoon at 12:50 p.m., 4h2 heorin

ey -
a2

\')

~acessed, to be reconvausd at 1:30 p.m., this suze du,)
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MR, STEVEN B=ZIGiIR: Mr. Iaszy s2id ©o g0
ahead wizhout him,
- CROSS~-EXNUENATICH
BY MR, HJLTMPLLT:
Qe I'm David Hijelmfelt, and I'm harg for th:
City of Cleveland. I belleve you testified you had w

FPC filing prasently pending in vhich you hzd filed

ratess for Y38 kV.

A That is true,

Q When was thet £ilcd?

A It was filad,as I rescell, ehovt Moy >i 127,
Q You taestified that you had a negotizisd x

dacreese in 1965, just after the I°C teok jurisdicti o

or epproximately then.

A As I recall, it was about that tins,

Q Were the new rates, negotiated rates, cosc
justified?

A I'm sure we must hava had zome kind of e¢osu:

study that was used ian determining the leva_ of the :uws,
Hewever, I cnly have a vague recolleciicen of that perilenlars
rate changa. I den't reczll precissly what ve used

with reference to justifying the lavel of thz rates.

Q How about the rates before they wcre wod mnd?




ﬂ Vape thay cost justified?
| B¢
t Ak T & " ke e .
O i N That w23 hosh in the doys of negotisked ri-:8.
) 2 |
|
I had no direct exzerience with thooe nacotiotionsg,
3
supposa from &ha standpeine of the preparation o7 a st
4
| stucdy I cculdn't say whather or not there was & ccsh oovdy
5

prepar2d at that tima.

G _
Q Pid you have a negotiated rote scttlens:nt a1 &
7
2arly 70z?
8
A Yec. The case that I mentionsd, the raice

becars effective in Septenber of 1972, Tnet case =«ie 2%t w2

10
by negotiation which was zpproved b the Fedarzl Do 2=

i

'. Commissicn.
12

0. And viere thoze settlement rates cosi: justilficay

13

‘ A I would gay they veve, when we talk azout :33t
14

i! justification,we are talking about hasicallv the coct stuy
15 |

i! which shows the level of the rates cnd indicaces a = - of
iG

return we feel we are entitled to or should have.
i7

] Now, certainly, there is soma argumant = t¢
18
what should be the justified rate of retu=m. As T reesll,

that particular case was settled approximately at !z
20
level of the staff recommendationa.

21
Q And ==
2
A S0, to ansver your gquestion, ves, I was
23
" would say the rates were cost justified,
J 24
TUVIR Q Had you flled requesting races highar 4hia. &0
23

level?
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Fa Yos, woe éid,
». 5 & % P - .. - fals o og mt -y - o ey T VR e
Q were “he £LJ6d ratia vea ttowght cuze jur 1%
- s . ot . - P Yo -t .. -
A They ware accoxding o whic we 21 ko z v

of return cugh: to havs been.
CHAIRMAN RIGLZR: Let me 3tate for €ae poaud
at this point that we have cousifared liz, Reynoics

objecticn on behalf of Apnlicants oti

aeffirm our deccisien to ove Je tha chijactica.
MR, MITLMFTIN: 1 was afraid af<cr whoce

queztions you were going 4o chanoz yaur mind,

CHAIRNAN RICGLEKR: Yo may vote.

MR. REZNOLDS: I was just vreiting fcr an
epportunc tima,

BY MR, HJELIT'RLT:

. . . -

Q YOu state that under the kv Chio stanui: 0:as

a nine-menth period ycur rates can o into effsct.

Will they be subject to rofund?

in that particular statute a provisicn that says chse Lo -

-

Commiission does not act on thoze rates within, T Laticve

it is an 18-month period, the rates bacorno garnaiani,

Q Withecut hearing?
A Preswunebly == I deon't roczll whether oe 1ol

thera is any provicion with verpect to a heaviv.g or nzs,
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. % - . Re 74 # y A on -
Tikaa 3 - 2 I‘ZO-.., - - T3 Yaelll LI 2003 Pc.“-h e L "
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KEay 1 atc €0 thot onunar, tlaucs?
@ Sure
btk
- g . o 2 . B s ohee - 2 Neny v
A a6t 13 il asrect of ua now preciiiula,

. > . & p -~ Ty A
Since we are dezaling therc wiih book 2ccounts,

and dspraclation, the tims that is regquired for =4

1 » - ~ > e 8
tstudy ¢ detzamdnling tha 28 voine lass exd SELNG

wiil not ba thare anyv wora..

I weulé srzooge that the Coraission
&oie to 2zct in a much faster fashion han tasy
past under cur old ratc base iz,

)
'

\
\

Lol

tha: cartainly upca tha sicnine of 4he bHi1l Lv
. 5 s 2 b 4

- = S 9 -a - .- (2 Aiemds wered T %%
gevYiInor, we will be maliing couy of thot wvaiilh

Board and ali of the parties,
BY MR, EJDLIFELT:

Q I undarstend ycur testirony ¢o ha to

last round of rato pnegotic’iiomns with certuin of

-
-
e

U

ordinance cities, thers werw sin cities who

the prepoced ordinance or the ozdinenca chat was bel

negotiatad, and thay eivcply kept tha old radz, until

the noxi zogotliatlen; is that esrrecit?

A Vo, sir, that 13 not. That was not ©

rouad of negotiaticne. If was thc wound pricr &o ¢

round,

iR, STEVEN BINCER: Ilet ne ata’n, i'r.

0
‘e

-
-
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actually what happeued afier chai zound of .ogoe
rather than cc.’.x‘:.".':’,t.‘.ng L0 neastiste with Alink
group, we filed a cose with Zhe Public Wailiei 3 o«
and that case is Casa Wuiar 73-=047-%, wiieh wus |
dacided; and thio rates put into affact 'aarly tids

I belicva’'v= ng, therz was soms oo T wini.

that after we filad a cosa,and one of ihe oo

can ramamber is the Cicy of Riztman, they ol

our orizinal ordincince,

it.

Then we £iled ¢his new enc: whiclh

leval of rate chenges.

So that actually with thaul caea tho tovli s
getiing a two-step increasa.
T Sut vhen we went in for cur epplicarica -1
an er2rgancy basis for a part of that incrzess ¢ at -,
]
were asiing for, Rittman passed cn ordincrnce wihicl .3

to acczal from.

Pa——

seyy

o

e
\

i s gl e

%y 50
-l

8 &7

Then in appsaling that thot tock Moa e

—— L A

that case, and that oppzal - seil? paading,

In the meancinme thoy are en the ene oo

rates that we askcd for.

-

2
2

l):
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4 LG ZOR 0 an ol lganges ol L delidn iol VAN G0
& de L 5 R o a - - s o s " ol .
dirsctly vith tha ¢ 7 aad your ricourso uas tia 2 2L i

Froctdure o the PLCO.

\

\

\

|

waCi. yon say you 1103 A enec’

\
\
\
TES WITI0S: Uadzr norncl giZevagtiassr 225t ‘.o |
\

e ——

trua, sir.
fowever, with thz lauvs wovnd 27 faeroiuc: rhas
w2 ashad for, in this partisvlar laval of comavnlile: , wa, s
I montionsd carlier, have Le2a Filing = Coed wiih 4ny
Commiczsion. ‘ i
CHAXTMAN RICLER: Simuitananusly? ¢

T3E WITNE63: Y23, sheuld they claoce o

e
n

negotiate. . ;

praeferred sinply to let¢ ¢ha Cormis sion go ahz2ud an¢

ot
=

the rate rathsr than &dopting an ordinanca. :
BY MR, BJIELIZDI?: |
Q Sone of thoce citioe negotiated and zdsr~ !

%
LI

Thara were foxty of thoua comtunicing 3.4 ;
ordinance; s <hat ecrrocs?

MR. STEVER EZRC2R: At whot point in Sin. v

LS

we talking zbout?
MRS DOBLIDDT

T3T WITrEec:
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BY MR. MITLITLD:
0 RO, ouwnd Liofoxa ilast.
A Taa prior vcund. Lot's zefenr 9 chus a0 oo 1

vintage round of inerzases.

Yes. Most ef the ecammvnitiss thas wers . n thon

particular leval of rates dia Pass ocxdinenegs aad wes

1Y

billcli oa thosu ratces.

Q W2Zo those rates cost jusei’iag?

A Yes. P4

I don't recall tco much the dotails of { =

particular study, but, ves, we did hava a 288 Seady tias
irdicactad that the ratas that s Wara vequasseing sar
cost justified; ves, sir.

0 Gow ebout the citios that didn’s ac-a>z
pasr the ovdizence? Wiat rate was in a0 ¢ r ho: ¢
cicies?

A That vas a rato that was es%ablicas? ia

balieve akout 1962 or tharaghbouts.,

Q Do I understand, than, thatc that 1059 - a
would have bean in effect in those citios from 1872 ‘35
19752

A It would aave boea == 223, it was in 225« ¢t in

those cities until we recaived tha errveney raliaf ¢ tias
Comtissicn in tha case I monticned carlicw,

Q Wera the retes belng charged for ~ivas o bise

o —— — s o
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16

+1,0935

CHATRIAN RICLIR: Mov I becl: up a minaic’

Have yon finished with the 127 kv =at: .liag

quastion?

RNe BIZLITLLT: Yeg, I Lolicve I hava,

CHAIRMAN RIGISR: 4t tbe tines you £221:Q “aa

teriff with the FPC you had ao nunicizal customurs v
then taking &t 1387
%

]
THE WITNESS: That's richt., iné we g:i'.

hava,

CAAIRIIMN RICLER: At the time you £i7.3

anticipate yeu w-uld hove cuel sugtoners vituin 672 ¢
@xrys of filing?
THE WITVESS: MNo.

You s=ze, tie rules of #ho Podoral Pruasr

J

Commiseion indicate inzofar ac ceteriiniang a test waiio

for the ;esting of the rates that we {ake an avanc:
period so thot ocur advanca pesiod ~— i€ we flled = ;
as I think I mentioned, about May or so of 1975. '
pPrejecting forward at that tinz for a £:11 vear £ooun
of 1975 through Juna of 1976. And trac wes the {usgt
to tost rates that we filed,

How, wa had ©o projeect all of au= 2a-o

and we, throuvgh ccavercations with the City o illiec.

]

9
- e el
QLT
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B T —
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I1,C8
. - Srecny o .t - # e ¥ A~ Tus -
that at soma time duisiag that poriod 2h: oulé By cirniag
seae - “~le 9 s
oL e lM.ES - - 1.35 a-VQ
89 we havc actuvally billiad er pui ¥

into the cese even thouzh it didn't appRaen.

We ware projacting at that -ima.

Wa do have them in tha case taking scesvica ax
132 kv for the first eix mcaths of 1927G.

It was only bercausa ve wara projecting.

CIAIDMAN RIGLER: You put thom in in Mz 37 19]

as a possibility of coming on lins uvadar that 138 io sohad:,

first of this year?

3
¢
o
‘-
Ll
ts
mw
w0
]
P
4]
-
L~
.
L
~
‘»}
o
 §
w
n
[

]
O
o
.

IR, SMITH: Mr. Wilson, ver:s CN2Y Pruneiad -

-

did they havs the phycical facilitics to ageeut s2m i3z at

1338 xv?

TEE WITNZSS: Yo, thoy d4id rnot. Dut =hia was

L
-

an indication =-- I don't recall exazsily what ol
b

indication was to uc as to tha stagz of orderinc ooy

2
s
1’
[l
-
™

and so forth to providz the substation to alkas sosvic

W
)
e

138 kv, but it was our judgmeont or actually it wain't wy

judement, it was the judgmant of our p2ople in the ¢L7l3ior

who contact these folks rogularly what that sesvid sout

; -
b2 made available somutime about the end of the vea:r g2 wor

thinking at that tinme.

MR, SMITHE: So they dida’t have %o cCoNGLs 13

—— P S S

 ——— o —

e ———
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13

14
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2

5]

thelr facilitlics uwntll thay kaew vhac tla rata wai3?

Tan NITIEES: ot x¢cally. Ciip 5@ ==} o Se 1
they had the couipnont on ordar at that tire., X a1zt suwit.
ut they would hava knoun wihat the rats was uning Lo bk

when we made the f£iling.

BY MR, HOEZNZEINT:

0
i

Q Ina Ohio rate cases, hew 1
of tac plant deterxined?

A Under ta2 pr=2susc, I aesun2
or atc least it will be th2 law undlar
that are filzd now will bo
going cut and leci:ing ot
the depreciacicn i=.

The law sarys existing depraziac
As a matter of fact,
going with tha == at lczast for e
we have had a dispute coing with the Pullic

Conmissicn @as to how that is dotermined.

Thay invariably com2 up with a highor

dapreciation than our cxparts do.

Wa feel and have always falt it

~

field inspection on a sarple Lagis to leok

and ézeide e:xisting dapros

gizactly what hte

Frports in dopree

and wires come up with a parceac condition

trae rpie

vihich s cae of (i v

.‘.

a4 on
3254 13y,

- s Y vppy - - - 33 e
we have elwars had ¢ 3izsp

Uedlicic:

AP |

s
L3
i
(8]

rogquizecd 2

o da
[ g 54

iaticn can b" lonking o

uvaicia

o e | \-\~‘4-
L -y s

®, p 3 57

wovl 4 felst oy




! i
jong i 0
l |
1 ] to the reaining liZe of thai propzriy. :
{ |
> : Q iQu gay this rcqulres a Ii2id siudy, &2 '
- the PUCO make the {fi2ld stud:-? :
4 A ie3. I woa't say how mush chey z2ly on .4, bu: i
= they do woke a fi2ld sovdy. ;
6 Q Lo they mzle the sere fisld study you d- ex s §
. thoy take thair ova sarplza? i
6 A tlo. Thoy taks thair own sanplza., Tt i eriiyaiy i
i indepondaat of our siudy. s
10 0 What than is th2 dispute? Is it cha g
” dispute cimply in tha outaoia é
¢ A Wlell, throuch thz yvears 4he 2ublic Utili vy g
s Commissicn staff has reliad, wa fo2l, considercsly g
“ {
‘e veen offica stodies wiiich would have ¢9 2o wikh Gate :windn: ;
using Iowva curves the rooaining life of tha 2 eIty :
thét is £till in emxistencs. ?
We have felt that perhkups this was ne: < ¢ g
PToper prccedure or the one that gimulid ze given she rmist g
weight, and that a truly obzserved ghudy would be 1cre s
azcurata. é
But, nonetheless, the Ditaff Nhas, as I geyv, I dr;ftz
i
w Low muc’i reliance thcey place on thuir efZics o Yy ar ;
f
Wi much reliance ¢hicy place easholr fisld S¢3é, In2 in frog %
I thoy do gcomerally come out with a craoaier anvune of %
! . )
% dopreciaticn than wa do. |
2

R S ol




- "
¥% .39 ?
jcn i
I
0 1 g? Q ATe the iowa gurviog agcauitad i onlisw
fy
]
'
" ] 3 A T - 2 a .
a ‘ JUTASCICLLOAST :
‘
!
¥ 4 * - oy By - . N -
o A JOUR Suxves I SELil &3¢ ccooytad in vam i
- {

w2 are nct talking akout beok deprecicilza hazz, m iws

tzlking about exicziny é2przeciaiica.

S 2 3 - . - T % e L
- I% i3 the phveiocal depreciatzion of by v.srexd: ’
i
. v T4 SR 2 1 !
and not the emoune ¢hzt is Pecked. :
€ i
H
b BE on » % el Jolym.e e ooy :

Q Do2s stalf mak Laserpolatioa thzn i

10 the Icuwa curvaes to obssrved dizsoociatica or eniscius

dapreciation?

11

A I em not suxe I am quailified to soy what

12 | . ’ ;

tha staif does. I am not surz thaw I know.

‘3
o~
1
H T - o o ) 2 2 ; g wine o
i Q What sort of coprzeiation i3 uzed in 23 g-ngs
1<

A FPC tcag bock dopmeciaticen .. i
15

W

LT

Q Is there more thaa cane mathsi of dcicznls
16

ook depreciation? 5
17 ' i

- A ro, not that I kanow orf.

'g Occagionelly tiherc is a review t2 3:2 whotlsy :
or not you arz proparly booking dopreciciicn for 4 {
particular aceount.

Thore mzy k2 a change in tha poaveonit «bhul is i
!a booked 2uch year fox doprecaition, dspandiceg T & beldy

of tho account.

Bet insofsar zs I lmow, thove is
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10

1

12

14

15

16
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18

as to how

conposite deprmeiation raca?

MR. RETI'OLDS: May I have tiat cguac:d

¥You go abosut Jogoegninirg ksolk de

»
Lo v -

_,_r__\_ u.. L awfaa o

(The rapor:ter roocd from 4li2 rocoxd us

THE WITHESS: I aa sozry
mzan by composite. '
BY MR. HOELITELT:
Q Did I underst-nd veu o
have bzcun using a peaik recponsibilit

allocation?

"’

—~ -~

e

A Yes, eir. that's correct.

I, éon'z

I am ©alkkiag :

&

-

¥ mathod o:f

mow

with the Public Utilities Coommission as cpposzd +5

Q When did you begixn using th2 pesk vass

A With the last rocvnd of cacses

~ B m
that v

3

filed. We started filinc thosze cases carly 19%75.

Q “hat mathod Cid yeou use pricr to

A We used a method called an

dr and mathed of capacity alicezzic

.. Q Eow does *““t diffecxr?

A 2ll, I can give you &

averzge 2xcess =— averac? and exsess Gzmond wsthiol.

Ags to how mvch it dilfera on our ov.

.

4 -3

average

ke

and

" 4
--— 4"“5

TiCREZLeG.L)

ugst you

L recentl:r sou

SOl

'_n
:J-
-

(3]
"
[#1
Lt
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diffzsrs practically rot &t 21

explanation of average and :«xe28s den.ad wethsl 2£ ~lleooa-

tion?
Q What wvas the purpoze of wzliiny w2 cazno?
A We £alt in tecday's times, with paszie il kiac

more anda more about (i pezk responsibility of cusio: tv3 andd

how they ccatributa to veour pzaking aud ho

<

vou have &2
buy capacicy to satisfy ycour peak requireronts, that evan
though on our systom it deesn’t make that moch Aiffc: erce

that we would be more acdaguatzly aaswering “hszo Jaur g

‘e

ey,

"
.

by going to a peak responsikbility coct allesation proccdure.
Q Does tae Ohlio Cornisgion require anr saxtizula::

tye2 of cost allocaticn motiicd?
A No, thay do not. In fact, they molc LHis’ z 2w
alloca tion. They  have uced -~ I balleve I cm oarricl
that they have used the no ccincident dumands o7 the voricus
classes for their cost allocation.
On cur system the facteors end vp oo cios~ 9o

ours that thera ic practically no diflfzrance.

Q Avc you aware of other cost allececatica n: tl.ader
A Yes, sir. Thexre are many. I hava hears 2. eai:

thicre ars fifty or so cost allocaticn mzthsdis.

Q Would they produce differeat rasulia?
A I expset they wovld. The only onss I am viTy

ettt P -

—

P A ———

— e ——

e e e e——— ——— e

o ————_  o——

U p—

s e 22 G
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acepec d, and Ltie ay BEALI NG 2ZCceIs mikling wahLen uo

prior tinss.
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Q What moethcd do you use at Zhe Fadaral 2o

Comrnigsion?

A Feak responsibility.
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il . Lid

2y -le - « - o dee (Nt W b Pale o . > e
o) Is the peek masponsibility calculzi: ho gine
S B Taus T A dda sy TITON
Selore LoLa cae TPC i the FUCT
% . Yig - - - 3 -t
A No, I helicve I moationed earlic: in my

direct exzninaticn that in the Ohio Comuigsica w2 hn Ve
uzsing a weichted average of thwe suw<r and viantar so X,
vherezs with the Fedirzl Pcwer Comnmission wo have u ¢ an

avarage of the 12 mcnihis, 3

Q Would those two mathods predecs Jdifforzuc zesulse?

A I don’t bolieve so.

Q Is Ohio Edison a swmer pealiing syataan or vinter
p2axk’?

A I thirk we like to think of curzelves as i

sumier peaking system, but, in fact, last ysar ve

o

had a winter pcezk. The pecks are g0 close +Hha

-~

..,
-
W

>
W
*
b

thera really ien't that : much differencc. W2

\

a summer pcaiting systen for a avher of yenrs,

LA

I might say that is one of th2 reazone

, i,
averagl and excess works out to be almost the samz

Lo

the paak respensibility, because w2 do hqu‘ a £aixl.

stable aysten with a sumrar sadé wiater ncolk that arze

very clcse togathar,

MR. SMITE: Yocu are using the torm ®avare ¢

25.

exc2os” or ar: yeou saying “avarags o

. ay 33 ¥ |
D514 1. 1B _ \

TilE WITNESS: Avaraco and exsass.




BY MR, HIZLMUELD:

e Are ail c¢f (e costs allsecaizad Ly
methed?
A No, the —= ulaen I talk abecut pezak raspono i=ilidy,

i
I'm really only talking zbout demand rolatad cozis,. i

Costs that are related to casrgy would B2 allocated 3

10

"

12

14

15

16

17

10

8 R

2

~
5

kKilcwatt hours. Costs that ar2 related o custsmors

!

be alleocated on the basis of custci»rs.

If there are scm2 exponscs that vary uvig

to == wall, for instence, billipo.Thoru are nore oc:

forms of billing.

We would alleccote “hese 2ciig8 0 w2 Hasls

w2ighted custaomer proczdure,

.

Q Are there various netheds :J3¢ €2 :lloz:zl

- .

A No, I don't believe so. Yhan I aix €£alhin

cost allocations, I'm talking entirely about
demand related cecats. warybody vould allocate

cn the basis of kilcwatt hours,

e’ How gbout things like adninistroilve
A Well, administrative costc generaily

ol

cenel

aneE.Lcy

cost:e?

c2sts. For instance, the Fedaral Pouwar Comrnisuion

0
ot
3.4
0
L
Y |
&l

‘ ]
8]
¢
i

&ilccates administrative cozts
costa.

Q Dees the TPC zlways use the sam2 coc

~




i

9! '.: '10{
073 |
: wevhod?
|
- a5 1 & I'm aot gura ¥ aan ondway that, A
I
1
3 | resules @f their studion, buix I'm ool oz g b
41l used the same allocaticn procadure. I would havz Lo
§ | asgume they deo, but I'm not suwe.
€ Q On tie homa rule cities thac can <. 3lisn
7 races by ordinsznee, ars thay requizsd to uvse iz sa:
8 rate &3 the Cortissicn, the Chio Coumiszion?
9 A Thevre is no specific methed for sateblis: ooy
10 rates within a2 comaunity who choos2s €o #in roted
i by oziinance that I know of,
iz We generally use the saxe procaduve hut
use before the Ccumissica, bacouze that is Zhe oig w:

! have availzaizle o us.
- T£, for instance, they wara Lo peis an o' L aau!s

16 with which we disagreed and had to appeal it voa.a 2
i

17 decidzd on the basis of the PUCO l1aw.

13 MR, SMITH: IMr. Wilsou, did you uv=e e

term ®"home rule cities® in your direct tectiuony?
| THE WITNESS: Yes, sir I belicve I <id.

MR, SMITH: that is a "icae zule city®?

5 UITNESS: It is a city thet hag a ¥ioa. ©o

b

- ———
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12
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14
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cizys isn®t 1t?

A I presuma2 that is
varaed en other things with sacard
MR, SMITas My intsrest is juslt the G2roiit.

T2 there a special howe rule city tarxanology usal wox the
the mndoipalicy, i

There are some cities in Chlo that are b

speciel charters homa rule citics fou

purpozes.,
TEE WITHLSS: Tha: may vexy well b2, #ir.

- .

I am oaly familiar with the Coda az it
to the setting of elaciric rates and, undar that

have the right to fix .electric ratas,
-

I refer to tham as home rule citizz in

.that respect.

MR. SMITH: UWhat would be an-exarmple oI J.0L37

in your service area that are and are nst-homs "ule
THE WITHESSs I think any iaecorporctod cunualiiy
is a hema2 rule city.

MR, ROYNOLDS: Excuse nma. Could !
semathing to follcow that en clarificauicn?

Do you mean any city, inccrporzicd ciky



115

15

16

i7

18

19

in Chio i3 a2 how2 rula cilv?

TRE WITNLSS: Yas, I'x zpasiking with 12

As far as I'm concornad, any insorporcied

city in Ohio has tha righ%t to rir electric zatas,

and in that sence, I rofar to thzm &s a homz rule =X,

e
'
p A



ow ——aprrae v . o~ - e N3 - sson A detems & oy % ¢m
M. FIVNOLDS: I apcoreciite that and fhar =3 wis

I wantad to clarify it. ;

5 BY E‘:P-o mll:’i_ﬁ :.:LT : ;
’ i
G Q Co2s a municipality that wants €o paus & rac |

ordinznce, does it use ¢the sane allocation factora
necassarily a3 the state comiission wouid?

A Ko, noc. They choosa thair ovm ceipart and ha

w

10 | devalops an allecaticn procadura., Presrncblv he cousd aue

e whatever he felt was justificld or appropziate on e !
i
(2 occasion.

Q Can the communit

'4.
W
&)
cr
' ’l
£
it
£
‘0
v
:
3
L}
'
-t
(")
9]
o0
'

13

- a rate ozxdinance, ars they avtlierizsl to join togotner in ¢
groun to hold a rate hearing oxr mnust they act individ:aily? ¢

15

- MR. REYNCLDS: Let 2 have th: guasiion laii.

!
’ (The reporter read from the record &g rer v.osiad.

-

17

- MR. REYNOLDS: I doa't undzisthand the gu: ztion. -

- To hold a rata hearing; is that your quasticn?
' MR. BIJCLITTLT: Yaa.
i MR. REIICLES: I den't underzseand the

BY MR, EJCLIFCLT:

0

Co you undarstenda?

MR. FZTIICLLUS: Whoze are they heolding
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N . rne® Bl ovmysdese 5 ps wle  w Sk e
Q i£ a ymepieinslity wanlis B0 T2t O L8N ol

is it zcuhorized 2o hold naarings witll rosrZari VI o

pLososaed rates?

A T presuna they can 4o wiateror they ¢y da

éo. Thay ccoculd azii us o ccae in and maie & prectabl.

vith zefercnce to our feuling as to the lovel of

rates., If thay ¢ 2 0 30 €0, Y am sure thal maay ¢

divizion managors have crpezrad bufore city counells
made preseatations wiilh reference to our rate prolas:

Q Ar2 yon avoroe of any nunicipzlities it
k2ld rate hesxzings elnilor to whoi you wonld wxpast
tefora the Public vUtili:zles Comzigsion? o

A Ro, not thot extensive.

Q When you == @id I undoawstond you Qs %'
filed with ecch city a :a:; £31ling cimiiazr %o tihaz w.
you would file with the stote ceommission?

A What I sald was that in receni tiwes, in

sdditica to cauczlling -- you arc telking zb:

L.

~!%i28, I presume?

w3 have concurzent with thot eanceclling or choril: t

2 20" . .

whenaver wo couvld, £iled 2 ea38 with tha Coozicgion

tha == %20 prelzet ourcalves in zasc the eitiag doui

at el

e

Dove

‘a2 findd

£y
>
.
-
-
-~

ok

S Neovin

e
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;
necotiace, They don't have €o f£ix ratss. IF 2hay o scse
to d3 g2 md we Jound oul aboul it lakiur, wa weild £lon
La Loesd with £iling a case, S0 acucusT Meiy 10 “0
ep2ak witd the cancelling we fils a case juse wadsy ha :
clrcuastoness, ¢hzt: they choooa no; to nagotiaite. And thzp f
that cros realily fosms o bazis for the actozisclon.. ?
Q In making this £iling, v you male a som:

)
[
(&

cost study feor cach ordinanc: ecity?

9]

A e would == cuxr cogt study i3 rziaind to L.
gzoup of ccmmunities that hos tho particwlar Tooes &lat wve f
want to chang2. Not a city. |

an oxdlaeac: wits i

(o}

Eovever, 1f a city paaze
which we eculda‘'t agres znd we haé o eppoal it, sho: tha
cace would irvolve only ¢hat city.

So that &5 vhy wa .have o be preparz1 2t aay

time to justily ths lev:l of rato in £hat CLET .

Q Now, actually tha cozt to sarve 2ach ol in -
claes would nc: o2 the cama, would it? i
A Probably twould not be. If e wer: o il 2 fac '

onc individually thers would ba come W

E
(9
&)
‘o
{4
)
=
b
2
€1
G
(L

serve, yes, cir. ;

5

Q As a matlar of practics, that is aot don o
A V2 don’t do 1% rieause o would Bo adain’ srerisy

£Zzzoat ratas for each city. It basmws 2 heraiozr fask i

- - - .
We had a nusber of cities pass row: osdi. sneos v
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“,A <o appeal f£icn, 2 W2 aged for an erarymgy in roase

If wa vere to coasiaus tharouslh Larins ¢ cack

0: thosa thoovetically we wouid end u? with Cweuty~tio

difizrent ratss.
Wa hope tL 3t is not tha casa,, but iz cr hapoon. !
Q Do you mak> a cost study to doteralne «,

rate differential you will ch:rqe batveon tha differ ut

sized communities?
A 25 I indicated earlisr in mv direst tastinony,
w2 hava stra&ificd the coraunitics in a grouwn by PoL: Y tic: ;
rd we did that becavso gome years ago w2 mod2 a stu v of e
farilities thot are vecd in ¢haze various aTeas £y o e ;
cuiiomars axd found thoi. there iz o vary cloze goone) stie

Latween populiciion and lot'sg gay oiwur in

|,’
\l
o
L‘\
fi
]
¢
l-‘-
'
re
Bl
o

Per cusicmer as wall as all cebzr faeilitics,
¥Wo have stratiiicd them asz Logt wa cal ¢ oake

up the unit for rate makiag.

vay wo hope i3 in the pirocess of being coniiined wiil: the ;
second level, we are striviag - Soward wuiformity of
rates if we can.

Thore are tuo citizgs ia that goous, 2.ad o are
pPresantly into negotiztions wiith hose citizn.

Q theon did you make that st vy
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L | ) .. | - - - an s gydecrtgas Py ol S
A 11, w8 had 4 foie SN P2 cuntoiiar Luiare Lns
I RETY 2 & -~ e Sy 0 e . ey s o e o A A e
filing of gur last cns2s. S0 Zhet w2 have some idon at all

"% oy o'e e ] iegh,
CUALDU2TE <L

ou

count the chly buogis <o which thias

alliocaticn i3 mzds?

-

& No. For each ¢f theze grouprs; we

our enginsers, the consulting enginecrs, «ouve in and make
samnle invantories in each of the areas #hat ara undar

and from  <hat fnventery choyr .

diractly assiem distribution presarsy to thai noartkisvlss
- - -

The allocation has to do wiih facilitiles
ar2 comnonly used by other cormmunities, trancmission,
cenerating plant and so foirrth.

Q Po you make epacific assiqamant or srecific
allccation of any facilities othsr than distvibaticon
facilities?

A NG, W €2 ROL.,

Q Celore the FPC do you ever m:aXks specific

allocations?

-
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A L.O,‘ a3 .lv' 3C<Te.
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Tou ave talkinT 2ok dircel assiruragh, T o
-

Q X383,

A o,

w8 GO nok.

My reeollcction is that you taszifisd tf v Lo
the FPC cad the Stotn Coonlgsion infiz-& €0 usa onbad 7.

on 4

cozt of labt and preforrad stoclh:. Viin you 62id o L&
uza, if that is what you said, did you mean to inzly viaor
sonstires thoy use costs other than th: cembedldsd con 2

. o .
A lie. Eina soxiced

I oaly meznt ganarelly the
@ are taliing akoui.,

Thare is alvays the geustiien wiethez or 100 e
use your eabedded cost az of the <ain of

-

L 23 = A T 4 &7 ens
&3 0 TLI QERe Q. TG Lnn

vhether you uss omreidad cochs
pexicd. Thera can be a egonsitorabic variaacs of
I am rot sure thaut Ia both jurisciczicis =i
we are always given the most
eguity.
I anm =orry,
equity.
pated capital ¢

Q Is a oo slruczura evar uwsels

e-——\)-

A Undar e precaat Ohls luw it io ay

o ¥ - l. L%  spon doey - F
tha rate cf Tatuvrn, o

teat in Che deteminacion of
re

quized Co ule vhat thav fa22l vo ko o

.
VEAO sunanaing
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conforms to tha actual capital structure of the utili tr.

That's all part of tiie reccnsitructicn ¢o ¢t net
procedure.

FFC would uss the capital structuss of Lie
utilicy.

Q Under tha . preseant statute that

maybe was in exisctcnce vesterday in Ohio?

A Yes, sir.

Q How i8s conctruction work in progre3s tro 4:id7

A It was not incluccd at all as a purt 9f he rate
base.

Q Were you permitted to capitalize interes:?

A Yas.

Q Is it thé game method that is usaed kefor. the
FPC?

‘ A Yes. And as far as I know, the ¥PC has ro:

psrmitted theuse of construction work in progzicss ag pizt
of the rate hase to date.

I welieve there is a rule making pending tc
allow some construction work in progress.

However, I don't kaow tha status of that
rule making.

Q In Exhibit 165, which is Case Numbexr 73-iQi-Y

et al., I noticed that the Commission used a June 30, 1972

as a date for valuaticn of prooerty. That is to ast: 2iish

- v ——

— s
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the rate hase.

MR. STEVEN BEXRCER: What vage are vou on

MR. HITLMFELT: Page 2, bot“om last pazarixaph.

THE WITNESS: No, I would say not.

Wpera do you gee that?

My recollection of that case was w2 us2d She
year end December 21, 1971 as the date certain for
valuation,

BY MR. HJELMFELT: . )

Q I am ca page 2, the last Paragraph.

The way I read it it says tha Decsrler 31 date
was the test year for analysis of accounts.

A I am sorry. The oxder has Lhose dates
reversed. The test pericd wes twelve mentha ending e i,
1972 and the date certain waz Decenbaer 31, 1972.

Q Was rate base -~ is the rato base thea
set, is that an averace or is that just what ploat w g

there on that days

A That is a recoastruction cost naw of the compeiy

of its surviving assets as of thaot date. Dacamber 31,
In fact, it is not 1972. It should b 1977
Q And that == i5 it == des the Cormaiesion a2lway:
select the date that is in the middle of tha cest veir for
that?

A In recant vears they have, y29g.

——

—— . — " ——
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Q Does the Federal Pover Ceanmission uwge h» came

sort of date for establishine rate basa?

A They use the -- the Pedaral DPoiar Comnissisn

uses an averzgae of the beginning and snding of

cericd.

Q Docesz the Federal Powesr Cormissich gcomz=4

tha year end rate hazae?
A Not that I know of.
Q If a year ond rate base were to be
be necessary s annualize revanues and expanseo
A It certéirly could be a requiroment

under the use of such a rate base. I don‘{ kn

would be necessary, hut ths Coimissicn may requira 3. if thay

were to go tc a year end rzte base.

Q Under the system %hat is aprolied in

-~

Applicants 165, if Ohioc Edison haod had a laxrge

on line on Juas 29, 1272 that would not have apgear

rate base, would it?

A Jund 23? No, it would not have appeassc ia

rate base because ti'e rzta base would have kecn

the middle of the tes: period.

Q Now, using the sama --

A The facilities have %o be ir sarvice.
Q As of that date?

A To be inclugdad.

b . 5 L
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u32d, wsuld it
3 %o raar ¢nd?
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jon 11,118
1 Q IT the same 12-month periocd had been tsel &s a
2 test yoar in the Pederal rCower Comnizsion would a pliat pt:= inf
3 service on June 29, 1972 be included in xats base?
4 A It would practically not be roflesiad. hat wa
1 do with referencs %o a plznt that cocmes into service -- lei's
6 Suppoce that the plan* came in go gervice three mert:c bhafore
7 the end of the pericd. We would only reflect those “hree

8 menths in the rate basge.

o In other vords, three-twelfths.

10 Q It would comz2 in on a weighted basis?

i1 A That is true.

12 Q What voltace lovels do vou serve

13 VWCOE customers?

14 A We serva most of them a: 69 v,

15 The Citv of Niles and Cuyzhoga Fall: sre scrved
16 at 23 kv. A1 ve have throc Customrers tchat are serv.d a=

17 a primary voltage, T thinXk prokably 12.5 hv.

18 Q In your state cases does tha Stata Cexmi.eion

19 make an allocatien of propexty betwean tha wholecale businosg
20 and the retail businesg?

21 A No, sir, they do not. Whati they do i3 they

make an allccation to the class under ==vdy fronm t.aa

total company.

function the same wvay?

22

23

24 Q How akout the Fedcral Power Commicgisa; does it
25

-~
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1 A The Feleral Power Commission makes an al _ocation |
2 2gain to the class under study which weuld be the mu:icival. '
3 resale class.

) 4 Q In making its allocation, does tha Siatoe
S Commission teke into censideration the -- any allcca:icns

6 made by the FPC in rate cases?

7 A No.

8 Q Ind would the answer also be no with res ect +o

9 the Federal Power Ccermission considering stata allo .ations;?

10 A Yea, it would ke ro.

11 Q Applicants 164, pace 1, the first paragy rh

12 under history of the Preccedings ==

13 A " Which order is that?

14 Q Case Numbex 358358.

15 A “es, gir.

16 Q It states that at the time of the opinion

17 and order apparently 960 customers compriging approx’ mately ;
e 14 percent of Applicant's toeal customers aifocted b 3
19 this proceeding consumed 45 percent of tha electric Lower

20 sold.

21 Am I correct tha% that means tha: thesa “&3

22 customers account for 46 percont of 211 electric wower sold

22 by Ohio Edisen, including the wholesale customers?

24 A I believe that is true as of that wina, res,

25 You remamber, this ralates to 2 test periasl soms

REETe e e e e e il AT e T R
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y=ars ago.
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Would that same Le true today?
Ne, the 46 percentc would La l2ss3.
Do you xnew  abeut what it weunld be?

Oh, I aexpect somethiag umdor 40 porxcext.

ST S e S S il S
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Q In thar 3~ne case,; I belizsve cthe ==
A B, the way, I'm taliiing about tnhe vear 1:

I sav something undar 40 percenz,
Q Fine.

In that same case, the Statsz Commission,

understand, acceptad a DCTF methcd of caleonlating w2t

on equity; is that corr =:?
A I'm really not qualified as a rate cf ret

witness. If they say they used discounted cash £lzv.

would accept it, but I'm rot the companv's rate zf ...

axpert.
Q Do you kacw whether the FPC usaes  cthe C7
A NO, I do not.
Q Do you know what other metheds thare ara?
A No, I do not.
Q Lo you kuww whether the applicantion of 4.

methods for calculating the cost of common eguizy 2o i

company can produce different resnulis?

A I'm just not at all in any way an axzert
of return.
Q Have you ever reviawed or ewer =- yvoi aav -

- -

participated in rate cases; haven't you?
A Yes, I have,

Q In those rate cases, did differzn:t exp

[

up with different propcsed ccsts of commen equisy?

.o
-

-~

-
e

methed?

abe

oon2
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A Yes.
Q Did they ever do thai whan they used zhe szae

method of calculation?

A I don't recall,

o Would you agree that calculating the 2ot oF
commcn aquity is not a precise gsciznce?

A As I soy, I'm really not 2n expes=. I wiuld
yuess mavbe it is not a praciase sciancze,

e Is rate-making zomathing thet roguirsay s »s
expertise?

A I would say so, yas,

Q Did you apply your apertise in vour cestivoay
today?

A Well, I méde some feirly sizpls caloviaiiz.z,.
I don't know whether it would have talen an aymer: 3 Ao

them.
I would say not, frankly, They ware £fair. ;

simple calculations,’

Q Do all ot. ' your wholesale customprs oxporiznc:
their paak damand at the sams time?

A ¥o, I would say not precisely at the s:me impa,

Q flow about all of your industrizl crzrome=i”

A befinitoly not.

Q Cn Applicants 166, which is the drafs =--=-oun Iraw,

is that representative of the annual peaks?

g ————
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A Well +tne peak that cccurs scumawhore arsi.. C

()
o
!Q
o
F

i
N
’

O
4

seven to eight o’cleck ia the 2vening i:
our system, yes.

Q And the peaks fro the mimicipal aund indge izl
are winter peags?

A No. The incdustrial would oozl prodbably -== it
depends on the time of the y=ar, is I zzcall,ths inc zixi:’
peak is EFrom 1l in the morning <o pezraopns ©@o in e
afternocon, depending on the tima of tha veaw we
ara talking abcut,

The municipal peak ig essentizllv tua suam: o3
Chio Edison's peak. In the suxmsrtima.it Qould ta
in the afternoon, prcbably arcund owe c’olock or tho.unboavsi.
In the wintar, it wculd be arsmnd gewere - vighs
o'clock.

Q I understced you to state that you had ms 2 a ci.d
comparing the I'PC wholesale rates wigh whan he in2. ool
rates weculd be, if they were set by the Tedsral rou. -
Commission; is that correct?

A Yes, what I said was that I had zzken “=..
industrial customers who were served at what wo <all our
subtransmission class, wkich me2ans enything belm 1.7 ©7
and higher than 15 k7 and treataed tham as thoush
they were on the same@ basis as a mmicipal in thsz

allocation of costs through the FPC sysiem,
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In using the FPC procedur=: entirsly, L 21 .l7
at what I falt the cost weuld ba for those indnsuri. i
and also what it wculd be for the municinals.
Q Co you have a copy of that study wich yor
A Yes, I do.
MR. AJELMFELT: Migat I sec that stud/?
MR, STEVEN BERGZR: Absolutealy,
Your Honor, let me just exlain with r2g rc
the study what Qéally teook place-

-

Mr. Wilscr came in with the study lazce Qi

evening and rather than get iato a haszle with the JI~houus

rule, all I did tcday was hawve Mr., Wilscn tegiiiy

with respect to what the study reflectzd, so that w didn’

into the kind of prcblems we get into with thoue
matters,

I think Mr. Wilsen, corzect me if I’n wr o,
you have encugh copies te go arcund ncw?

How many copies do you have?

THE WITNESS: I have, I cthink, five le_.ﬁr‘:a,

MR, STEVEN BERGER: We can make copies <.l L=z
make it available to everybody.

If we are going tc do that, we caa aark Lt ¢z

not mark it, depending on what they want to dec.

V)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: To ctaxrt with, Iet’'s girm

copy to Mr. Hijelmfelt.

-
\

n
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36 § BY MR, HORLMFELE: ;

\) 2 Q Did you makz a gimilar stady wiia tho ;
3 assumption that all of %he >a+tag ware auder tha PUC?

( 4 A Not all of our retail w2t23, »c,
5 I am gorry. You wersa asking sbous a rmverse

6 study. ’

- ; No, I digd noct. ;

s MR. REYNCLDE: I am serzv. I don'’ understand '

9 the quastion and the answer,

|
10 Can somabedy sxplain it o me? i
11 ¥hat do yoa\.x mean by reverze study? Sindy of g
12 wholesala rates omn the PUC? ;
B MR. ECELMPELT: Yes. ] :
" BY MR. WJZLMFZLY: | : ‘
15 Q Ra!arriné to Applicants 137, which ig ko study |
e with respect to Cuyaboges Palls ani Galiom, is it very likelw
- that ¢~ industrial customer weuld mais a zero carcont: 5
g || contribution to the municipal's demana?
- A Ro,-it i8 not likely.
20 Q How about 25 percent?
- A May I continue?
Q Bxcuse ma. : !
A We only wanted to indicats the limics of the :

parametsrs hara. 2ero percont versus 100 varcent.

Maximum contribution varcus no sentribution.
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cases would be exigtant. It mersly is shown Zov

purpeses.
Q On the other 2and the study showa In hAuplicanes
167 and 168, did vou rake any other studiss will: merpect

to the price squeaze?

A I am not sura I knovw what yoa @ean by Hxicze
squeeze, but I didn't make any cther studies.

Q Lo you have som@ woxl papers zhat you used in
preparing thesa?

A No. Other than the actual billinc dermoad and
kilowatt hours which would be sacwn ca the custeman’s bill
you are talking akbcut 167 and 135237

Q That's correct.

A Nc, there are no work parsrs. It is eizply
a matter of taking the billing loads from the billing race

and using them in calculating thesce bills.

Q And all cof tChe calculations you nica thau anpsar

on 167 and 1687

A Yes, I would say ve . .

Q On 167 that is propcsed Rata 31. I3 t2ac in
affact?

A No, it is not. That is the rata we £ilald bach

aarly in lst's say March or sc of '7% that is atill zondiug

bafora the Commission today.

'
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Q Por example, does 137 shcw 2 aegacive ol
adjustmant?
A Yea, it would show a nagativa fuzl adjvsizaone

for Rate 31 and alsc a nagatiwve fual acdjusctmeas: for
municipal rasals case.

The level of tha fool wacd in the .,41
calculation there is hilcher «han the aciwal €22l zo ciazs
woulgl be a negative adjuastmenc.

Q Now, am I corrsct that Anplizant'a 157 is simply

. & one-month comparison?

A Yos, it is. I took tie =onih of Apwil 187S.

Q The fuel adjustmert chargas vazy oo
month to month, do they?

A They do, but as a matter of fact, over abows:
the last -- actually our cest of fuel has been dzereasing
since about the first of the year sc it tas ouen going dowm,
yes. Not to any great degres, but it bas pusn ducyeazing,

Q The fuel adjustment, be it positive or nzgniiva,
for March, would bave beea diffarect thas April?

A Yas, it prorably was.

I might say that ainrce the same lazval of fuel is
includsd in both of tha rates, there wonld 2ave beon 2o
difference in my calculation bacause 0f *he dlflicrencs in

March versus April because ths cos%z of fuel --

Q Are the fuel adjustment clauses cho same?

S e e ———— . -

- ™

————— . — - —— . — - - ——— ———. - ——— ———




o~

jon

10
R
12
13
14
15
16
17

8

B

B 8 B

[
[
~
l—l
r
w

A No, they ara not the samra.

Q Is there a constant differaatial ceotwian +hen?

A Mo, thers is 20t. In the futurs tiara will w214
to be.

I was hesitating a little becavsz e Ohilc
Commissicn has just recently issuved a new rule with vespect
to calculation of fuel adjustuant waich aprrduiazthe
fairly closely tha PPC adjustment.

In fact, we have ksen dirscted ¢o rafile onr

ratas in accordance with (hat new fuel ordar tias

wag issued.

Q That would go into effsct whocneover weu gat Lo .
the end of the rata case; is that richs? ,’

A No, it would go iatc e:ffect immediatzly, I P
prasuma.

Q What would be the effact of showing a raducad —-

a lower load factor for the industrial custcmar +“han ig
shown on 1677

A I don't think thera would b2 a graszt dazal

<
ra

effect.

Thers wculd be soms because the kilowabt: hours
would be billed in higher bleck of the rate. Thuze ould
be some eifect.

I wouldn't think iZ would bhe toeo vignificent,

I think primarily *hat the big diffarznce ia

- —
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these rates has to do morem with capacity chur:ics shan anergy

charcges.
We wera simply trying to t-%2 what w2 feii
to be a fairly reagonable exauple in this caza.

Q With respect to 2xhihizy 967 and 2€3, 1id yuu

.
O
P

maka any study of the cost to the agumicipealis
distributing the power?

A No, we did not. I did take a loo% 2t cthz casc
that we have filed with ZPC to ga22 wha* norticn ofF the —-
cur owe ¢ i3tribution costs are at the lazvoel oF thooa
particuiar custcmers, the subtrancmissica micigz. And
that part of tha cost as related to the rozsl cog
these customers represents about 3 to 5 rersans o

cost to serve these customers or their bills.

Q Now, ths billiings shewn as to what the bill weuid

be under Ohio 2dison's rates would include distributisn
costs, would it not?

A Yes, it would inelude all our costs o
garve the customer ia question, vas,

Q What voltage lavel did you use for - did vou
assume that the municipalicy would be serving tha

industrial cuitnmnx?

L
i
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A For Cuyaboga PFalls we assurad 23 Lv, “haié it world

be served at the sama volzaga Cuvahor 1 Falla was som=mmd.

Q Por Galicn?
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23 k7 deliverv and at thie top of the ghost
wve showed what the delivery would be il th2 Jelivery <o che

cugtomer was at 69 xv.

It would changa the 924 2 bit on th2 vight zil

The revenue margia would k= changed 31ixhtly.

Q If the industrial cuatowar wora earved at a lover

voltage, the cost of distribution w .2 Lo higher?

A The cost of distribution would prcbebly be Ligher

but alsc the rate would be higher becausa chev would be
billed on the primary rat2 a3 opoused to the tranomiggion
rata.

MR. BJELMPELT: . st ccupletes my eomwipstion
other than reviewing thig,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will tale a bSreui:s harms.

(Recess.)
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr, Hialmfel:,ycu hawa

nothing further?
MR. HIELMFELT: That is ccrracc.
CHAIRMAN RIGLIR: Justica?
BY MS. URBAN:

[V Was the rate case which was the Las8is of he
decisicn in Applicants 165, which is casas llucber V3-500-7,
et 21., a typical decision or an atvpical decisicu?

A I think it may have keca atypieal.to =his
extsnt, that they were hearing thiooz casaes at cnca.

And that had the cases been heard sercarately, shace
probably would hawe beea an indepandant datezrinuiden
of rate of return in each case. Sizply becauzoe they ware -
heard tcgether, the Commission felt that the rate of
return in each of the cases should te levelizad, should ha
the same in all three.

In that respect, it is differen}: than c¢ther
casas, I think. But not others.

Q Are thers various mathods used to deteimin:

the figures which go into making mp the rate bhase?

A Well you are talking about PUCC
jurisdiction?
Q Yes, I am. And FPC jurisdiction. Clkay, lat’s

start with PUCO jurisdictica?

A The PUCO jurisdiction, as I indicated, is

- ——
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bw2 ' determined by preparing a raconstruciisn cozé navr of '
: : our property, as of the data cartain and ganerally :
: ; that takes the form of tzking our surviving assety 2nd
‘ trimming these surviving assets ©o a curreasz valusz.
s Prom that is deductad the smisting 2zpraciaticn :
¢ as detarmined by our expart encgineers, and then 4o thas :
7 H figure ia added working capital. ;
8 The FPC procadurs is agimilzr o %hig ;
9 extant, ‘l'ha't == only to this extent, chat thers is a rata f
10 base determined, using a differeant method and thot is ueing f
" the original cost of the facilitios tha*t are on ths bocks g
21l as of the o o
’ 12 beginning and end of the period and averaciag thoga and ;w‘t?
L 14 deducting from that value the deprociation as recordsd on :x'c:f g
15 books and,again,plus working capital, coxrrises ¢he ?
'S b rate base, [
17 P 1 You talked about trxading o get ysur ropraduciticn '
18 costs new. This is using a trand index? '
19 ' A Yes, m-"am, It is usually using the Handy‘a '
20 Index formost of the accomts. Howaver, there ars caertain ;
! 2t acccunts that special indices are wed for buildings and §
2 so forth, | i
3 Q Is there more than one possible tread indes ’
24 to use for any given account? t

? 25 A I think there might be, Howewver, Hendv "hitman B
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if there is any trending to be done iz othor suricdizstions

that it is prcbably used thaore,
I think they pretty well dcmlnatz the #1213
with reference to tremding elactric utility zcccunts,
o Are thare diiferant motheds of conduciing 2 eost
of .apital analysis,
A I believe, ves,
I think there is. Az I zay, I'm not an cupart
in that regard at all. But I beliava thare 21w “ifferant

methods of determining basically the rztvra on sguity.

Q Are there various metheds which cre uvsad o alloead:

costs to different classes of customers?

o

e

N

A Yes.

Again, as I indicatad, thers are a2 number of

different kinds of allocaticnprecadures for capaciiy costa wh

related primarily to tha fixed cests,

There would not be different mathods, I deon't
believe, with refersnce to the xilcwatt howrs, tha
energy component cf the <osts or the custumszr cornonent
of the cost. There * may be different methods wiih respacst
to the customer companent,

Q Isn't it true that rate-mcking is as much an
art as a science in that the rates deverd £s much on +he

judgment of the psople proposin, them as they dc on anv

0 e e S — . — =
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specific mathematical formula?

[
|
-
(=
[
w

A I have heard it gaid many tizos that roizemskiag

is wora of an art theaa a science, I folt *has 14 had =0

™

dec in the main with the judgment that gese ingo aalzing oo
cate schedule, NOt sc much ke level of the vaizz. I
would say, inscfar as determining the leval ¢f the ra:es
in Ohio at least and also with the Pederal Poucr Cozmission,
it is 3 reasonably fimed procsdure and we nuct conioms with
it. |
Q But isn't it highly uniilkely ¢he: tws sesarate
people could arrive at ideatical cosc of service or rates,

even when they bagin with identical cost and aipanze !

»
-

data, unelss they wers allcwed to consult wiith esanh otasr?

iy §
%

A Ne, I think it i3 pcssibie they might arrive

v
-

clcsely at the same costs. ) .

T — -

-
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Q Has the Fedarzl Power Commission 2var challzngad
a rat2 filing by Ohio Edison o Pennsylvania Pouer Company
on its own motion in the absznca of interventien”

A I don't recall that we have ever had 2 =asae that
there wasn't intervention‘in so I n'c thirnk that <hat
circumstance would have ever hepcencd,

Q Would that alsc be trus befsrz the FUCO?

A No, we have had cases baforza tha PUCC hat
thers was no intervention in. I am recalliang for instanoe
this case, 71-233-Y, I don't believe that thera wzs anv
intervenors in that particular case. In that case, when the
Staff made their examination of our requasc, proposed ratoes,
our rate of return even on the progosed ratces was s¢ low taht
there really wasn't any guestien. .

So, I believe in that particular cos

i
h

stipulated the staff report. The raascon why thas hapeons

]
g
L]
&
g
it
i
(oY
..l-
o
= o
fu
w
|°f
b
£
.J
s
ki
{
[ 01
=
§is
f»:
I
[¥]
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commercial rates.
We have a considerable prepcndaranc: of our
property that is used in the ncn-ordincnce arza because
of the separation of customers in that area.
So that our invesiment is guite high with respect
to tha number of custoizers we serve and there, tie nropasz

rates we file, the Commission felt that the rate of roturn

" 4
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that we would be receiving an thosa nroposad ratas was
Teasonable. And this order was t32 resulz of =hai.

Q Have you ever requasted an incraase iz ratesz Lo
industrial cuatomers for which no tearisg was hold?

A No.

CEAIRMAN RIGL=2R: Let's bacl: e crne ainutz, Do
you have any responsibilitias with respect to rove setting
for Pennsylvania Power?

THE WITNESS: No, I do not.

BY MS, URSBAN:

Q Has there ever been a casze withous intervantica
for an industrial rate increase?

MR. BERGER: May I hawve #hat a2gain, wlease?

MS. URBAN: I will rephrasa the questicn.

BY MS. URBAN:

Q Have you ever requestad an increase in industxigl
rates in which there was no intervention?

A Ho, we have not. To the best of ay recollaction
there has always been intervencrs in our indusitrizl =acas.

Q Isn't it true that Ohio Zdizen serves 20 munieipel
customers at wholesale?

A Yes.

Q And isn't it also truve thatthe municinals whick
form the basis of the studiss in Applicants Bxhibivc 137 and

168 were three of the four largest municipals servad by Ohip

S ¥

Edison?

§
H
'
)
i
i
:
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A I expect that is truve., Cartainly Cuyanoga :

i

Palls is our biggest cne. I think it might very wall &2 {
i

true., I am not absolutely sure HDut I =hiak thac 13 trus, ‘

Q Referring again to these citudias,
Rate 31 higher than the axisting Rate 3217
By Yes, it is. ILet me tell rou the reazcn vay "2

selected the proposed Rate 31 cver the existing raze. Taat

proposed rate 31 was filed, I balieve, nrior to tha przsant
municipal rate that is being billed. Sc, we fsl: i wou arz

to use proposed rates for cne, you ocught te usz zropssed rates

for the other sc that they wouid e companicn rais

s S B T S B O S - & — - ——————— . —————

Q in the study you made conmraring the cost of sazvige |
to a mmicipal and to an industrial if both werz regulatad

by the Pederal Power Commission, did you use az iis basis

for that study a hypothetical municipal?

the actual |

o8

A No, we did not. We used -- no, we uos

municipal filing that will be made with respect mucicigal

876.

¥
-
{=4

customers for the period, 12 months ending Juns
Q Are those thes costs 0f servics that

a rate that is in effect?

A Yes, Let me cay this: We originzily filasd

data with respect to tais estimated period 2 thal: I hava

- o —_ s

talked about. The study that I used in developing this
comparison was an updated study which had gsix rmonihe of i

actual use and six months of astimated use.

B e T iy ——



And that study will be Ziled as of Juaz 8. So, it isn

2 the most recent data that we have wi:zl recpact o nmunigcipal

3 accounts.

4 Q But those ccsts aven't the basis for = rate whica |
5 | has been approved by the FPC? {
! :
6 ! A There has been no rata approvaed by tha FEC in «ha |
i

7 case. The rate is being collectad under suspensicn untlil

8 the uvltimate decision by the FFC.

|
f
!
5 MS. URBAN: We have no further guastisns, |
10 BY MR. I'..ESSYz ;
11 Q Mr., Wilaeon, looking at Applicants Z=hibic 170, g
12 which is the lettu: of Januvary 7, 1976, f£rcm vou o M. g
~ 13 | Cheeseman, in the second paragrzph on Page 1, you State, “{i ;.
- 14 "Mr. %White replied that -the study proposad a numder ofF a.:..ez:'x;.-s
15 tives and since the cities.had given the cempany ne iundicaticn g
in whica, if any, of the alternatives they prseferred;:th: conpany ‘!
17 -“had hot been in a position to focus itz attenticn o any ‘
18 one of tr. alternaties." ;
19 Didn't Mr. Suncan, Exaerson Duncan, ccuncsel for ;
20 WCOE and Mr. Stout at the Auguet 1, '75 rmeewing, ’ :
r 21 say, “Let's assume for now that the Beck recommandad altarna- i
» tive, that is altornative no. 1 was the WOR pocicion®? g
A I believe this statement I made with referenca i
24 to Mr. White had to do with the early stages oi %hz meeting |
Q 28 where there was -- as I recail the WCCE study, there was a . 5
' reccmmendation in the study itself by thoe arngineszs that th= &
- . 1
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cities, the WCCE cities take the prepayment zlan. Houvever,

cities that this was the plan they prelocirrad.
Later on in this meeting, yes, they did
make that representation and that, of courze, was tic

purpcse in asking for a spscific letter of iatant.
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it a few times, a doucment whicn Chig Ldisen nhes
distributad in connectica with ths 2i-hgursule frou

Mr, Pirestcone’s testimony.

e

There are typed copies of v, Fireosane’s notes

of the August 1975 meeting. I think all pa=:izs bave “hs

Eave you scen this dosunznt bafore?

A No, I have not.

Q Now, as 7 with me for a sscend thot Thece
ara typed copies o1 Mr. Fire. tcne's minutes, would yeu
lock at the 7th entry on page 1 af:ar Dwmcsn. The 1l=s®
sentence, "Suggest Beck recommendation iz for now &5 Lo
considered WCOE proposal.” Does tha¢ refrach vour

recollection as to whether or not Hr. Duncan said

very early on in the meeting, let's assume for rurrtases of

discussion that the Back racommendation is #ha "/C032
positicn. |
A No, it dcasn't vefrash v reccllection. MAs I
say, I just plain don’t ramember.
CHAIRMAN RICLZR: Where was your r=raronoa,

Mr,. Lessv?

396 1
‘-t

-

&

2 How much later cn., accoxding ¢d your wesellectdon.
dic they say that?

A I den?t knew,

Qe A minute later, Zive minutss late?

A I really don’t koo,

Q I'm going to distr bute e vou, aud w2 will usae

3
b 9

s

-
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MR, LESSY: The 7¢h item dowa z2Zter Duncan

d-sh are here today to get =~ the lasi seniancs oI thal.

*Suggest . Beck reccamendaticnis fer acw ©o ba cousidered

the WCOE propesal.”

MR. REYNOLDS: I migh® peint cui thzt the zecsen

reference down seemr < ba the gtaterent IMr, TLLlis nadc

that i3 referenca in the letter taci wes wrizino by e
Witness on Jaauary 7, 1976.
BY MR. LESSY:
o No, you also testified this zr.o:::in-; sheus
a memorandum that was to be circulatad. Wie suggas:tad,;
according to your recollectioca, that the zemo ba
circulated?

MR. STEVFMN DERGER: wWhat kind of mswoc.arz you

talking about? .

;

MR. LESSY: Memcorancum dased upel sc M2
agreements reached at the August 1, 1975,
meetir~.,

MR, STEVEN BERGER: Arsyou rz2farring to tha
letter cf intent?

MR, LESSY: Yes.

THE WI;INESS: I frackly don’t recall whether
or not it was cne of our pecople who made the
suggestion that they formalize it or whather Mr. Dunecan

volunte2aerad that information.

L
PE N
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a letter of intent, ™ den't © « ". who initiated —— what

[
[

-4
wa
W

I just plain dea’t recall at thias solnt.
BY MR. LESSY:
- Let me read you ~~ I'm distributing waoai will

be 11080 of this mcraing’s transcripi. Lecking 2%

(%
T
{J
(4}

lines 14 through 19, it sayvs, 235 I recall, indic

we had no basic cbjecticns to the parzisular '

option, and if that was, in fuct, theisr macomrendation, and iz

-

felt that was what they wanted to ¢o with, that we would ba

Smre o

better satisfied to have from them gsome more foroel

document indi-ating that selectica.

...

Your testimony this afterncon is that vaou

are not s.va if WCOE wanted the doucrz2nt cr if Chic Edison %
=5
wanted the document; is that correce? & ";.
T
e f
A No, that i3 not correct. '

What I was talking about was whe iniristaa

the i{zitial talk about the letter of intent, i

It was my underscanding that, of course. wa 4is
prafer to have a letter of inter*, 3ut I L2ally though von
were referring o who (nit. %d 4e very first tall: sbous

form this formal proposal might take.

PSP T B T P . s P S et 4o

I don’t remember who broucht it up, the laiter

of . antintant versus something else.

e s R~

MR. LISSY:

Q Let's lock at the Auguste 1 minures again,

-
-

-
2 4

- -
£

¢‘.‘J

A 2l PR
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Cheseman, where he says the notes say Tgaentd
right. Suggest OE and COE start =2 &ra’t a wam

understanding.”

According to my reading of these

the firat timn that is mantionad.

Would vou accept that o5 3tating thas

one who wanted to get a memorandum of undarstc

minucias, ¢hatc

~ i~

e ———t -
-

injitiated it or deces that nct refresh yeur recolluaeticn

at all?
A No, I will ==
MR, STEVEN BERGZR:
idea as to where Mz, Lessy is
MR, LESSY: I¢ will

MR. STEVEN BERGER:

Can I have som:s

going?

be clear zhertlr,

It will appcar

iy cede T
e

MR. REYNOLDS: I will aobject tc the form of

the question. If he wants to use 2 docurent wiat hAas Seen

distributed for purpi'es of fhe next wistnezs®

that are minutes prepar.< Ly the Witmess thzit i3 coming on,

2 oo . -
tegtincay

cn a meeting and use these to refresh #hiz ¥Wistnees?

racollection, that may be appropriats,

The way the gquesticns are now being weouded, I

doubt bery seriously that i3 what he iz doing,

¥ ought to confine himsalf with respact to

I think

fey A 3

e

——— T —— o —— - ] - —
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bw5 Witness in using it to refress hiz recollsccion. ‘
) 2 I cbject to the ~ .Zorm of the guesticn.
- |
a MR, LESSY: Will the rsportsr @2ad Dack :
f
4 the questicn. ;
5 (Whereupen, the reportar z22é tho |
6 pending question, as requestad.) '
- | THE WITNESS: I doesn’'t really
5 H refresh my reccllection. I only have a genaeral recollecticn |
g r of what transpired at the meeting.
10 The specific squences of events I have no
1" recollecticn of.
** 12
esig 13
14
15 ;
16 !
17 t
{
18 !
i
19
20 |
| |
|
2 ;
23
: |
\ 3 5 i
I |
f
.‘
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S8Y MR. LESSY:
Q Have you avar seen -- I am 3hcwia; y2a 2
docurment which has besn receivad in awidonce in :this
proceeding as Applicanty Exhibit 15. It iz a2 let=zar Jdated

Cctober 20, 1975 frcm M>r. Thomas Rayula to !, Duacan.

Have you evar cesn thiz letiar defzwva, ir. Wilasnl
A I can’t rocall whether I hava euar sqown it belfora.

I may have seen it at the cffice. 7 domn't rscall.

Q Did you review with counsel kzafore yonr testicony
today certaln documenis which micht hav= reen r2lavant o
your testimony?

A No, X don't believe I did. There may have laesn
some reference to these two stataments that I put ia.
Although I don't recall that thers was,

I did askz to sse a copy of the -~ a7a2in of tha
letter I wrots to Mr. Chesseman. But there was no gnueral

discussion of documents, no.

Q Looking at the bottom of the first parzagrach,

e —— — o~

—— - —  —— ————— . <t

there is three lines from the bottom there is ancthar thoughi. '

“Pollowing Mr. White's statoment” == azcd Y am
M 86y — "that Chio Edison Ccmpany has uo problem wich

its concept and thearefore assured WCOOE that we were agrmecabloe
with going forward to work out thz lsgal, tzzimical and

econoric detalls required to implemapt such a couzept,

?

~

lateer oFf

various members of tha WCOE cormittes fal:z a2
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intent' was raguired ¢o somebhow mewmorialize :the undarcitandiang |

reached that datsg.
"It was at that preint you 30 gracicusly 2fierad
to draft such a lettar.”
Does that reirash your rccollection as o who
requestad that a lettar of intant be drai:ed?
- A Ao, it does not.
Q Do you agrae with the statanant that
Chic Edison agresd in principal wiith the prepayment conecapk
at that time? |
A Yas, I beliewas Mr, White statad so at tha
meeting. I think -—— my recolleciion is the shrzzing -
aonathin§ like we have no particular ebiectien o thn%
proposal. ‘ u
Thare were scme tax ramificaticons tha: I kbeliave
the company felt needed tc be further explorsd, wnut I ciiin:
that was about all I remember abcut it.
He indicated that we had a0 par~lsular chiecticns
to the propcsal,
Q Do you have any reason not to beliawe that =Lz
latter of intent was requested by WCOE and zno: Chlc 2iiszcn
MR. STEVEN BERGER: I cbject, your =Zcnor.
He has testified as to his Tecallogticn a3
best he can on this now and I think it haz gonz Zar encugh.

MR. LESSY: I have not agked :hat guasticn, siz.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, th2 guesticn iz whezhar

the question has be=n asked.

(13
o
¥
i
0]
o,
0
b
r

I will permit it a

THE WITNESS: May I hear thi@ ¢ ~ion agin?

(The reporter read frea tha record &3 raguestad.)

THE HITﬁESS: Only my recollection that wa
wvare -- I felt, my recollaction ci the mecting was w2 21t
that a lettar of intant would ke aporopriate, co I thini =--
I certainly got the impression ve werz as interzsted as e
WCCE pecple were to formalize this preopeszl.

MR. LESSY: Would vou read that ans2r bocl to
me, plasase?

(The reporter read frcm the record aa cequagtad.)

BY MR. LESSY:

Q With respect to your lettar, the third »arzgrzoh,

wvhen you write, “"You or one of your associatez thea inldicated

that you would need something more assuring then the
conpany ‘s oral indication thet it had no concevtual
difficulty with your preferred approach,” doas that
rafresh your recocllecticn as toc who requestaed Zha locter
of intent based on your latter of Jamuwary 7, 137372

A I have tastified I have no rzacollzscition of who
requasted the letter of intent, who ma”e the iniiial
request.

I know tha results of the meeting,; and that is=

B P USH ————
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what I said.
I have nc r2collection of wio mad: the iainial
statement and where it vmat to from thare.
Q If Ohio Bdison agrced in principal wi=zh
prepayment and if a mesorandum was at l2ecet vaquaited bv
WCOE and meybe bv Ohio Bdigon toward:s that agzoavent, then
how can you say on page 2 of t¢he middle paragraph of vour
January 7, 1976 letter that OHio Zdison pot recciving the
agr=ement In principal languaga was vour zazis for not
contacting Beck and going fozward wish Onio Zdiscon’s end
of the study?
A Because it was a2 fact.
CHAIRVAN RIGLER: Dacaucze it wags --
THE WITNBSS: Bacause it was a2 face,
BY MR, LEBSSY:

Q Wasn't checiting figqures to go forwerd

independently of the lettar of intant 0 be draitsd by

Mr. Duncan? |
A No, that wai 't my undarstanding.
o Q Cculdn't they go forward Ind:pandently?
A They did in fact go forwal independently. Dat,

as I indicated, we wera wailting oa this letter of intant
before we communicated the results of my stucy to
Mr. Cheeseman.

Q But thera was ro reascn %hat you didn't discuss

S e ——— ————
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the study with Mr. Cheesemzn prior =o tiha rzczipt of cha
letter, was there?

A The only reason was that again we foli that to
formalize this proucedure we ought ¢o5 have sonetliing in
writing that said the WCCE pacopla wantad to selsct this
particular alternative.

I saw no reason to discuss it vatil =hey agraad

upon what they wanted to ask us for.

Q Were you instructedé by Mr. White not tec go
forward with checking the figures - with Mr. Cheegecman

until you received a lecter of intent?
A I don't recall that I had any insimcticns

from Mr. White other than the instructions or cur

understanding at the meeting that I would take a 1052: atc the

figqures.
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Q Did you tell Mr. Cheescman that you weuld

not check the figures or go forward with Ohioc Edizen’s

checking of the study until vou reczived the latisr ¢
intent?

A Not at the meeting, no.

Q Any other time?

A In the lette:.

Q Except for the letter,

A In the letter I gave him my understeandiag,

Q Jid you tell iMr. Duncan at any time vyou rare aot
going to go forward with checking the figures and geing *
forward with the stucdy until you received zuch a loitisx?

MR. REYNOLDS: You mean other tinan this lestter?
MR. LESSY: Yes.

THE WITNESS: I didn't speak ¢o My, Duncan at 3ll,
BY MR, LESSY:

Q Wasn't there a long discussion of figurss at tia
meeting? By that I uwean the August 1, '73meccing belsgen
Ohio Edison and WCOE?

A There waa some discussion of the Zigurez, I recall.
Mr. Cheeseman, I believe, either he or his associate nmade a
presentation. I woudn’t say it was a long diacusazion hut
thers was some discvwssicn of figures, ves.

Q Isn't it a fact you agreed Lo promptly care %o

Indianapolis a couple of weeks aftar the meeting to do that?

——— - —
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A No, it is not.

Q On page 2, paragrapnh 1 cf your lacter, veouw wrila
that "We have examined your altarnative No. 1L and wo oan
see nothing basically wrong with your =pcroazcli Zrom a rate

base or operating expense standpciaf altlouzh you itay racall

that property taxes, for example, had becen inalvartznily omlitizo

Isn't inclusion of property taii2s ard costs a
legal question whose answer is not alvavs claax?

A I don't think thers would be anv nszd o invelye

would be included as a cost of service.

Q How about plant in progrecs?

in any of our rata base calculaticns to data.

Q Now, going to tha last paragraph of page 2 ond

-

I don't mean the last full paragraph, I mean tns lact sartunez.

"If and when you are prepared to make a more delinitivae racon-

your position that the prapaymen: concept, alternctive
No. 1 is not a sufficiently definitive recomuandation Zor
you to go to Indianapolis?

A I don't have any reacson o geo £o Indians

I know of for any purpose at the moment. It is my undarsiandd

A We have never includad constroution wori in pracrmash




r

eakl 1 that until we receive this letter of intent that we don’t ==all
) 2 || know just exactly which of chose altarnaitives that the

3 WCCE people prafer, at least not in 2 formal fashican.

4 I would see no reagon to do anvihing furiher wiith
. 5 it unti]l we do have some definitive iidicaticn from them that

6 this is the altermative they prefesr.

7 It is the alitermative reccmmendad Ly #hair enginesrs
8 That doesn't mean chat the WCOE peopla prefar chai one. As i
9 | T indicated at the top of the letter that I had already t
10 || @xamined the thing from the standpoint of tal:iing 2 leok at !

11 it to see whether or not it was in accordance witha FRC procadu:

12 and as a matter of fact, it was.

D T ———

) 13 So that really, there is no occasion that I know

14 ef to go to Indianapclis. There might be if WCOR were to

o —— ——. -

selact another alternative.

15 |
16 Q Do you feel that R.%W. Beck has mads a "AsZiaitive :
17 recommendation® to WCOE? ‘
i A I would leave that to R. W. Zeck and 1ICOE. i
19 Q You writa, "If and when they arm prapared 2o maks '

20 a definitive recommendation,” you will take cartain acticn.
rF MR. REYNOLDS: T beliewve it was more definizive, Mr. '
Lassy.

MR. LESSY: Mora definitiva. g

THE WITNESS: When we find out precicely what they }
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we will talk about that.
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! BY MR. LE3SY: ;

!

2 Q Are yr. forgetting Mr. Duncan's statemens that '

-

< OE is to assume hat the przpaymeat plan iz the oraforsed ,

4 Plan of WCOE that was made at the msecing?

- A I don't think Mr, Duncan’'s represeniations z: é
6 the meeting satisfied our desire o have sorathing mors ?
7 formal in writing as to the propocal that tie WCOZ wanple E

3 prefer.
9 Q Is the subjiect of the latter of inten: o be ane

10 that Ohio Edison has agreed in orincipal to zo fozward on

18 to go forward with further study con that vroposal if indsed

17 that is the proposal that the WCOE people prefer,

" prepayment, two, that WCOE has cormitcted itself +o ?repaymeat?i
12 A I think‘- I don't really know whaz mv ccncaptianrz
131 of chc letter of intent may te. : é;z
14 I think it is a draf:iing prchlem for M-, Duncan.'.i
15 But we certainly need scmething to indicate that it ig proner f

;

|

18 I don't think the issuvanca of tha letter
19 of intent completely wraps the matter up.
20 I think it is what shall we go forth wiih f=ca

21 ” this point. §
|

-
n

22 Q I dog't beliave you answerzd oy guosticn.

23 h you don't know -- would you read the questicn baclk, please?
24 (The reporter read from tna racord as raquestsd.)
25

THE WITNESS: I guess I can't answer your gues:ion
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any better than that.
BY MR. LESSY:
Q Would vou agree, tien, if the subject cf Ll
letter of intent is merely to state that Chis Edison agreed

at that meeting in principal to go forward on prspayment,

in checking out its end of the study?

A I don't --

MR. REYNOLDS: ©Cbijecticn. I thinlk counsel iz
arguing with the witness now.

I feel we have been over this siu: difforant
ways and he has given his best answers to the questions as
framed.

I don't think what we heard was anyiiing more
than a rephrase of the last series of questioas.

MR. LESSY: I think by letter of intcent
there may be a couple of things in miad.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: My concept of the leite:r ¢f inteats
would be to indicate which of the altermacives ce: So-th in
the variocus plans the WCOE people prefar.

It is not my concept that tho latter of int=:nt

would siaply indicate what Ohio Edisca has 3aid.

It would prcbarly Go botia.

D —
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1 BY MR, LESSY: g
*j 2 Q I am going to refer you Lack =c Mr. Fireztone's ;
i
3 typed notes. The last page, Joha R. Whtia. fourtch from 3
{i 4 the bottom, "Okay to propare memo ccmmitting each of g
]
3 us to pursye study of che 1A concepnt.” i
!
] Does that rafresh ycur reccllaction in any way

7 of what was to be included in the letter of inten:s? f
) A I thought that was precisely what I said fust 2 i
3 minute ago, that I would expect that the letinr of intent
10 would indicate that the WCOE people prafar the nrapavmoas:
11 Plan and that Ohio Edison has indicat=d that thoy approva

12 of the concept in principal and let's go forward =nd taie a

) 13 further loock at it.
14 ' Q Now, the data in the study, the Beck stuly, ‘
15 are all of the datain the Beck Study, are they all 197) data? |
18 A Mo, I don't tihink 30.

17 My only reference to 1970 earlier was that that

18 was the starting point that Beck usad in developcing thaiy
19 investment figures. So that they wouid have

20 added to those criginal figures by project cr otherwise.

S . A o i S S

21 Q Eow about the current data or tbz datz cn the
22 municipal wholesale customers, their systems, loada, sizos?
23 “ Do you know what the year of that data is?
k- 24 A No, I don't.
f‘ﬁ - Q Now, I have a couple questions abcut the g=aph '
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known as Applicants Exhiositc 166,

To what times of the year iz this skekch

applicabla?
A I drew this as being a wintaxr neak month.
Q Where on the chari would ths aunicicsals’ peak

occur in the sumsr?

A Well, again, both the Ohioc Edicon peal: and
the municipal peak would ba moved over to, obh, prokably
around 2:00 o'clock in the afternoon if we were talkiag
about the summer.

MR. LESSY: Could you read t :t baciz, pleasa?
(The reporter read from the record as raguested.)
BY MR. LESSY:

Q  Would the industrial peak remain at 2:00 o'cleck
in the summer?

A Theindustrial peak depending upon whish meash we
are talking about would move around from 11:00 in ch=
morning until sometime in the aftsrncon.

I am not sure that it weuld be 2:00 o'cleck cr
just exactly when it would ka.
It would be a daytime Peal: and it woulid prohably
occur scometime within 11:00 to 4:00.
Q Perhaps 2:00?

A Could be 2:00.
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Q Isn't it a fact that in the surmer the municipal

industrial peaks peak at abcut the some Gma?

A I'm not really sure tha%t is absclincaly Lxua.
They could peak close together, ves.
Then this graph is only rzlavant to tic winter
months.
A That is not true. As a nattexr of Zzce, sinca I

have shown Chio Edison system peaking at seven o'clock,; tae
condition I have shown is for tie winter month,

However, what I’x trying to do on this grzph

representatives a multitude =-- not a muititude, but 300~szcraz-

odd or perhaps a thousand indusirial custcrers with one

line.

It would be many lines. So that =— and the sams wiith

the municipal. I'm showing one line for municipal, wihezeas
there are 20.

So that in a simple sketch like thig, it is

difficult to indicate pracisely the cecndition I was speaiing

of.
What I was doing in mv study was to compare the
some of the individual industrial loeds witch their

contributions to the zystem peak.

I trised graphically here %to show a —epresontation

of that.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But that is ir., Laesvis

,_
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question, which is, does the industrial load contcributs

Substantially moze to that peak in he sumrer or in e

wintezr?

THE WITNESS: I believe in the study I mads

there would still only k2 approxisatsly a 05 porcent

Sontribution to the peak in the summertine, as wall az

wintertinae,

That the relaticnship of the 4otal induvsivial {

loads which would be simply the maximum peaks or the billing

loads of the Industrial customsrs, that contrilution
in the summertims, as well as other times of ths yaazr
would be approximately 75 percent.

It may go up some in the surmartins,

But let us say on the averzee for the _.-:
would only be a 75 percent contridution tg iha Byciew
peak.

In fact, in this stuwdy, in this study thct
that has been - referred t5 a cuul;le of timesz, wheare
used the F?C proceduss, we did, in fact, sxamine the
full 12-month period. That study was hased oz 2 full
period.

MR, SMITH: Would the municipal paak follow
the system peak throughout the entire study?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, it dcas.

MR. LESSY: No furt' er gquesticas.

5 - -
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CHAIRMAN RICLER: Is there any rsdiract?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Yas, thare is.
REDIFECT EPMINATION

3Y MR, STEVEN BERGER:

Q Mr, Wilscn, as to the filing that zhe company
made of the 138 kV rate to municipals for the z2deral
Power Commission, were it not for tha Zace thnat vou wezs
filing a rate case, would Ohic Edison have f£ilad a rats for
138 kV with the Federal Pcver Cemmicsicn?

A No, we wculd not --

Q Ir May of 1975, no, wag would not 2t that
time. because as I Indicatzad, we werz lecking

-~

forward to a full test year ending in June of '75. .

. And that would have encempassed delivazwy,
we felt, at the time encompassed delivery wo Nilag at
138 kv,

However, since we didn't expect that o
begin until the end of the eyar, we would not have filed e
138kV rate, because of the FPC rule which iandicatca
that the service to be offered sheculd be, in effach, I
believe it is after 30, but wct mora than 90 davs frcm
the date the rate is filed.

MR.BERGERs I would like te have mariied as
Applicants Exhibit 171 ("B} a letter dated Augus: 14, 1974,

from Mr., Wilson teo Mr. Bixler.
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(Whereupon, the docureat
refarred to was marked
Applicanc Dilzibit tis,

171 {C=:

L

BY MR, STEVEN BERGER:

Mr. Wilsen, do vou recngnizs this loitier?
Yes, I do.

Is it a letter you seat to Mr. Bixzler?
Yes, it is,

Who is Mr. Bixlsy?

- T )

Mr. Bixler is our Warren Civisicn manager,

for ideutificazian,)

MR. BERGER: I would like to move ¢the zdnissinn

of Applicants 171, vour ' dnor.

MR. CHARNO: Could we inguise whather cnis
docuernt was produced on discovery?

The Department hasn’t seen it beforsz, is the
reason we askaed. Since it falls within the tims frare
of the contemporaneocus mataerials that were predaced, we
wers just wondering,

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I'm not sure wvhether it
was or was nct producad, your Henor.

At this point I'm not cer+ain.

',

-
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MR. REYNOLDS: I will try to Jetammine i+ if was.

The problem is it could have been producad and nos

picked up in a rough screen. If it wasn’t =ighed UP in 2 rough:

screen, even though it was produced; i would hav: ne war of
knowing.
I can se=if it was something furnisizd £, thew,

pursuant to their Jesignation afier doing a roug™ sczomn of

documents. It could have beesn produczd and N0t beon ona of 4h

documents pul’aed when they w> =~ {hrpum~. the docus ues initially:

for a rough screen.

MR. CHARNO: The only preblem wo have with tha= is

As I say, we havethe contemporanecus documents.,

MR. REYNOLDS: I will undertakc &0 deiermins is.

I am nct 30 sure I can answer the question. I have nc reagan
to beliave it was not producsd.

MR. CHARNO: I have no reason tc bkalisve is was
Produced.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, is their an chjection?

MR, CF*WNO0: I would like to requaest thzt the EBcaxd
postpone ruling upon it until we can datarmine whaihor or 20t
it was produced during discovery.

MR. REYHOLDS: Why does that maks any diffarenca?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Why is that rzlavan:?

MR. CUARNO: I wculd use that as a baasis for

|
|
|
l
i
|

e AORER St e 4

Fiite



10

i1

12

13

14

15

17

18

19

21

¥

B

2s

D e

|-
1B
-
1
uy
1%

objecticn it it wasn'c.

MR. REYNOLDS: OCn what grounds?

MR. CHARNO: If it has relevanca a2t this roiaz,
we have been denied the vpportunity <o invaesticate the
underlying facts concerning it, IMr., White has alrsady
testified and lefc. He is one of the recipieais of =his.
I believe he tes*.ried concerning this arsa.

F #MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Wilscn is hora, E

MR. STEVEN BERGER: He is th2 author of the latter.

I you want to cross-examine his, cross~exanine nis.

. ———— g —

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All richt. I 2m no* surz wheither

R —

you have objocted or not. i
MR. CHARNO: Well, I will lodge an cbiection. I
we have inadvertently miszed this document, my objectica is

ill-founded and I would admit it.

o —— S— -

CHAIRMAIl RIGLER: You have asked me o cafar uiling?
MR. CHAFNO: That is correct.

MR. L@SSY: I jJoin in that on thae remz 3o wnds.
CHATRMAN RIGLER: %e are going to deay

that request. We will &/ el Appiicants to fusmish wiiat

informaticn they have with respect to discovery. Tua i

objections will be overruled 2nd we will reczive 1i.

(The dsccumecnt zeferrzd co,

marked Applicanus Erhibit
171(08), fer identification,
was received ip avidancae.)
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BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

c Mr. Wilson, we have had scire dizcuzscion abeut a
study that you have prepared on the gquasticn of shat =he rates
would reflect to wholesale and industrial, if they wers raculatal
by == if they were both requlatad by ithe FTederal Powar
Commission. ;

You did not run a study of the == of what tha
rates would be to wheolesale and industrial, if they werz
both requlated by the PUCO, is that correcse?

]
i
!
|
;
i
!
A That is correct; I did not make such a study. !
5
i
]
i

Q Why didn't you rum such a study, Mz, Wilson?
A Because of time constraints, Trankiy, T

just a day or so ago finsihed thiz studv and this sszer2d %o
be the most app opriate data available. %We are using a'géai'
respon’ bility method with tha Public Utilities Commizsicn
of Ohio as well as the Pederal Power Commission new.
8o quite frankly, I wculdn't expect the

resuvlts of the study to be that much differant, whethar T
did it under PUCO or FPC. i

Q What do ycu expect to .e the average,if vou -rould,
contribution to peak of a mumicipal customer of a given
industrial customer on the OE system. I zm really ;
referring now specifically to the Zxhibits 1567 and 153 and the
study that was done on zero contribution ¢o peak, 25 =2rcenc

contribution, 50 percent, 75 percent and 100 parcent.
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What would you expect to be the typical industrial

customer's contribution o peak of a2 given municipality?
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MR. LESSY: Will you define what vou mzan by the
size load of a typical industrial customes, . Rar~rar?
Ohio Edizon haz a whele ronge ¢f iaduscrial
customers in terms of size of load.
THE WITNESS: May I anzwer that, M. 33xgar, =y
raferring vou to the --
CHEAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a ninuka.
BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
Q 5000.
MR. LESSY: Typical iadustrizl customers of Ohio
Edison having -=-
BY MR. STRVEN BERGER:
Q What is the typical load of industrisl
customers on the OE system, Mr., Wilson?
A I would suspect maybe it wouléd Le scaetliinc
less than 1000 because when we talk about industrliazl
custorers, while my study here is ralatad to tronzuissioa

industrial customers, we have alszo primary indusitrizl

customers.
Q Limit my question to trrnsmissicn indust=ial
customers.,

A With transaission induscr-ials just cut of the
air I would say sorewhare around 1000.
Q What would you expact to be tha averags

contributicn to peak of the mnicipal customer of suck aa

o g o

o me—
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A Since the mnw*c;pc- systams aze Zor ail
practical purpcses raplicas of Onic Z2disen's lowd wurr2,
I e;ﬁﬁct the average to e arcund 73 nercant.

T have actual ceniributions ¢n tic staotedMans

N -

I praparad for the City of Wadswertn and Oolkio Srasa.

Those contributions rar 59 cparcent starting in Cotobhar ]

59 percent, 54 percent, 75 percent, 73 pvescznt, & Zazesni,

65 percent, and I believe 8§ percent in April,

Q If Ohic Edison wezz to taliz on ~= i chi

werza requested by an existing industrizl custcmar oFf a

municipality or by a new industrizl customer coning inte the

area to be served by Ohio Edison and tha: ngw induseria) ‘iw;

customer contributed for hypotheiicsl purposes 107 perc

Ohio Edison's syhtam peak, would Chio Edizen have a righ™= 4o

refuse to serve such a custcmaxr?

A No, we would not

We would csarva wliat custonns

at the filed rate or at that pazticular tyne ci service ¢

is requesting regardless of what his ccnirilbutica night o ;

tec our system peak.

Q Does a municipality have a right o pick and

choosa the industrizl customars that would he mest
advantacacus to its load configurat:on?
A I don't think they arz under 4ha samz =on

we are.

e - NI PP S Wy 9P

str2ines
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: 1 We hold ourselvas out to serve auy indusirizl
|

:i) 2 customer that comes intoc our s2rvice zesritory.,

: - I am aot surs the municipals

i ( 4 have that same conscraiat.

" 5 I would suppose they coulé pick and shsoza.

€ I am not sure thev would.

7 I am sure they wonld havz tha cgpartuaily %o pick
8 those customsrs that weuld b2 mes: desirabls €9 ghan Jusu 2

9 load standpoint.

10 Q To the extoat that compatiting exists Zfax

11 industrial customers, the municirmality has the CBENXLanisy o

)
e 2

~
-
-

12 chcose which customers it will compote #ar

13 MR. LESSY: Objectican. Thas iz a laading

o -

14 question. ":ié
15 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I thiak that is zedizracs, I :
16 think I have a right to lead him as to this.

17 MR. LESSY: I don't agyee wiith that. i
18 . CHAIRMAN RICLER: I am not gurs you Anva a :igh: ;

19 to lead on redirect, but I will ovarrule vaou:,

. s

20 THE WITNESS: May I have the guestiza, olzzz:?

21 (The reporter read Zrem the racozid as raqgqueztad.)

MR. LESSY: I object on tihe szccnd guouad thee
g

2
23 it is beyond the scope of cross, commatitcicn of this v“atu—s.
24 CHATRMAN RIGLER: OCverrulad.

25

THE WITNESS: The ansver is ves.




MR. STEVEW BZRCER: e have notlin
< MR. REINOLDS: Mr. Chairman, for %Lile racerd I
2 would like to stace that the documeni: thai hzs besn marzksd
4 as Applicant Exhibit 171 was producez cn dizcsvacy and
5 pickad up by the Department in a rough scraen, not onces bdut
6 || twice.
7 Two copies of it aze in %he Departrmsac’s ‘
8 files according to our recoxds.
9 MR. SJELMFELT: I have no reCcuess. ‘
10 MS. URBAN: The Capartmani has no zecrcss. ‘
i ' | MR. LESSY: No further gquastions. ,
12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thani: you, Mz. Wilsoa. ;
13 |} (Witness excused.) ' ‘g
14 -
15 ‘
16 |
:
17 ;
- |
18 i
:
19 9
20 I
2y S
22 é
- :
24
25
|
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Whereupon,
LYYN FIRESTCIE
was called as a witness cn behalf of Chio Ediscn Cempany and,
having been previonsly duly sworn, was examined and tastificd
as foalows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. STEVEN EERCER:
Q Mr. Firastons, you 2re the came lMr, Firesicne

who has testified hers befors wtih regard to yeour eupart

=

tastimony that was filed herein, is that not correct.

A Yes, that is correct.

Q without going thrcugh 2ll of your gualilicetions
again, Mr. Firestone, would you state what your rrzsext
position is with Ohic Edison?

A I am Vice President of Chio Edisoan, having
responsibilities in ccnnectiocn with eangineering for our
company, being responsible for electrical, mechanical,
nuclear engineering, power supply planning and engiasaering in
connection with our office buildings.

Q Mr. Firestone, at counsel's suggestion. did veu
read the testimony of Mr. Bingham as to the operation of an
electric power system?

A Yes, I did. '

Q Are there porticns of that tastimony that vou

could adopt in desgribing the oraraticns of Onio Zdizon?

]
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A Yes, there are.

Q More specifically, could you give us thie portiens
of Mr. Bingham's testimony that you are prapara2d tc adont ~n
behalf of Chio Edison?

A I will try. T raviewed that testimony and have
noted certain portionsof it which arzs applicable
to Chio Edison and “.en several of the arcaz whera I
should supplement it or take excepticn to it.

First, page 8151, line 12 ¢o page 8137, line 12,
that is applicable to the Ohio Ediscn system, although I

would like to gupplement what r. Sincham had said there

!
)
:

with respect to the reason why utilities strive o go ko higherz

transmission voltages. EHe placed a graat dezcl of ewphasis

cn the reduction of electrical losscs. ¥e at OChic Edison

£
-
]
4
3
-

!

have placed emphasis on the achiavement of tre so=-called economy

of scale and also environmental conziderations.

If you are toc compare a 345 kv circuit, for
instance, with a 138 kV circuit, it might cost roughiy twice
as much to build per mile, twice as much per mile ©o build a
345 kV circuit as a 138, yet it would have six to eight
times the electrical capability.

Therefors, in terms cf kilowatts of power
transmission capability, per dollar, the 345 line would ba
much more economic type of transmission or transwmiszion

voltage than 138 .,

!
H
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Along the szame line, the right-of-way
required for one, 345 kV line mich* be on the sréar of 130
feet in width wher=as the right-cf-way requiram-nt far siz
to =2ight, 138 kV lines constructed side=by=-side could L2 on :he:

order of 6C0 to 800 feet. ;

Moving on thea, M.. Bingham's testimony on page 5
8171, line 6, to page 8174, line 12, that would é
be applicable to Ohio Edison. Ihe Portion starting on 2178,

line 25, going through page 8182, line 24 is aprlicable,

|
2
b
:

The portion starting on page 8203, line 8 to 82G5, 2.

18 is applicable. The pozrtion sStarting on page 8210, lins 2%, i
I
going through page 8214, line 3 is applicable. The portion

starting on page 8250, on line 9 and going through 82€5, line

3

6 is applicable, it

LS

o

|
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BY MR. STEVEN BERGER: i
Q Does that complete the specilic mortions of

Mr. Bingham's testimony that vou have 22coted for Chic !

Edison? :
A Yes, it does. ;
Q Are thers any other limitations tlat you woulgd f

Place upon your adopticn of those portions of Mr. Biasgham's
testimony? ‘
A Yes, there are. A coupla.
Mr. Bingnam referred to a2 "cpticeal custcmer.® !
Ohio Edigson hz3 no such customer designation. Ucwever, I
believe that tha substantiatioa of Mr. 3ingh= 's vwagtimony in
connection with his opticmal customer would be appiicabla ©o

the class of customers that we supply at 128,000 wolis.

Also Mr. Bingham referrad tc the nominal

voltage classes utilized by Clevelané Zlaciric Illuminating.

SR

Chio Edizon has a great varicty of nominal
voltage classes.
For the record, I will reci:e thz ranges of

those,

L L S ——

Our gemerator voltages would range £rom a low

.

of 2400 volts to a high of approxixmataly 21,000.
Ohio Edison's transmiassion voltaces arn 345 kv,

138 kv and 69 kv. -

Our subtransmission voltagas are "69 v, 243.5 kv,

iy -
e e
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and 23 kv.
Our distribution veltages az2 23 v, 12,47, 12.
8.32' 7.2' 4«8' 4-16 aDd 2.‘1 :C’.’.

Again, I believe Mr. Biangham's testimeny iz

applicable to the Chic Edison situziicn if we warz 20

o

just substitute the ncminal veoltage numbers that ar
applicable to Ohio Edison for the numbers he haz reeited
for Cleveland Elactric Iiluminating.

MR. STEVEN BE2GER: I would lilke &0 nark asz

£

Applicants Exhibit Huxber 172 {CZ) an Ohio Zdizom systenm map.
I think everybody has a copy of ic.
«The document rzferrsd to was macksd
Applicants Exhibit (o2} 172
for identification.) -

BY MR. STZVEN BERCER:

Q Mr. Pirectone, do vou have a copy cf i:7
A Yes, I do.
Q Mr. Firestone, locking at Applicssts Ixhinis

Number 172, would you dascribe tha size of each of the
generating plants that are presently cn Ohic Zdison's
aystem and also the size of the generating piants aupackaed
to be placed in service and the dates when those planta are
expected to be in servica?

A Yes, I will.

Scarting with the plant that is lccated pretty

———— ———— - o
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much in the lower rignt corner of the 2ap and hiecl is
shewn symbolically as being ca #£he Chio Riwer . we lhava th?
R. 2. Berger Plant .n which ve now have inghzlled five
generating units, five steam, coal-iired stzsn tyne
generating units plus a small ingtallacion of diesal

gen2rating units, the total plant capabilit

Moving to the right, upriver Ifroa that, tha
next plant would be the Toronto Statisn in wiich therz ars
three coal-firsd steam units having a otz
of 172 megawatts.

Next we would ceme toc the W. 3. Samis Plant
in which there are seven coal-fir:d steam units. Fius a
small diesel installatica.

Having a total »lar’. capability-

of 2405 megawatts.

Q I see that that is en the river as wall.
A Yes. These three plancs are all situatad zlicag

the Ohio River.
Q I take it that the placing ¢f genaraticn on tha
Chio River is by design?

A Yes, it is.

"
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Q Could you tsll me the zeasca for that, i
Mr. Tirsstone? i
A Well, access to cooling watar. of couwrse, i3
an important parameter in siting a power plant snd
cqully' or more impertant is access o0 low cest fvel,
This portion of the Chio River lies »clativaly
close to the coal fields in the arz2a, the Southern Chio
and Western Pennsylvania, West Virgiaia aad Nemtuclly
fields, where up until racently the cost of meal haz :
been fairly low, and there is cartaialy an abundan:t
supply. !
In addition to that the tranaspertation of coal :
by river barge is favorabls eccnomically as compared ,:1

. to transporting ccel by rail. ;

1L
[0}

Primarily, the decisica was influencsd by
availability and the lcw cost ané low t’.’z::l;spo':ta';‘.icn
cost of the coal.

We, of course, cowpared the coast 97 coal
along the Chic River to the cost of coal dalivered by rail
up to our places in our lcad area.

We evaluated the econcmic trade off of
building transmizsion lines and transporting snergy
by wire versus transporting cozl up to the load arsa.

And, in ocur case, it was econcmic to davelcp che

systam, as we have, locating ocur major staticns along
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- ! the Ohio River, and then develcping transmiasion lines =0
) 2 deiiver the power from the stations alcng hc Chis River

3 up to Akron, Youngstown, Warren lcad uireas.

- Q Would you centinue with your dascrinticn of the
3 S generaticn . raflectzd cn Applicants 1722

5 A Yes. Again, just describing or

7 describirg first the plants that ar2 now in

8 service or that were in servicz znd predatsd CAPCO, and
S moving northeasterly, we sould come to tu2 plani ideatifiazd
10 on the picture as East Palestine.
i _ This is a very small plant haviag four
12 coal=fired steam units in ii,and having a

“’\ 13 total capability of 12 megavatts, .g..
14 Above and to the right of that, we fiand - ‘g
15 the Newcastle Station having installead in it five c:-:».-.l-fireé
16 steam units,plus small éiesel installaticns totaling :
17 430 . megawatte of plant capability, |
18 Moving up and teo the left from that, wa find
19 the Niles Power Station where we have two coal=-£irad sicenm
20 units installed, plus a combusticn turbines peaking
21 type unit. ,
22 The plant capability there is 203 negawatts.
23 w Moving across .ito the left we come to the
24 George generating station where there are two coal-firad

25 steam units installed, having a total capabllity ci 3¢
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megawatts. Moving on across and to the ncrilhi, we cone
to the Edgewater Pcwer Plant whers “here ara thre: ccale-
fired steaam units installed, plus an installatcica of
combustion turbines having a total plant capability of

231 megawatts.
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together with a steam turbine installad.

This is known as a cocmbinad cycle plant audé is
oil-fueleu and has a total capabilicy of 233 maguwatis.

Moving cn to the lef: of thot we have the
Norwalk Station which again is a small stution having €ive
coal-fired steam units in it plus a cmall diesel, having a
total plant capability of 26 megawatts.

And I belicve that leavas cnly in che lowar
left-hand part of the picture the Maé Rivar Plasni whare
there ara three coal-firsd steam units instcellad olus a
combustion turbina installation and total plart capability

there is 141 megawatta.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is & good brzak poin

rt

for the day.

We will see ycu at 9:30.

(Whereapon, at 4:4C p.m., heariag in %Ze akove-
entitled matter was recessaed, o reconven2 ac 9:30 a.n.,

Thursday, 3 June 1976.)
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